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PART |

Iltem 1. Business.

Merck & Co., Inc. (“Merck” or the “Company”¥ia global research-driven pharmaceutical compaatydiscovers, develops, manufactures
and markets a broad range of innovative producit®poove human and animal health, directly andugtoits joint ventures. The Company
sells its products primarily to drug wholesalerd agtailers, hospitals, clinics, government agenaigd managed health care providers such as
health maintenance organizations and other ingtitat The Company’s professional representativesnconicate the effectiveness, safety and
value of its products to health care professioimatwivate practice, group practices and manageel @aanizations.

Overview —in December 2005, Merck unveiled a plan to reclagneadership position in the pharmaceutical indu#s part of the
strategy, Merck is focusing on improving its resdaand development (“R&D”) productivity by focusiog select therapeutic areas,
implementing a new commercial model that will defigreater value to customers, and reducing itsativest structure companywide.

Merck’s new R&D model is designed to increpseductivity and improve the probability of succégsprioritizing the Company’s R&D
resources on nine priority disease areas — Alzh&snlésease, atherosclerosis, cardiovascular diselisbetes, novel vaccines, obesity,
oncology, pain and sleep disorders. These therapanetas were carefully chosen based on a settefiarincluding unmet medical needs,
scientific opportunity and commercial opportuniyithin these therapeutic areas, Merck will comragources to achieve research breadth anc
depth and to develop best-in-class targeted arerdiftiated products that are valued highly bygrds, payers and physicians.

The Company will also make focused investmémfsursue specific mechanisms in the followingestld disease areas: antibiotics,
antifungals, antivirals (hepatitis C virus, humamiunodeficiency virus), asthma, chronic obstrucfiuémonary disease, neurodegeneration,
ophthalmology, osteoporosis, schizophrenia andstrim addition, the Company will capitalize onesg#ed opportunities outside these areas by
continuing to commercialize attractive clinical é&apment candidates in the pipeline and by pursapopriate external licensing
opportunities.

Merck’s late-stage pipeline is showing strgmnggress with three Biologics License ApplicatioBL(A”) submissions to the U.S. Food and
Drug Administration (“FDA") in 2005, one New Drugpplication (“NDA”") already filed with the FDA in 25, two additional FDA filings
anticipated in 2006, and an expected five progran®hase Il by the first quarter of 2006.

The three FDA BLA submissions in 2005 inclugierdasil, a breakthrough vaccine to help prevent cerviaater, the second leading ca
of cancer deaths in women worldwid&stavax a vaccine to reduce the incidence of shingled;RuotaTeq a pediatric vaccine to prevent
rotavirus gastroenteritis, a leading cause of Hearin infants and young children, which leadsearly 500,000 deaths worldwide each year.
On February 3, 2006, Merck announced the approv#hd FDA ofRotaTeq In addition, on February 7, 2006, Merck announted the FDA
has accepted the BLA f@ardasiland granted the vaccine priority review designatidre FDA's review oZostavaxs expected to be
completed by late May 2006.

On February 15, 2006, Merck announced thaNtba filed with the FDA forJanuvia(the proposed trademark for the compound known as
MK-0431), a novel mechanism for the treatment pkt® diabetes, was accepted for standard reviewckvidso anticipates two additional
FDA filings in 2006: vorinostat (the generic nanoe the suberoylanilide hydroxamic acid compound)iséone deacetylase inhibitor for
cancer; and MK-0517, an intravenous prodrug of @ifaat to treat chemotherapy-induced nausea andtivigm

To improve its commercial selling model, Mekeltl continue to streamline and restructure itskedéing and sales operations worldwide to
improve their effectiveness and generate greafieiagfcies. In the United States, the Company dlydeaas reduced the number of sales
representatives promoting the same product by &@epéversus historical levels. In addition, MevaK place more emphasis on active
engagement with key
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opinion leaders to accelerate the development dhubidn of scientific information and devote addital resources to utilizing technology and
demonstrating product value to physicians, as agfayers and consumers who have increasing icfuem prescription decisions. In the
United States, this approach has already resuitedrisiderable productivity improvements in pilobgrams and is expected to lower the
Companys spending per brand by 15 to 20 percent by 20bhdewnaximizing sales performance. To provide ddddl support to its upcomil
vaccine launches, in the United States Merck isplying 1,500 sales representatives who currgmtynote its major in-line products to
support the launch of new vaccines.

In November 2005, the Company announced theghase of a global restructuring program desigageduce the Company’s cost
structure, increase efficiency, and enhance cotiygiess. The initial steps will include the implemtation of a new supply strategy by the
Merck Manufacturing Division, which is intendeddgeate a leaner, more cost-effective and custobmrskd manufacturing model over the
next three years. As part of this program, Meraaplto sell or close five manufacturing sites amal preclinical sites by the end of 2008, and
eliminate approximately 7,000 positions companyewifls of December 31, 2005, approximately 1,100tpos throughout the Company had
been eliminated. Merck incurred $401.2 million osts associated with the global restructuring mogwhich were comprised of
$205.4 million of separation costs and $195.8 oillof accelerated depreciation and asset impairoosis.

The manufacturing facilities included in thistion are: Ponders End, United Kingdom; Okazapad; Kirkland, Canada; Albany, Georgia
and Danville, Pennsylvania. The two preclinicaésiare in Okazaki and Menuma, Japan. The Compdhineur significantly larger
accelerated depreciation charges during 2006 agedoivith these actions. The asset impairment ehass associated with the abandonment
of certain fixed assets that will no longer be uisethe business as a result of these restructadtigns. The Company also plans to close its
basic research center in Terlings Park, United Hamg, and incurred additional accelerated depreriatosts of $103.1 million during 2005
with respect to this site.

Additional charges of approximately $800 roiflito $1 billion are expected to be recorded du2d@6, based on estimated time of
completion, as the sales/closures of the facilpieviously discussed occur. Merck expects its mdtiction program to yield cumulative pre-
tax savings of $4.5 to $5.0 billion from 2006 thgbu2010.

The American Jobs Creation Act (*“AJCA”), signiato law in October 2004, created temporary itives through December 31, 2005 for
U.S. multinationals to repatriate accumulated ine@arned outside of the United States as of Deae®1h002. In connection with the
AJCA, the Company repatriated $15.9 billion durg@5, and as a result, recorded an income tax eladr§§766.5 million. This charge was
partially offset by a $100 million benefit assoei@twith the decision to implement certain tax plagrstrategies.

As previously disclosed, on September 30, 28@Fck announced a voluntary worldwide withdrawfYioxx, its arthritis and acute pain
medication. As a result, the Company recorded ageh@ pre-tax income of $726.2 million, or $55&lion after tax adjustment to net
income, in the third quarter 2004. This did notlile charges for future legal defense costs.Vib&xwithdrawal process was completed
during 2005 and the costs associated with the wathidl were in line with the original amounts recaady the Company in 2004.

As of December 31, 2004, the Company had ksiell a reserve of $675 million solely for itsute Vioxxlegal defense costs. During 20
the Company spent $285 million in the aggregatéiaxxlegal defense costs worldwide. In the fourth quasfe2005, the Company recorded a
charge of $295 million to increase the reservelgdbe its future legal defense costs relate&toxxto $685 million at December 31, 2005.
This reserve is based on certain assumptions ahe isest estimate of the amount that the Compeligves, at this time, it can reasonably
estimate will be spent through 2007.

Earnings per common share assuming dilutio2®5 were $2.10, including the impact of the glatestructuring program of $0.12 per
share, the net tax charge primarily associated thi#ghAJCA of $0.31 per share and additional reseesgtablished solely for future legal defe
costs forVioxxlitigation (as discussed above).
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Product Sale:

Sales! of the Company’s products were as follows:

($in millions) 2005 2004 2003

Zocor $ 4,381.° $ 5,196.! $ 5,011.-
Fosama> 3,191.: 3,159.° 2,676.¢
Cozaar/Hyzaa 3,037.: 2,823.° 2,486.(
Singulair 2,975.¢ 2,622.( 2,009.
Proscai 741.¢ 733.1 605.£
Primaxin 739.¢ 640.¢ 628.¢
Vasotec/Vasereti 623.1 719.2 763.7
Cosopt/Trusop 617.2 558.¢ 484.¢
Cancidas 570.( 430.( 275.7
Maxalt 348.¢ 309.¢ 324.2
Propecie 291.¢ 270.2 239.(
Vioxx — 1,489.: 2,548.¢
Vaccines/Biological: 1,103.¢ 1,036.: 1,056.:
Other 3,391.¢ 2,949.! 3,376.:

Total $22,011.¢ $22,938.1 $22,485.¢

1Presented net of discounts and returns.

The Company’s products include therapeuticmedentive agents, generally sold by prescriptionthe treatment of human disorders.
Among these argocor(simvastatin), Merck’s largest-selling atheroscés@roductfFosamaxalendronate sodium) arbsamax Plus D
(alendronate sodium/cholecalciferol), Merck’s ogt@msis products for treatment and, in the cagéoshmax prevention of osteoporosis;
Cozaar(losartan potassiumiyzaar(losartan potassium and hydrochlorothiazide) ¥adoteqenalapril maleate)the Company’s most
significant hypertension/heart failure produ@ggulair(montelukast sodium), a leukotriene receptor amagoespiratory product for the
treatment of chronic asthma and for the reliefyshgtoms of allergic rhinitisProscar(finasteride), a urology product for the treatmeit
symptomatic benign prostate enlargem@&nimaxin (imipenem and cilastatin sodium) a@dncidas(caspofungin acetatepnti-bacterial/anti-
fungal producs; Cosopt(dorzolamide hydrochloride and timolol maleate dyalinic solution) andrusopt(dorzolamide hydrochloride
ophthalmic solution) the largest-selling ophthalmological produdiaxalt (rizatriptan benzoateg)an acute migraine produdropecia
(finasteride), a product for the treatment of nd#tern hair loss; and vaccines/biologicals, wihindudeVarivax (varicella virus vaccine live
[Oka/Merck]), a live virus vaccine for the prevemtiof chickenpoxM-M-R Il (measles, mumps and rubella virus vaccine liag)ediatric
vaccine for the prevention of measles, mumps ahdlia PneumovaXpneumococcal vaccine polyvalent), a vaccine fergrevention of
pneumococcal disease aRdcombivax HBhepatitis B vaccine [recombinant]), a vaccinetfa prevention of hepatitis B.

Other primarily includes sales of other hurpharmaceuticals, pharmaceutical and animal heafiplg sales to the Company'’s joint
ventures and revenue from the Company'’s relatignsfith AstraZeneca LP, primarily relating to satédNexium(esomeprazole magnesium)
andPrilosec(omeprazole).

Product Approvals - August 2005, the Company announced that the RBd\approvedingulairfor the symptoms of perennial allergic
rhinitis, or year-round allergies, in adults anddren six months of age and older.

In September 2005, the FDA approvrdQuad[Measles, Mumps, Rubella, and Varicella (Oka/Me¢kls Vaccine Live]ProQuadis a
combination vaccine for simultaneous vaccinatioaiagt measles, mumps, rubella and varicella irdobil 12 months to 12 years of age.

4
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On February 3, 2006, Merck announced the apitny the FDA ofRotaTeq, a pediatric vaccine to prevent rotavirus gastiemtis.
RotaTecis an oral pentavalent three-dose liquid vaccimag tontains five human serotypes: G1, G2, G3, @G4Rin Merck has also submitted
applications for licensure &otaTegn more than 50 countries including Australia, Gdaand countries in Asia and Latin America and,
through the Sanofi Pasteur MSD joint venture, i Buropean Union (“EU”)RotaTecplso received regulatory approval in Mexico in
November 200=

Voluntary Withdrawal of Vioxx -©n September 30, 2004, Merck announced a volumtaridwide withdrawal oVioxx, its arthritis and
acute pain medication. The Company'’s decision, wvinas effective immediately, was based on new theze data from a prospective,
randomized, placebo-controlled clinical trial, ARPRe (Adenomatous Polyp Prevention\dioxx).

The trial, which was stopped, was designesvluate the efficacy afioxx25 mg in preventing the recurrence of colorectdyp®in
patients with a history of colorectal adenomastanfdrther assess the cardiovascular safelyiofx. In this study, there was an increased
relative risk for confirmed cardiovascular evesis;h as heart attack and stroke, beginning aftendi@hs of treatment in the patients taking
Vioxxcompared to those taking placebo. The resultdhfofitst 18 months of the APPROVe study did notwglany increased risk of confirm
cardiovascular events &fioxx, and in this respect, were similar to the resofitsvo placebo-controlled studies described inrteest recent
U.S. labeling foVioxx.

The Company estimates that there were 10%omill.S. prescriptions written fafioxxfrom May 1999 through August 2004. Based on this
estimate, the Company estimates that the numhbeatants who have takarioxxin the United States since its 1999 launch is apprately 2(
million. The number of patients outside the Unifidtes who have tak&fioxxis undetermined at this time.

In October 2004, the Company received a |étten Senator Charles Grassley, Chairman of that®eBommittee on Finance, requesting
certain documents and information relate®/ioxx. The Company also received requests for informdtiom other Congressional committees.
The Company intends to cooperate with these inepigd that the Company can continue to describeeismns for the Company’s voluntary
withdrawal ofVioxxand to answer any questions related to the Compalgyvelopment and extensive testing of the medauikits disclosure
of the results of its studies.

On February 16-18, 2005, the FDA held a joieeting of the Arthritis Advisory Committee and heug Safety and Risk Management
Advisory Committee. The committees discussed thealbenefit-to-risk considerations (including diavascular and gastrointestinal safety
concerns) for COX-2 selective nonsteroidal antiaimfimatory drugs and related agents. On Februar20@,, the members of the committees
were asked to vote on whether the overall risknelkenefit profile foioxxsupports marketing in the United States. The membithe
committees voted 17 to 15 in support of the mankgtif Vioxxin the United States. The Company looks forwarfitther discussions with the
FDA and other regulatory authorities abdihxx.

As previously announced, the Board of Direstofrthe Company appointed a Special Committeeuiw the Companyg’ actions prior to i
voluntary withdrawal oWioxx,to act for the Board in responding to shareholtigiation matters related to the withdrawahGbxxand to
advise the Board with respect to any action thatikhbe taken as a result of the review. That rew&eongoing.

Arcoxia— Arcoxiahas been launched in 56 countries in Europe, lAatierica, Asia and Africa. In October, 2004, the Qamy received
an “approvable” letter from the FDA for the CompaniDA for Arcoxia. The FDA informed the Company in the letter thaftooe approval ¢
the NDA can be issued, additional safety and efficdata forArcoxiaare required. On November 28, 2005, the Europeann@ission adopted
a binding Decision on COX-2 inhibitor products, luming Arcoxia, marketed in the EU. The Decision resulted froravaew by the Committe
for Medicinal Products for Human Use (“CHMP”) ofeth
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European Medicines Evaluation Authority (“EMEA”)hweh considered all aspects of the cardiovascualfaty of COX-2 inhibitors, including
thrombotic and cardio-renal events, following tleduwntary withdrawal oWioxx. The Decision adopted the Opinion of the EMEA ébon
June 27, 2005, which recommended new cardiovascatdraindications and warnings for inclusion ie tabeling of COX-2 inhibitors,
includingArcoxia, in the EU. The CHMP concluded that the availalaiea show an increased risk of cardiovascular agvevents for COX-2
inhibitors as a class relative to placebo and sN®AIDS and that the data suggested an associagioveln duration of use and dose and the
probability of suffering a cardiovascular eventbebmodifications included in the EMEA’s Opiniorflexted that use of the lowest effective
dose of COX-2 inhibitors for the shortest possihleation of treatment was recommended. Furtheons&ra-indication for all COX-2 inhibitors
in patients with ischemic heart disease or stralceacontrandication for certain patients having higher cessef congestive heart failure wi
included. Specifically with respect &rcoxia,label changes included a contra-indication in pagievith hypertension whose blood pressure is
not under control and thétrcoxiamay be associated with more frequent and sevesetefbn blood pressure, particularly at higher siogen
some other COX-2 inhibitors, and recommended mdngoof blood pressure for all patients takidigcoxia. Additional warnings regarding
hypersensitivity and serious skin reactions wese aicluded in the labeling for all COX-2 inhibisoin the EU.

Regulatory agencies in other countries wigmmxiais approved have made modifications to the prothbetling ofArcoxia, as well as
other COX-2 inhibitors, relative to cardiovasculizsks and patient usage. In September 2005, thex(estan Ministry of Health ordered the
market withdrawal of all COX-2 inhibitors, includjrircoxia. In Mexico, sales of\rcoxial20 mg were temporarily suspended, but the
suspension has been lifted.

Acquisitions] In March 2004, the Company acquired Aton Pharma, (f\ton”), a privately held biotechnology compafocusing on the
development of novel treatments for cancer andratbeous diseases. Aton’s clinical pipeline ottrie deacetylase inhibitors represents a
class of anti-tumor agents with potential for edfig based on a novel mechanism of action. Thepgeadlict candidate, suberoylanilide
hydroxamic acid, known as vorinostat, is curreimlyhase Il clinical trials for the treatment otaneous T-cell lymphoma.

In 2003, the Company, through its wholly owsaedsidiary, MSD (Japan) Co., Ltd., completed temdiers to acquire the remaining 49%
the common shares of Banyu Pharmaceutical Co.(1Banyu”) that it did not already own for an aggage purchase price of approximately
$1.5 billion. On March 30, 2004, Merck completeslacquisition of Banyu. Full ownership of Banywestgthens Merck’s position in Japan, the
world’s second-largest pharmaceutical market.

Joint Ventured] In 2000, the Company and Schering-Plough Corpardtischering-Plough”) entered into agreements &atx separate
equally-owned partnerships to develop and mark#terlnited States new prescription medicines éncttiolesterol-management and
respiratory therapeutic areas. In December 20@lcliolesterol-management partnership agreemenésexpanded to include all the countries
of the world, excluding Japan. In October 20B&tia (ezetimibe) (marketed &szetroloutside the United States), the first in a newsctas
cholesterol-lowering agents, was launched in th#ddrStates. In July 200¥ytorin (ezetimibe/simvastatin) (marketedlasgyoutside the
United States), a combination product containireydbtive ingredients of bof#fetiaandZocor,was approved in the United States.

In November 2005, the Merck/Schering-Ploughngship announced the commencement of patieotlerant in its large-scale, clinical
outcomes tria] IMPROVE-IT (Improved Reduction of Outcom@gytorin Efficacy International Trial). This trial will evahte the effectivene:
of Vytorin compared t&Zocoralone in treating approximately 10,000 high riskigrats with coronary artery disease presenting tetiute
coronary syndromes”. Clinical trial sites are openihroughout North America and Europe.

In 1982, the Company entered into an agreemightAstra AB (“Astra”)to develop and market Astra products in the Un8&tes. In 199:
the Company and Astra formed an equally owned jémture that developed and marketed most of Astraiv prescription medicines in the
United States includinBrilosec, the
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first in a class of medications known as proton punhibitors, which slows the production of acidrfr the cells of the stomach lining.

In 1998, the Company and Astra restructureddint venture whereby the Company acquired Astirgterest in the joint venture, renamed
KBI Inc. (“KBI"), and contributed KBI's operatingssets to a new U.S. limited partnership named A¥tiermaceuticals, L.P. (the
“Partnership”), in which the Company maintainsraited partner interest. The Partnership, renamerhZeneca LP, became the exclusive
distributor of the products for which KBI retaindgghts. The Company earns certain Partnershipnstas well as ongoing revenue based on
sales of current and future KBI products. The Radhip returns include a priority return provided ifh the Partnership Agreement, variable
returns based, in part, upon sales of certain forks&ra USA, Inc. products, and a preferential metepresenting the Company’s share of
undistributed Partnership GAAP earnings. In confiomcwith the 1998 restructuring, for a paymen$4#3.0 million, Astra purchased an
option to buy the Company’s interest in the KBl glwots, excluding the Company’s interest in the rgastiestinal medicinellexiumand
Prilosec. The Company also granted Astra an option (thet&h Option”) to buy the Company’s common stockriedt in KBI, at an exercise
price based on the present value of estimateddutet sales dflexiumandPrilosec.

In April 1999, Astra merged with Zeneca Grdlp, forming AstraZeneca AB (“AstraZeneca”). Aseault of the merger, in exchange for
the Company’s relinquishment of rights to futurdragroducts with no existing or pending U.S. ptaext the time of the merger, Astra paid
$967.4 million, which is subject to a true-up cédtion in 2008 that may require repayment of algrortion of this amount. The merger also
triggers a partial redemption of the Company’s fedipartner interest in 2008. Furthermore, as atrethe merger, AstraZeneca’s option to
buy the Company’s interest in the KBI productsxsreisable in 2010 and the Company has the rigtedaire AstraZeneca to purchase such
interest in 2008. In addition, the Shares Optioaxsrcisable two years after Astra’s purchase ®@Gbmpany’s interest in the KBI products.
The exercise of this option by Astra is also preddor in the year 2017 or if combined annual safdbe two products fall below a minimum
amount provided, in each case, only so long ageitre Merck option in 2008 or AstraZenexaption in 2010 has been exercised. The exe
price is based on the present value of estimatedeunet sales dflexiumandPrilosecas determined at the time of exercise.

In 1989, the Company formed a joint venturthwiohnson & Johnson to develop and market a marage of nonprescription medicines for
U.S. consumers. This 50% owned joint venture waseded into Europe in 1993, and into Canada in 1SBfificant joint venture products
arePepcid AC(famotidine), an over-the-counter form of the Compsa ulcer medicatiofPepcid(famotidine), as well aBepcid Completan
over-the-counter product which combines the Comjzamlger medication with antacids (calcium carberatd magnesium hydroxide). In
March 2004, the Company sold to Johnson & Johntsdnterest in the European joint venture whictiscussed further on page 12 under
Divestitures.

Effective April 1992, the Company, through tlerck Vaccine Division, and Connaught Laboratqrles. (now Sanofi Pasteur S.A.),
agreed to collaborate on the development and magkef combination pediatric vaccines and to prarsslected vaccines in the United St:
The research and marketing collaboration enabkesdmpanies to pool their resources to expediteléwelopment of vaccines combining
several different antigens to protect children agiaa variety of diseases, including Haemopliitfisienzaetype b, hepatitis B, diphtheria,
tetanus, pertussis and poliomyelitis. While combaravaccine development efforts continue undes #ijreement, no vaccines are currently
being promoted.

In 1994, the Company, through the Merck Vaediivision, and Pasteur Mérieux Connaught (now 8d&rasteur S.A.) formed a joint
venture to market human vaccines in Europe andltaliorate in the development of combination vaesifor distribution in the then existing
EU and the European Free Trade Association. Thep@ognand Sanofi Pasteur contributed, among otliegghtheir European vaccine
businesses for equal shares in the joint venturewhk as Pasteur Mérieux MSD, S.N.C. (now SanoftRadMSD, S.N.C.). The joint venture
subject to monitoring by the EU, to which the parthmade certain undertakings in return for an ¢xtiem from European Competition Law,
effective until December 2006. The joint ventureimteins a presence, directly or
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through affiliates or branches in Belgium, Italyer@&any, Spain, France, Austria, Ireland, SwedertuBal, the Netherlands, Switzerland and
the United Kingdom, and through distributors in thst of its territory.

In September, Sanofi Pasteur MSD (“SPMSD”)rdk&s vaccine joint venture with Sanofi Pasteutteeed into a Letter of Undertaking
(LOU) with the EMEA due to EMEA'’s concerns regamglitne long-term efficacy of the hepatitis B compatnaf Hexavac.The hepatitis B
component oHexavads manufactured by Merck. The LOU requires, invald part (1) suspension of the EHegxavadicense; (2) suspension
of Hexavaddistribution; (3) a recall ofiexavacproduct in the EU; (4) a recall éfexavadn a number of non-EU countries; and (5) a
surveillance program and possible future revacitinaSPMSD, which markets and séliexavadn part of the EU, has notified Merck that i
reserving any rights that it may have to seek damfigm Merck and to be defended, indemnified agld harmless by Merck in the event of
third party claims.

In September 2005, the EMEA also initiatedrarfal review of the long-term efficacy of the héfigB vaccine HBvaxPRO, and of the
hepatitis B component of the hepatitis B/Hib conaltion vaccineProcomvax Both products are marketed and sold by SPMSisiRuropeal
territory, and are sold elsewhere, under differemrhes, by Merck. An assessment report preparetiddeHMP and Merck’s response were
considered at a CHMP meeting in February 2008. éxpected that the CHMP will conclude its reviewApril 2006.

In 1997, the Company and Rhéne-Poulenc Sdw @anofi-Aventis S.A.) combined their respectiméraal health and poultry genetics
businesses to form Merial Limited (“Merial”), a Mlintegrated animal health company, which is adtalone joint venture, equally owned by
each party. Merial provides a comprehensive raffiggn@maceuticals and vaccines to enhance thehheatl-being and performance of aw
range of animal species. Merial divested its emgosgltry genetics business in three segments. dheedtic turkey and layer segments were
divested in 2004 and 2003, respectively, and tbédsrand foreign turkey segments were sold in 2005

Competitiond The markets in which the Company’s pharmaceutioalfess is conducted are highly competitive anendfiighly
regulated. Global efforts toward health care cost@ainment continue to exert pressure on producingrand access.

Such competition involves an intensive sedoctiechnological innovations and the ability torket these innovations effectively. With its
long-standing emphasis on research and developthen,ompany is well prepared to compete in thechefar technological innovations.
Additional resources to meet competition includaliy control, flexibility to meet customer speciitions, an efficient distribution system and
a strong technical information service. The Compiaractive in acquiring and marketing products tigto joint ventures and licenses and has
been refining its sales and marketing efforts tthier address changing industry conditions. To roéats product portfolio, the Company
continues to pursue external alliances, from estdge to late-stage product opportunities, inclygint ventures and targeted acquisitions.
However, the introduction of new products and psses by competitors may result in price reductant product replacements, even for
products protected by patents. For example, thebeumwf compounds available to treat diseases tipicereases over time and has resulte
slowing the growth in sales of certain of the Comps products.

Legislation enacted in all states in the Whi&ates, particularly in the area of human phaeutical products, allows, encourages or, in a
few instances, in the absence of specific instomstifrom the prescribing physician, mandates tleeofiSgeneric” products (those containing
the same active chemical as an innovator’s prodatter than “brand-namgroducts. Governmental and other pressures towardispensin
of generic products have significantly reduceddhles of certain of the Company’s products no lopgetected by patents, such\4ssotec
andVaseretienalapril maleate in combination with hydrochldiaride), the U.S. rights to which have been sold. In addjtfmcorhas lost
patent protection in certain countries outsideUhéed States and the Company has experiencediaal@cZocorsales in those countries.
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Distribution d The Company sells its human health products prigntridrug wholesalers and retailers, hospitaisjc$, government
agencies and managed health care providers suwaiih maintenance organizations and other ingtitsit Vaccines are also sold directly to
physicians. The Company’s professional represemmitommunicate the effectiveness, safety and \altltee Company’s products to health
care professionals in private practice, group jirastand managed care organizations.

In the fourth quarter of 2003, the Companylengented a new distribution program for U.S. whaless to moderate the fluctuations in s
caused by wholesaler investment buying and impedfieiencies in the distribution of Company pharmatical products. The new program
lowered previous limits on average monthly purckageCompany pharmaceutical products by U.S. custsniollowing the implementation
of the program, fluctuations in sales caused bylegaer investment buying significantly moderated.

Raw Materials© Raw materials and supplies, which are generallylaea from multiple sources, are purchased worttbrand are
normally available in quantities adequate to meetrteeds of the Company’s business.

Government Regulation and InvestigationThe pharmaceutical industry is subject to globgltation by regional, country, state and local
agencies. Of particular importance is the FDA ia thnited States, which administers requirementgigog the testing, approval, safety,
effectiveness, manufacturing, labeling and marketihprescription pharmaceuticals. In many casesFDA requirements have increased the
amount of time and money necessary to develop medupts and bring them to market in the Unitedeétalin 1997, the Food and Drug
Administration Modernization Act (the “FDA Moderrition Act”) was passed and was the culmination adraprehensive legislative reform
effort designed to streamline regulatory procedwurigisin the FDA and to improve the regulation ofigs, medical devices and food. The
legislation was principally designed to ensuretitmely availability of safe and effective drugs anidlogics by expediting the premarket
review process for new products. A key provisionhaf legislation is the re-authorization of thedergtion Drug User Fee Act of 1992, which
permits the continued collection of user fees frmescription drug manufacturers to augment FDAueses earmarked for the review of
human drug applications. This helps provide theuwsses necessary to ensure the prompt approvafeiad effective new drugs.

In the United States, the government expamaedth care access by enacting the Medicare PpéiscriDrug Improvement and
Modernization Act of 2003, which was signed intev imm December 2003. Prescription drug coverage tegalanuary 1, 2006. This new
benefit supports the Company’s goal of improvingess to medicines by expanding insurance covevdgks preserving market-based
incentives for pharmaceutical innovation. At theneaime, the benefit will ensure that prescriptilvag costs will be controlled by competitive
pressures and by encouraging the appropriate useditines. In addressing cost-containment prestweCompany has made a continuing
effort to demonstrate that its medicines can halgosts in overall patient health care.

For many years, the pharmaceutical industsylfegen under federal and state oversight with ppeoaal process for new drugs, drug safety,
advertising and promotion, drug purchasing and beirsement programs and formularies variously uneliew. The Company believes that it
will continue to be able to conduct its operatidnsjuding the introduction of new drugs to the kedr in this regulatory environment. One t
of federal initiative to contain federal healtheapending is the prospective or “capitated” payrsgatem, first implemented to reduce the rate
of growth in Medicare reimbursement to hospitalsctsa system establishes in advance a flat rateefimbursement for health care for those
patients for whom the payor is fiscally responsifileis type of payment system and other cost comtant systems are now widely used by
public and private payors and have caused hospiitaddth maintenance organizations and other cust®of the Company to be more cost-
conscious in their treatment decisions, includiegisions regarding the medicines to be made avaitattheir patients. The Company
continues to work with private and federal emplayterslow increases in health care costs. FurtherCompany’s efforts to demonstrate that
its medicines can help save costs in other areas
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have encouraged the use of the Company’s mediaimééiave helped offset the effects of increasirsg pressures.

Also, federal and state governments have gdrswethods to directly reduce the cost of drugsvaedines for which they pay. For example,
federal laws require the Company to pay specifedxhtes for medicines reimbursed by Medicaid, teigdediscounts for outpatient medicines
purchased by certain Public Health Service entéies “disproportionate share” hospitals (hospitaéseting certain criteria), and to provide
minimum discounts of 24% off of a defined “non-fealeaverage manufacturer price” for purchases biatecomponents of the federal
government such as the Department of Veteransra&féaid the Department of Defense.

Initiatives in some states seek rebates beglmdhinimum required by Medicaid legislation, onge cases for patients beyond those wh
eligible for Medicaid. Under the Federal Vaccines€hildren entitlement program, the U.S. Centerdfisease Control and Prevention
(“*CDC”) funds and purchases recommended pediatricines at a public sector price for the immunizatf Medicaid-eligible, uninsured,
Native American and certain underinsured childiidre Company was awarded a CDC contract in 2008&supply of $340 million ¢
pediatric vaccines for the Vaccines for Childreagram. As of January 1, 2006, patients previoulfjide for Medicaid who are also
Medicare beneficiaries (65 years and older or déshlwill leave the state-administered Medicaidtsgsto be covered by the new Medicare
prescription drug benefit.

Outside the United States, the Company enessisimilar regulatory and legislative issues irstaf the countries where it does business.
There, too, the primary thrust of governmental ingand action is toward determining drug safetyl affectiveness, often with mechanisms
for controlling the prices of prescription drugsdahe profits of prescription drug companies. Thehas adopted directives concerning the
classification, labeling, advertising, wholesalstdbution and approval for marketing of medicipabducts for human use. The Company’s
policies and procedures are already consistenttivittsubstance of these directives; consequenitybelieved that they will not have any
material effect on the Company’s business.

The Company is subject to the jurisdictiorvafious regulatory agencies and is, therefore estilthp potential administrative actions. Such
actions may include seizures of products and ativlrand criminal sanctions. Under certain circtamces, the Company on its own may d
it advisable to initiate product recalls. The Compaelieves that it should be able to compete &ffely within this environment.

In addition, certain countries within the B¥cognizing the economic importance of the resebeded pharmaceutical industry and the
value of innovative medicines to society, are wogkwith industry representatives and the Europeam@ission on proposals to complete the
“Single Market” in pharmaceuticals and improve tloenpetitive climate through a variety of meansudahg market deregulation.

There has been an increasing amount of fooysigacy issues in countries around the worldiuding the United States and the EU. In the
United States and the EU, governments have putegedative and regulatory initiatives regardingvpcy, including federal privacy
regulations and recently enacted state privacy wserning health and other personal informatidrich have affected the Company’s
operations.

Patents, Trademarks and LicendgésPatent protection is considered, in the aggregatee of material importance in the Company’s
marketing of human health products in the Uniteate® and in most major foreign markets. Patentscuoagr productper se, pharmaceutical
formulations, processes for or intermediates usaftie manufacture of products or the uses of yeted Protection for individual products
extends for varying periods in accordance withdate of grant and the legal life of patents invthgous countries. The protection afforded,
which may also vary from country to country, depeogon the type of patent and its scope of coverage

Patent portfolios developed for products idtreed by the Company normally provide market exeitys Basic patents are in effect for the
following major products in the United Stat€ancidas, ComvakHaemophilud conjugate and hepatitis B [recombinant] vaccirnepsopt,
Cozaar, Crixivan Emend(aprepitant) Fosamax, Hyzaarinvanz(ertapenem sodiumjaxalt , Primaxin, Propeciéfinasteride), Proscar,
Recombivax HE
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Singulair, Timoptic-XEtimolol maleate ophthalmic gel forming solutiofiyusopt,andZocor. Basic patents are also in effect in the United
States foZetiaandVytorin, which were developed by the Merck/Schering-Plopgtinership. A basic patent is also in effect for
Sustiva/Stocrirfefavirenz). Bristol-Myers Squibb (“BMS”), under amclusive license from the Company, s8lisstivain the United States,
Canada and certain European countries. The CompariketsStocrinin other countries throughout the world. The basitent forAggrastat
(tirofiban hydrochloride) in the United States vefgested with the product in 2003. The Companyimsthasic patents fgkggrastatoutside
the United States.

The FDA Modernization Act includes a Pediaficclusivity Provision that may provide an additabsix months of market exclusivity in 1
United States for indications of new or currentlgriketed drugs if certain agreed upon pediatricistudre completed by the applicant. These
exclusivity provisions were re-authorized until Glwér 1, 2007 by the “Best Pharmaceuticals for CaildAct” passed in January 2002. In 2C
the FDA granted an additional six months of magketiusivity in the United States tovanzuntil August 2013. In 2004, the FDA granted an
additional six months of market exclusivity in thaited States td@rusoptuntil October 2008. In 2002, the FDA granted anitioithl six
months of market exclusivity in the United State€bzaar/Hyzaauntil February 2010. In 2005, the FDA granted aditamhal six months of
market exclusivity in the United StatesSmgulairuntil August 2012. For further information with pext to the Company’s patents, see
“Patent Litigation” on page 31.

While the expiration of a product patent noltyneesults in a loss of market exclusivity for tbevered pharmaceutical product, commercial
benefits may continue to be derived from: (i) lejesinted patents on processes and intermediatdeddb the most economical method of
manufacture of the active ingredient of such prad@g patents relating to the use of such prod(ig) patents relating to novel compositions
and formulations; and (iv) in the United Statesrketexclusivity that may be available under fetiEra. The effect of product patent
expiration on pharmaceutical products also depepds many other factors such as the nature of trke@hand the position of the product in
it, the growth of the market, the complexities asdnomics of the process for manufacture of theaatgredient of the product and the
requirements of new drug provisions of the Fedeaald, Drug and Cosmetic Act or similar laws andutatjons in other countries.

Additions to market exclusivity are soughthie United States and other countries througheddhvant laws, including laws increasing patent
life. Some of the benefits of increases in patéatiave been partially offset by a general incedaghe number of, incentives for and use of
generic products. Additionally, improvements ireifectual property laws are sought in the Uniteaté&t and other countries through reform of
patent and other relevant laws and implementationternational treaties.

In June 200&Zocorwill lose its market exclusivity in the United Statand the Company expects a significant decling $1Zocorsales
after that time.

In June 2006, the basic patent in the UnitdieS coverindgProscarwill expire. As a result, the Company expects aifigant decline in
U.S.Proscarsales after that time. The basic patentfoyscaralso cover$ropecia;however,Propeciais protected by additional patents
which expire in October 2013.

In 2003, the FDA granted an additional six tharof market exclusivity in the United States-tisamaxuntil February 2008, andosamax
Once Weekly until January 2019. However, on Jan@8r2005, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Feld@nacuit in Washington, D.C. found
the Company’s patent claims for once-weekly adnai®n ofFosamaxo be invalid. The Company exhausted all optionappeal this
decision in 2005. Based on the Court of Appealsisien, Fosamaxwill lose its market exclusivity in the United Statin February 2008 and
the Company expects a significant decline in B&amaxsales after that time.

Worldwide, all of the Company’s important puats are sold under trademarks that are considetbe aggregate to be of material
importance. Trademark protection continues in soowtries as long as used; in other countriexras &s registered. Registration is for fixed
terms and can be renewed indefinitely.
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Royalties received during 2005 on patent ammikhow licenses and other rights amounted to ¥ld#llion. The Company also paid
royalties amounting to $789.6 million in 2005 ungatent and know-how licenses it holds.

Discontinued Operations On August 19, 2003, the Company completed the sffinf Medco Health Solutions, Inc. (“Medco Healyfa's
a separate, publicly-traded company. The spin-eff effected by way of a pro rata dividend to Congpstnckholders of all the outstanding
shares of common stock of Medco Health. Basedletiex ruling the Company received from the U.S$einal Revenue Service, receipt of
Medco Health shares in the distribution was tae-fiar U.S. federal income tax purposes, but anfi caseived in lieu of fractional shares was
taxable.

Divestitures] In March 2004, the Company completed the sale hasien & Johnson of the Company’s 50% equity stakisiEuropean
non-prescription pharmaceuticals joint venture wishnson & Johnson.

In 2003, the Company sold its U.S. right&\ggrastatto Guilford Pharmaceuticals Inc., including theibd$.S. product patents (but not
process patents) for the product.

In 2002, the Company sold its U.S. right¥asotec, VaseretiandVasotec 1.V. Injectiofenalaprilat) to Biovail Laboratories Incorporated
(“Biovail”), a subsidiary of Biovail Corporation.tAhe same time, the Company’s Canadian subsidideyck Frosst Canada & Co. (“Merck
Frosst”) and Biovail entered into a supply agreenueder which Merck Frosst agreed to supply Biofa@ila minimum of five years with bulk
tablets of formulated enalapril maleate and endlamleate in combination with hydrochlorothiazifde distribution by Biovail in the United
States a¥asotecandVaseretic. The basic product patents ¥asotecandVaseretichad expired in the United States prior to thesestations.

Research and Development

The Company’s business is characterized byntheduction of new products or new uses for éxgsproducts through a strong research and
development program. Approximately 12,400 peopteeamployed in the Company’s research activitiepeBxitures for the Company’s
research and development programs were $3.8 bili@005, $4.0 billion in 2004 and $3.2 billion2003 and are estimated to continue at the
same level as the fujlear 2005 expense in 2006. The Company maintasregoing commitment to research over a broad rahteerapeutis
areas and clinical development in support of newdpcts. Total expenditures for the period 1996ubhn2005 exceeded $25.6 billion with a
compound annual growth rate of 11%.

The Company maintains a number of long-terpla@atory and fundamental research programs irogiobnd chemistry as well as research
programs directed toward product development. Mensgw R&D model is designed to increase produstignd improve the probability of
success by prioritizing the Company’s R&D resouraesine priority disease areas — Alzheimer’'s diseatherosclerosis, cardiovascular
disease, diabetes, novel vaccines, obesity, ongopaan and sleep disorders. These therapeutis aveee carefully chosen based on a set of
criteria including unmet medical needs, scientifiportunity and commercial opportunity. Within teekerapeutic areas, Merck will commit
resources to achieve research breadth and deptio aledelop best-in-class targeted and differemdigiroducts that are valued highly by
patients, payers and physicians.

The Company will also make focused investmémisursue specific mechanisms in the followingstdd disease areas: antibiotics,
antifungals, antivirals (hepatitis C virus, humamiunodeficiency virus), asthma, chronic obstrucfiumonary disease, neurodegeneration,
ophthalmology, osteoporosis, schizophrenia andkstrim addition, the Company will capitalize onesgéd opportunities outside these areas by
continuing to commercialize attractive clinical éeapment candidates in the pipeline and by pursappopriate external licensing
opportunities.

In the development of human health produotdystry practice and government regulations inthited States and most foreign countries
provide for the determination of effectiveness aafkty of new chemical compounds through preclirtests and controlled clinical evaluati
Before a new drug may be marketed in the
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United States, recorded data on preclinical amdoall experience are included in the NDA or the BioAhe FDA for the required approval.
The development of certain other products is aldgjest to government regulations covering safety effficacy in the United States and many
foreign countries.

Once the Company'’s scientists discover a mawpound that they believe has promise to treatdcakcondition, the Company
commences preclinical testing with that compoundchkhical testing includes laboratory testing @amiimal safety studies to gather data on
chemistry, pharmacology and toxicology. Pendingeptable preclinical data, the Company will initiatmical testing in accordance with
established regulatory requirements. The clinieslihg begins with Phase | studies, which are desigo assess safety, tolerability,
pharmacokinetics, and preliminary pharmacodynarmiiwigy of the compound in humans. If favorabledaibnal, larger Phase 1l studies are
initiated to determine the efficacy of the compoimthe affected population, define appropriateimig$or the compound, as well as identify
any adverse effects that could limit the compoundafulness. If the results from the Phase lldréak satisfactory, the Company commences
large-scale Phase I trials to confirm the compisrefficacy and safety. Upon completion of thasalg, if satisfactory, the Company submits
regulatory filings with the appropriate regulatayencies around the world to have the product dateliapproved for marketing. There can be
no assurance that a compound that is the resatiyoparticular program will obtain the regulatoppeovals necessary for it to be marketed.

In the United States, the FDA approval prodesgins once a complete NDA is submitted and receby the FDA. Pursuant to the
Prescription Drug User Fee Act, the FDA review périargets for NDAs or supplemental NDAs is eitsi@rmonths, for priority review, or ten
months, for a standard review. Within 60 days akeeipt of an NDA, the FDA determines if the apation is sufficiently complete to permi
substantive review. The FDA also assesses, atithet whether the application will be granted apty review or standard review. Once the
review timelines are defined, the FDA will act upbie application within those timelines, unlessganamendment has been submitted (e
at the Company’s own initiative or the FDA'’s reqgi)es the pending application. If this occurs, @A may extend the review period to allow
for review of the new information, but by no mohan 180 days. Extensions to the review period anentunicated to the Company. Based on
FDA statistics, drug development time from initiatiof preclinical testing to NDA approval can rarigem 5 to 20 years with an average of
8.5 years.

In June 2005, the FDA accepted for standarigwethe BLA forZostavaxMerck’s investigational vaccine for the preventafrherpes
zoster, commonly known as “shingles” in adults &ang of age or older. Sanofi Pasteur MSD has stemirdin application for licensure of
Zostavaxn the EU, and Merck has also submitted applicatifon licensure oZostavaxn Australia, Canada and in countries in Asia aatir.
America. In February 2006, the FDA extended itsawnof Zostavaxby three months until late May.

In September 2005, Merck presented two studfi€®hase Il data on the Company’s DPP-4 inhibitanuvia,the proposed trademark for
MK-0431 (sitagliptin), a potential new approachtie treatment of type 2 diabetes, at thétdhnual meeting of the European Association for
the Study of Diabetes. On February 15, 2006, Margkounced that the NDA fdanuviawas accepted for standard review by the FDA. Merck
expects FDA action on the NDA by mid-October 2006.

In December 2005, Merck submitted a BLA to A for Gardasil[quadrivalent human papillomavirus (types 6, 11, 1% recombinant
vaccine], the Companys vaccine to protect against four types of humapillomavirus (HPV): types 16 and 18, which accofantan estimate
70% of cervical cancer cases, and types 6 and Bithvaccount for an estimated 90% of genital weatses. On February 7, 2006, Merck
announced that the FDA accepted the BLAGardasiland that the investigational cervical cancer vaeegiil be given priority review by the
agency. A priority designation is intended for prots that address unmet medical needs. Under #sefijstion Drug User Fee Act, for BLAs
filed in 2005, the FDA's goal is to review and aatBLAs designated as priority review within six mtles of receipt. The FDA has informed
Merck that the review goal date is June 8, 2006cé&the submission to the FDA in December, Merckdiso submitted applications for
Gardasilto
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additional regulatory agencies including thosehim EU, Australia, Mexico, Brazil, Argentina, Taiwand Singapore.

The Company’s early-stage clinical pipelinelimles candidates in each of the following areghritis, atherosclerosis, cancer,
cardiovascular disease, diabetes, endocrine disyrglaucoma, infectious diseases, insomnia, negeakrative disease, obesity, osteoporosis,
psychiatric disease, pain, respiratory diseaseyamital disorders and vaccines. The Company supgieits internal research with an
aggressive licensing and external alliance strategysed on the entire spectrum of collaboratioomfearly research to late-stage compounds,
as well as new technologies. The Company compltddansactions in 2005, including research colations, preclinical and clinical
compounds, and technology transactions (acrossalliange of therapeutic categories including remience, obesity and oncology).

In May 2005, Merck and BioXell entered intoagreement to develop new treatments for sepsisted inflammatory disorders.

In June 2005, Vical Incorporated (“Vical”) egised three options under a 2003 amendment taiating research collaboration and
licensing agreement, granting Merck rights to ugehs patented non-viral gene delivery technolaggancer vaccine applications.

Merck and Vertex Pharmaceuticals Incorporatetounced in June 2005 the initiation of an additid®hase | clinical study with VX-680, a
small molecule inhibitor of Aurora kinases. Auré&iaases are implicated in the onset and progresgibmman leukemias.

Dainippon Sumitomo Pharma Co., Ltd. (forméaypwn as Sumitomo Pharmaceuticals Co., Ltd.) (“$amd”) and Merck signed an
agreement in June 2005 to collaborate on SM13486&gidone), an atypical antipsychotic compoundenily in Phase Il development for the
treatment of schizophrenia, one of the most chranit disabling of the severe mental illnesses. Utldeagreement, Sumitomo has granted
Merck, through an affiliate, an exclusive licenee $M13496 in all parts of the world except fordapChina, Korea and Taiwan.

In June 2005, Merck announced an agreemehtMaétabasis Therapeutics to research, develop @mdnercialize novel small molecule
therapeutics with the potential to treat severs¢dses, including type 2 diabetes, hyperlipideméaabesity, by activation of an enzyme in the
liver called AMP-activated Protein Kinase.

In July 2005, Merck and Geron Corporation amued an agreement to develop a cancer vaccinesagellomerase. Telomerase is an
enzyme, active in most cancer cells, that maintagilsnere length at the ends of chromosomes. Thigity allows the cancer to grow and
metastasize over long periods of time.

In September 2005, FoxHollow Technologies, arad Merck announced the formation of a novel pla@ogenomics collaboration. The
collaboration will focus on analyzing atherosclérgiaque removed from patient arteries as a meaitentifying new biomarkers of
atherosclerotic disease progression for use idélvelopment of cardiovascular compounds in Merpipgline. The agreement includes a
research collaboration of up to three years.

In October 2005, Agensys, Inc. (“Agensys”faacer biotechnology company, and Merck annountaikihey have formed a global alliance
to jointly develop and commercialize AGS-PSCA, Agysi fully human monoclonal antibody to ProstatensCell Antigen (“PSCA”). The
agreement grants Merck worldwide rights to AGS-PSA an exclusive license to PSCA, a proprietayeta as well as rights to other
therapeutic and diagnostic products developed uthgealliance.

Also in October 2005, Merck and BMS jointlyrenunced that they have signed separate licenseragres with the International
Partnership for Microbicides to develop new antaeiral compounds as potential microbicides to @coivomen from HIV. The compounds
are part of a new class of anti-
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retrovirals known as “entry inhibitors.” Some otthompounds bind directly to HIV; others bind te tBCR5 receptor. They are designed to
prevent HIV from efficiently entering host cellbus preventing infection.

The Company and BMS reported in October 26@5the FDA issued an approvable letterRargluva, BMS's investigational oral
medicine for the treatment of type 2 diabetes. Fbé requested additional safety information frongoimg trials, or those completed since
safety data from the last formal regulatory subimissto address more fully the cardiovascular ggbedfile of Pargluva. This data
requirement may cause a significant delay in tloglpet’'s launch. As a result, BMS and the Companyiteated the collaborative agreement
for Pargluva, with all rights toPargluvaand a back up compoundRargluvareturning to BMS as of December 21, 2005.

The chart below reflects the Company’s curresearch pipeline as of February 15, 2006. Cateidshown in Phase 1l include specific
products. Candidates shown in Phase | and Il irctbid most advanced compound with a specific mésimaim a given therapeutic area. Back-
up compounds, regardless of their phase of devedapradditional indications in the same therapeartia and additional line extensions or
formulations for in-line products are not showneT®ompany’s programs are generally designed tesfoauhe development of novel
medicines to address large, unmet medical needs.

Phase | Phase | Phase Il Phase Il Under Review
Alzheimer’s Diseast¢ Diabetes Arthritis AIDS HPV and related
MK-0752 MK-0941 MK-0686 MK-0518 cervical cancer anc
MK -0952 MK-0893 Cancer (CTCL) Atherosclerosis genital warts
Arthritis MK-0533 Vorinostat* MK-0524B Gardasil**
MK -0822 Endocrine Endocrine MK-0524A
Atherosclerosis MK-0974 MK-0677 CINV Shingles
MK -0354* Flu Vaccine HIV Vaccine MK-0517 Zostava
MK -0859 Glaucoma HPV Vaccine** Diabetes
MK-0633 MK-0994 Hypertension MK-0431A Diabetes
Cancer Insomnia MK-0736 Insomnia Januvia
MK-0429 MK-0454 Obesity Gaboxadol’
MK-0752 Obesity MK-0364 Approvable
Agensys* Nastech PYY-36*** MK-0493 Arthritis/Pain
MK-0731 Osteoporosis Osteoporosis Arcoxia
VX -680* MK-0773 MK-0822
MK -0646* Pain Pain 2005 U.S. Approvals
Cancer Vaccine Neurogen’ MK-0686 Osteoporosis
Cardiovascular Parkinson’'s Diseast MK-0759 Fosamax Plus |
MK -0448 MK-0657 MK-0974 Pediatric Vaccine
Psychiatric Disease Pediatric Vaccine* ProQuad
MK-0249 Psychiatric Disease
Respiratory Disease MK-0364 2006 U.S. Approvals
MK-0633 Lurasidone’ Rotavirus
S. aureus Vaccine Stroke Gastroenteritis
ONO 2506*** RotaTec

* Licensed, alliance, or acquisition (pipelir
**  Multiple licenses, including CSL, Lt

***  Merck is in discussions with its licensing partnegarding further plans for this compoul

Urinary Incontinence
MK-0634
MK-0594

On March 1, 2006, Merck terminated its agresmeéth Nastech Pharmaceutical Company Inc. wiipeet to PYY3-36.

All product or service marks appearing in typen different from that of the surrounding tex¢ drademarks or service marks owned by or
licensed to Merck, its subsidiaries or affiliatexc(uding ZetiaandVytorin, trademarks owned by entities of the Merck/SclgeRtough
partnership), except as noté&bzaarandHyzaarare registered trademarks of E.l. du Pont de Nesnaond Company, Wilmington, DE and
PrilosecandNexiumare trademarks of the AstraZeneca group. The th8emarks foasotecandVasereticare owned by
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Biovail Laboratories Incorporated. The U.S. tradgnfar Aggrastatis owned by Guilford Pharmaceuticals Inc. The tradek forPargluvais
owned by BMS.

Employees

At the end of 2005, the Company had approxtgedl,500 employees worldwide, with approximat@ly900 employed in the United
States, including Puerto Rico. Approximately 20%wvofldwide employees of the Company are represenfadarious collective bargaining
groups.

As part of a cost-reduction initiative annoeidén October 2003 and completed at the end of 20@4Company had eliminated 5,100
positions. The Company completed a similar progira2005 with 900 positions being eliminated thro@grember 31, 2005.

On November 28, 2005, the Company announafirst phase of a global restructuring progranigiesd to reduce the Company’s cost
structure, increase efficiency, and enhance cotiyeriess. The initial steps will include the implemtation of a new supply strategy by the
Merck Manufacturing Division, which is intendeddreate a leaner, more cost-effective and custoomrsed manufacturing model over the
next three years.

As a result, Merck will incur certain costsasiated with exit or disposal activities. As pafrthe global restructuring program, the Comg
expects to eliminate approximately 7,000 positionsanufacturing and other divisions worldwide,negenting about 11% of its global work
force, by the end of 2008. About half of the pasitreductions are expected to occur in the UnitateS, with the remainder in other countries.
Merck intends to sell or close five of its 31 maatfiring facilities worldwide and to reduce operas$i at a number of other sites. The Comj
also expects to close one basic research sitenangreclinical development sites. The sites idedifor closure are expected to be closed by
the end of 2008, subject to compliance with ledrigations.

The pretax costs of the restructuring werel&nillion in 2005 and are expected to be $800anilto $1 billion in 2006. Through the end
of 2008, when the initial phase of the restructyipmogram is substantially complete, the cumulapiretax costs of the restructuring activities
announced on November 28, 2005 are expected te famg $1.8 billion to $2.2 billion. Approximate®0% of the cumulative pretax costs are
non-cash, relating primarily to accelerated deptém for those facilities scheduled for closure.

Environmental Matters

The Company believes that it is in compliaimcall material respects with applicable environtaéfaws and regulations. In 2005, the
Company incurred capital expenditures of approxétye$35.5 million for environmental protection fhtis. The Company is also remediating
environmental contamination resulting from pasusttal activity at certain of its sites. Expendés for remediation and environmental
liabilities were $31.3 million in 2005, and areiegtted at $53.5 million for the years 2006 thro2fl0. These amounts do not consider
potential recoveries from insurers or other parfldéee Company has taken an active role in idemtifyand providing for these costs, and in
management’s opinion, the liabilities for all emrimental matters which are probable and reasoraipable have been accrued. Although it
is not possible to predict with certainty the oueoof these environmental matters, or the ultinsatts of remediation, management does not
believe that any reasonably possible expenditinasnbay be incurred in excess of those providedlghresult in a material adverse effect on
the Company'’s financial position, results of operad, liquidity or capital resources.

Geographic Area and Segment Information

The Company’s operations are principally maagagn a products basis with one reportable segrmbeetMerck Pharmaceutical segment
which includes products marketed either directlyhwough joint ventures. Merck Pharmaceutical patslgonsist of therapeutic and preventive
agents, sold by prescription, for the treatmentgmedention of human disorders.
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The Company’s operations outside the UnitedeStare conducted primarily through subsidiaSedes worldwide by subsidiaries outside
the United States were 42% of sales in 2005, 41%&lefs in 2004 and 41% of sales in 2003.

The Company’s worldwide business is subjecisks of currency fluctuations, governmental atsiand other governmental proceedings
abroad. The Company does not regard these riskslaterrent to further expansion of its operatmmn®ad. However, the Company closely
reviews its methods of operations and adopts sfieggesponsive to changing economic and politoalitions.

In recent years, the Company has been expaguitdioperations in countries located in Latin Aroaythe Middle East, Africa, Eastern
Europe and Asia Pacific where changes in governpelities and economic conditions are making itsilde for the Company to earn fair
returns. Business in these developing areas, whiteetimes less stable, offers important opportesiior growth over time.

Financial information about geographic aread @perating segments of the Company’s busindgasdsporated by reference to pages 64
(beginning with the caption “Segment Reporting"fl&@5% of the Company’s 2005 Annual Report to stotdidas.

Available Information

The Company'’s Internet website addresgvisv.merck.com The Company will make available, free of chargtha “Investor Information”
portion of its website, its Annual Report on Forfiri, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, Current Report Form 8-K, and all amendments to
those reports filed or furnished pursuant to Secti®(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act@84, as amended, as soon as reasonably
practicable after such reports are electronicdlibgfwith, or furnished to, the Securities and Eaqope Commission (“SEC”").

The Company’s corporate governance guidetmesthe charters of the Board of Directors’ sewanding committees are available on the
Company’s website atww.merck.com/about/corporategovernancel all such information is available in print tysstockholder who
requests it from the Company.

Iltem 1A. Risk Factors.

You should carefully consider all of the infaation set forth in this Form 1K; including the following risk factors, before deing to inves
in any of the Company’s securities. The risks bedoe/not the only ones the Company faces. Additiosies not currently known to the
Company or that the Company presently deems immhteay also impair its business operations. Them@any’s business, financial
condition, results of operations or prospects ctgdanaterially adversely affected by any of théslesr This Form 10-K also contains forward-
looking statements that involve risks and uncetiigén The Company’s results could materially diffem those anticipated in these forward-
looking statements as a result of certain faciorduding the risks it faces as described below @sdwhere. See “Cautionary Factors that May
Affect Future Results” on page 22.

The Company faces significant litigation related td/ioxx.

On September 30, 2004, the Company voluntaritllgdrewVioxx, its arthritis and acute pain medication, from itierket worldwide. As of
December 31, 2005, approximately 9,650 productlitglawsuits, involving approximately 19,100 pteiff groups, alleging personal injuries
resulting from the use d&fioxx,have been filed against the Company in state atheréé courts in the United States. The Companisis @
defendant in purported class actions related taigleeofVioxx. (All of these suits are referred to as théidxxProduct Liability Lawsuits”). In
addition to theVioxxProduct Liability Lawsuits, a number of purportddss actions have been brought against the Comgahgeveral curre
and former officers and directors of the Compatggahg that the Company made false and misleadatgraents regardingioxxin violation
of the federal securities laws (all of these saitsreferred to as theVioxx Securities Lawsuits"and the Employee Retirement Income Seci
Act (“ERISA”) (all of these suits are referred to the “VioxxERISA Lawsuits”). In addition, a number of sharetesk have filed derivative
suits and one shareholder
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has filed a demand asserting claims against thedBoambers and Company officers. (All of thesessait referred to as thé/foxx

Derivative Lawsuits” and, together with théoxx Securities Lawsuits and théoxx ERISA Lawsuits, the YioxxShareholder Lawsuits”). The
Company has also been named as a defendant inaotigarious countries outside the United Stgls of these suits are referred to as the “
VioxxForeign Lawsuits”). The Company has also been byddur states with respect to the marketiny/wixx. The Company anticipates tt
additional lawsuits relating tgioxxwill be filed against it and/or certain of its cent and former officers and directors in the future

The SEC is conducting a formal investigatibthe Company concerningioxx. The U.S. Department of Justice has issued a sulgpo
requesting information relating to the Company'sei@ch, marketing and selling activities with respeVioxxin a federal health care
investigation under criminal statutes. There ase ahgoing investigations by certain Congressionaimittees and local authorities in Europe.
A group of Attorneys General from thirty-one stadesl the District of Columbia are conducting aretigation of the Company’s sales and
marketing ofVioxx. The Company is cooperating with authorities Iroathese investigations. (All of these investigas are referred to as the
“ VioxxInvestigations”). The Company can not predict thecome of any of these investigations; howevety twild result in potential civil
and/or criminal liability.

ThreeVioxxProduct Liability Lawsuits in the U.S. have gondrtal and resulted in jury verdicts.

On August 19, 2005, in a trial in state conrfexas, the jury in Ernst vs. Merck reached aligtiin favor of the plaintiff and purported to
award her a total of $253 million in compensatang aunitive damages. Under Texas law, the maximonouat that could be awarded to the
plaintiff is capped at approximately $26 milliorhd Company intends to appeal this verdict afteictimpletion of post-trial proceedings in the
trial court and believes that it has strong poiatsaise on appeal. Since the Company believegheagtiotential for an unfavorable outcome is
not probable, the Company has not establishedeavesvith respect to the verdict.

On November 3, 2005, in the secdfidxxpersonal injury case to go to trial, Frederick daty Jackson Humeston vs. Merck & Co., Inc.,
in the Superior Court of New Jersey, Law Divisidtiantic County, a jury returned a verdict in favafrthe Company on all counts. The jury
found, by an 8 to 1 vote, that the Company didfaibto provide an adequate warning to prescrilphgsicians of an association betw&&axx
and an increased risk of serious cardiovasculantey@ior to Mr. Humeston’s heart attack. The jatyo unanimously found that the Company
did not violate the New Jersey Consumer Fraud Aaobarketing the drug to prescribing physicians.

On February 17, 2006, in a re-trial of a dasederal court in New Orleans brought by Evelgirl Plunkett, on behalf of her late husband,
Richard Irvin, Jr., who died from an apparent hattdck, the jury returned a verdict in favor offlgleon all counts.

The outcomes of these first thidiexx product liability trials should not be interpretedindicate any trend or what outcome may be like
future Vioxxtrials.

The Company currently anticipates that a nunob®ioxxProduct Liability Lawsuits will be tried in 2006 h& Company cannot predict the
timing of any trials with respect to thdoxx Shareholder Lawsuits. The Company believes tHestmeritorious defenses to Miexx Product
Liability Lawsuits, VioxxShareholder Lawsuits antloxxForeign Lawsuits (collectively, theVioxxLawsuits”) and will vigorously defend
against them. The Company believes that its inggranverage with respect to tlieoxxLawsuits will not be adequate to cover its defeasiv
costs and any losses.

During 2005, the Company spent $285 milliothie@ aggregate in legal defense costs worldwidsedlto (i) the/ioxxProduct Liability
Lawsuits, (ii) theVioxxShareholder Lawsuits, (iii) théioxxForeign Lawsuits, and (iv) théioxx Investigations (collectively, theVioxx
Litigation”). In the fourth quarter of 2005, the @pany recorded a charge of $295 million to increbseeserve solely for its future legal
defense costs related to tixxLitigation from $675 million at December 31, 20@4%685 million at December 31, 2005. This resesve i
based on certain assumptions, described below tbdgal Proceedings”, and is the best estimatéefamount that the
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Company believes, at this time, it can reasonastiynate will be spent through 2007.

The Company is not currently able to estinsatg amount of damages that it may be required ydrpeonnection with th&ioxx Lawsuits
or VioxxInvestigations. These proceedings, which are erpect continue for years, are currently at a vanyestage and the Company has
very little information as to the course they wilke. In view of the inherent difficulty of predioy the outcome of litigation, particularly where
there are many claimants and the claimants seetdndinate damages, the Company is unable to pithdioutcome of these matters, and at
this time cannot reasonably estimate the possilsie dr range of loss with respect to YiexxLawsuits. The Company has not established any
reserves for any potential liability relating tetioxxLawsuits or theé/ioxxInvestigations.

A series of unfavorable outcomes in YhiexxLawsuits or the/ioxxInvestigations, resulting in the payment of subséhdamages or fines
or resulting in criminal penalties, could have aenal adverse effect on the Company’s businessd) flaw, results of operations, financial
position and prospects.

Certain of the Company’s major products are going ¢ lose patent protection in the near future and, wan that occurs, the Company
expects a significant decline in sales of those mhacts.

The Company depends upon patents to providihtexclusive marketing rights for its products ome period of time. As product patents
for several of the Company’s products have recearpired, or are about to expire, in the Unitededt@nd in other countries, the Company
faces strong competition from lower price generigcgd. Loss of patent protection for one of the Canyps products typically leads to a rapid
loss of sales for that product, as lower pricedegienversions of that drug become available. Inddise of products that contribute significantly
to the Company’s sales, the loss of patent prateatan have a material adverse effect on the Coyp'pagsults of operations.

In 2003 Zocor,the Company’s statin for modifying cholesterol andrently its largest revenue-producing produdt lts basic patent
protection in Canada and certain countries in Eeyrapluding the United Kingdom and Germany, arel@ompany experienced a decline in
Zocorsales in those countries as the result of the avisity of a generic version. Worldwide saleszafcorwere $4.4 billion in 2005, compar
to $5.2 billion in 2004. In June 200Bgcorwill lose its market exclusivity in the United Stat and the Company expects a significant decline
in Zocorsales after that time.

In August 2004, the Opposition Division of theropean Patent Office rendered a decision tokeettoe Company’s patent in Europe that
covers the weekly administration of alendronateatTdecision has been appealed and a hearing ididelefor March 14 and 15. Decisions in
such proceedings are typically rendered at theoétite hearing. If the decision is upheld, the Campwill not be entitled to market
exclusivity forFosamaxn most major European markets after 2007. Moredverck’s basic patent covering the use of alendt®eas been
challenged in several European countries and iCthimpany is unsuccessful in those countries thepgaom could lose exclusivity rights to
Fosamax before 2007 in such countries. The Compayd expect a significant decline in Europeansafd-osamaxafter loss of exclusivity
Sales ofFosamayoutside the United States in 2005 have already bdeersely affected by the availability of gengmioducts in some marke
including the United Kingdom, Canada and Germargnétheless, global salesfeésamaxgrew 1% in 2005 to $3.2 billion, as a result of
strong sales in the United States.

On January 28, 2005, the U.S. Court of Apptalshe Federal Circuit in Washington, D.C. fouhé Company’s patent claims for once-
weekly administration oFosamaxo be invalid. The Company exhausted all optionappeal this decision in 2005. Based on the Cdurt o
Appeals decisior-osamawill lose its market exclusivity in the United Statin February 2008, and the Company expects disagrt decline
in Fosamaxsales after that time.
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The Company’s research and development efforts mayot succeed in developing commercially successfuiggucts and the
Company may not be able to acquire commercially seessful products in other ways; in consequence, tl@ompany may not be able to
replace sales of successful products that have Igsitent protection.

Like other major pharmaceutical companiegriter to remain competitive, the Company must comtito launch new products each year.
Declines in sales of products suchZagorandFosamaxmean that the Company’s future success is dependdtg pipeline of new products,
including new products which it develops througimjoentures and products which it is able to abthrough license or acquisition. To
accomplish this, the Company commits substantfalteffunds and other resources to research andlaewment, both through its own dedice
resources, and through various collaborations thittdl parties. To support its research and devetprafforts the Company must make
ongoing, substantial expenditures, without any @ssre that the efforts it is funding will resultarcommercially successful product. The
Company must also commit substantial efforts, fuamts other resources to recruiting and retainigd lgjuality scientists and other personnel
with pharmaceutical research and development expert

Based on FDA statistics, drug development firom initiation of preclinical testing to NDA appral can range from 5 to 20 years with an
average of 8.5 years. For a description of thearebeand development process, see “Research areldpevent”. Each phase of testing is
highly regulated, and during each phase theresigatantial risk that the Company will encounteioses obstacles or will not achieve its goi
and accordingly the Company may abandon a produghich it has invested substantial amounts of tim& money. Some of the risks
encountered in the research and development proussde the following: pre-clinical testing of @wm compound may yield disappointing
results; clinical trials of a new drug may not becessful; a new drug may not be effective or mayerharmful side effects; a new drug may
not be approved by the FDA for its intended usmay not be possible to obtain a patent for a neig;cr sales of a new product may be
disappointing.

The Company cannot state with certainty whrewttether any of its products now under developmaélhtoe launched; whether it will be
able to develop, license or otherwise acquire camgs, product candidates or products; or whethgpaoducts, once launched, will be
commercially successful. The Company must mairgatontinuous flow of successful new products ardessful new indications or brand
extensions for existing products sufficient botltdwer its substantial research and developmerts eosl to replace sales that are lost as
profitable products, such @ocorandFosamax lose patent protection or are displaced by coimggtroducts or therapies. Failure to do so in
the short term or long term would have a matedakase effect on the Company’s business, resulbperfations, cash flow, financial position
and prospects.

The Company’s products, including products in develpment, can not be marketed unless the Company olites and maintains
regulatory approval.

The Company’s activities, including reseammteclinical testing, clinical trials and manufaéhgrand marketing its products, are subject to
extensive regulation by numerous federal, statel@a governmental authorities in the United Stabecluding the FDA, and by foreign
regulatory authorities, including the European Cassion. In the United States, the FDA is of paticimportance to the Company, as it
administers requirements covering the testing, aglr safety, effectiveness, manufacturing, lalgelind marketing of prescription
pharmaceuticals. In many cases, the FDA requiresrteate increased the amount of time and money s&get develop new products and
bring them to market in the United States. Regoilatiutside the United States also is primarily &smlion drug safety and effectiveness and, in
many cases, cost reduction. The FDA and foreigalatgry authorities have substantial discretioreiguire additional testing, to delay or
withhold registration and marketing approval andtandate product withdrawals.

Even if the Company is successful in develgpiaw products, it will not be able to market afiyhmse products unless and until it has
obtained all required regulatory approvals in gacisdiction where it proposes to market the neadpicts. Once obtained, the Company must
maintain approval as long as it plans to marketés products in each jurisdiction where approsakiuired. The Company’s failure to obtain
approval, significant
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delays in the approval process, or its failure smain approval in any jurisdiction will prevemntiiom selling the new products in that
jurisdiction until approval is obtained, if evethd Company would not be able to realize revenuethfse new products in any jurisdicti
where it does not have approval.

The Company is dependent on its patent rights, anid its patent rights are invalidated or circumvented, its business would be
adversely affected.

Patent protection is considered, in the aggeedo be of material importance in the Compamyésketing of human health products in the
United States and in most major foreign marketgeria covering products that it has introduced radisnprovide market exclusivity, which is
important for the successful marketing and salésgiroducts. The Company seeks patents covericly @ats products in each of the markets
where it intends to sell the products and wherenimggul patent protection is available.

Even if the Company succeeds in obtainingrgateovering its products, third parties may chegkeor seek to invalidate or circumvent its
patents and patent applications. It is importantlie Company’s business to defend successfullptent rights that provide market
exclusivity for its products. The Company is oftewolved in patent disputes relating to challengetts patents or infringement and similar
claims against the Company. The Company aggregsidénds its important patents both within andsinlet the United States, including by
filing claims of infringement against other parti&ee “Legal Proceedings — Patent Litigation”. &mtigular, manufacturers of generic
pharmaceutical products from time to time file Adiated New Drug Applications (“ANDA") with the FD&eeking to market generic forms
of the Company’s products prior to the expiratiémedevant patents owned by the Company. The Comnpammally responds by vigorously
defending its patent, including by filing lawsuékeging patent infringement. Patent litigation artder challenges to the Compasipatents a
costly and unpredictable and may deprive the Compémarket exclusivity for a patented productiorsome cases, third party patents may
prevent the Company from marketing and sellingapct in a particular geographic area.

If one or more important products lose papntection in profitable markets, sales of thosedprcts are likely to decline significantly as a
result of generic versions of those products bengravailable. The Company'’s results of operatioay be adversely affected by the lost sales
unless and until the Company has successfully lreshcommercially successful replacement products.

The Company faces intense competition from lower-&b generic products.

In general, the Company faces increasing caitigefrom lower-cost generic products. The patégiits that protect its products are of
varying strengths and durations. In addition, imeaountries, patent protection is significantlyaker than in the United States or the EU. In
the United States, political pressures to redueading on prescription drugs has led to legislatibich encourages the use of generic
products. Although it is the Company’s policy tdiegly protect its patent rights, generic challengethe Company’s products can arise at any
time, and it may not be able to prevent the emeargerh generic competition for its products.

Loss of patent protection for a product typice followed promptly by generic substitutesdueing the Company’s sales of that product.
Availability of generic substitutes for the Compangirugs may adversely affect its results of openstand cash flow. In addition, proposals
emerge from time to time in the United States aheérocountries for legislation to further encour#ige early and rapid approval of generic
drugs. Any such proposal that is enacted into lawcworsen this substantial negative effect onGbepany’s sales and, potentially, its
results of operations and cash flow.

The Company faces intense competition from new pradtts.
The Company’s products face intense compatftiom competitors’ products. This competition niagrease as new products enter the
market. In such an event, the competitors’ prodoeyg be safer or more
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effective or more effectively marketed and solchtlize Company’s products. Alternatively, in theecaggeneric competition, they may be
equally safe and effective products which are spla substantially lower price than the Company&ipcts. As a result, if the Company fails
to maintain its competitive position, this couldseaa material adverse effect on its business asudtseof operations.

Cautionary Factors that May Affect Future Results
(Cautionary Statements Under the Private Seculiitéggation Reform Act of 1995)

This report and other written reports and statements made from time to time by the Compaay contain so-called “forward-looking
statements,” all of which are based on managemeutient expectations and are subject to risksuacertainties which may cause results to
differ materially from those set forth in the staents. One can identify these forward-looking stestiets by their use of words such as
“expects,” “plans,” “will,” “estimates,” “forecasfs“projects” and other words of similar meaninga®can also identify them by the fact that
they do not relate strictly to historical or curréacts. These statements are likely to addres€tmepany’s growth strategy, financial results,
product development, product approvals, productal, and development programs. One must cayedolhsider any such statement and
should understand that many factors could causmlaetsults to differ materially from the Companfdsward-looking statements. These
factors include inaccurate assumptions and a braddty of other risks and uncertainties, includémgne that are known and some that are not.
No forwarc-looking statement can be guaranteed and actuaiefuesults may vary materially. The Company caustipou not to place undue
reliance on these forward-looking statements. Algtoit is not possible to predict or identify alich factors, they may include the following:

« Significant litigation related tVioxx.
» Competition from generic products as the Com|'s products lose patent protectir
» Increasec‘branc” competition in therapeutic areas important to teenany's lon¢-term business performanc

» The difficulties and uncertainties inherent imngroduct development. The outcome of the lengtity @mplex process of new product
development is inherently uncertain. A candidatefed at any stage of the process and one or hateestage product candidates could fail
to receive regulatory approval. New product canislanay appear promising in development but faieth the market because of effic
or safety concerns, the inability to obtain necassagulatory approvals, the difficulty or excessnost to manufacture and/or the
infringement of patents or intellectual propergyhtis of others. Furthermore, the sales of new mizdmay prove to be disappointing and
to reach anticipated level

» Pricing pressures, both in the United Statesadmdad, including rules and practices of managee g@ups, judicial decisions and
governmental laws and regulations related to Mediddedicaid and health care reform, pharmaceut&@aibursement and pricing in
general,

» Changes in government laws and regulations andrif@cement thereof affecting the Comg’s business
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» Efficacy or safety concerns with respect to ma#teproducts, whether or not scientifically jugtifj leading to product recalls, withdrawals
or declining sales

» Legal factors, including product liability claimentitrust litigation and governmental investigatipmcluding tax disputes, environmer
concerns and patent disputes with branded and igazwnpetitors, any of which could preclude comnaization of products or negatively
affect the profitability of existing product

» Lost market opportunity resulting from delays amdertainties in the approval process of the FDA faneign regulatory authoritie

* Increased focus on privacy issues in countriesratdlie world, including the United States and thk B the United States, federal and <
governments have pursued legislative and regulatdtisitives regarding patient privacy, includirepgeral and recently issued state privacy
regulations concerning health information, whiclkédaffected the Compa’s operations

» Changes in tax laws including changes relatededakation of foreign earning

» Changes in accounting pronouncements promulgatestiaoglar-setting or regulatory bodies, including the Finahéiccounting Standarc
Board and the SEC, that are adverse to the Com

» Economic factors over which the Company has norogrihcluding changes in inflation, interest ratesl foreign currency exchange ra

This list should not be considered an exhaesttatement of all potential risks and uncertamtBee “Risk Factors” on page 17.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.

None

Item 2. Properties.

The Company’s corporate headquarters is |ddat&/hitehouse Station, New Jersey. The Compady® pharmaceutical business is
conducted through divisional headquarters locatddgper Gwynedd and West Point, Pennsylvania. Téragany’s vaccines business is
conducted through divisional headquarters locatafést Point. Principal research facilities for tamhealth products are located in Rahway,
New Jersey and West Point. The Company also hakiption facilities for human health products ateniocations in the United States ¢
Puerto Rico. Branch warehouses provide servicesigjiirout the country. Outside the United Statesutin subsidiaries, the Company owns or
has an interest in manufacturing plants or othepeities in Australia, Canada, Japan, SingapongthS&frica, and other countries in Western
Europe, Central and South America, and Asia.

Capital expenditures for 2005 were $1.4 hilleompared with $1.7 billion for 2004. In the Unit8tates, these amounted to $938.7 million
for 2005 and $1.1 billion for 2004. Abroad, suclpenditures amounted to $464.0 million for 2005 $682.5 million for 2004.

The Company and its subsidiaries own theirgdpial facilities and manufacturing plants undéesi which they consider to be satisfactory.
The Company considers that its properties are adggperating condition and that its machinery agquigment have been well maintained.
Plants for the manufacture of products are suithbléheir intended purposes and have capacitidganjected capacities adequate for current
and projected needs for
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existing Company products. Some capacity of thatples being converted, with any needed modificatio the requirements of newly
introduced and future products.
Item 3. Legal Proceedings.

The Company is involved in various claims &ghl proceedings of a nature considered normigs fousiness, including product liability,
intellectual property, and commercial litigatioms, \@ell as additional matters such as antitrusbasti
Vioxx Litigation

Product Liability Lawsuits

As previously disclosed, federal and statelpot liability lawsuits involving individual claimss well as putative class actions, have been
filed against the Company with respeciMioxx. As of December 31, 2005, the Company has beeeder is aware that it has been named as
a defendant in approximately 9,650 lawsuits, whinchude approximately 19,100 plaintiff groups, gileg personal injuries resulting from the
use ofVioxx. Of these lawsuits, approximately 4,350 lawsigfgresenting approximately 12,075 plaintiff groups @r are slated to be in the
federal MDL (discussed below) and approximatelyd8,iwsuits representing approximately 4,200 pi&igtoups are included in a
coordinated proceeding in New Jersey Superior Gmefdre Judge Carol E. Higbee. Certain of thessléw include allegations regarding
gastrointestinal bleeding, cardiovascular evehtgmbotic events or kidney damage. The Companyalsasbeen named as a defendant in
approximately 190 putative class actions allegiagspnal injuries or seeking (i) medical monitoragja result of the putative class members’
use ofVioxx, (ii) disgorgement of certain profits under comntaw unjust enrichment theories, and/or (iii) vasaemedies under state
consumer fraud and fair business practice statinelsiding recovering the cost ¥ioxxpurchased by individuals and thipadwty payors such
union health plans (all of the actions discussdthi;mparagraph are collectively referred to as‘tWéxxProduct Liability Lawsuits”). The
actions filed in the state courts of Californiax@e, New Jersey, and Philadelphia, Pennsylvarsaerively, have been transferred to a single
judge in each state for coordinated proceedi

On February 16, 2005, the Judicial Panel oftistrict Litigation (the “JPML") transferred aWioxxProduct Liability Lawsuits pending in
federal courts nationwide into one Multidistrictigation (“MDL”) for coordinated pre-trial proceeadis. The MDL has been transferred to the
United States District Court for the Eastern Dgdtdf Louisiana before District Judge Eldon E. &all

Judge Fallon has indicated that he intendiyta series of cases during the period Novemb@b 20rough 2006, in the following categori
(i) heart attack with short term use; (ii) heathek with long term use; (iii) stroke; and (iv) dasvascular injury involving a prescription writt
after April 2002 when the labeling fdfioxxwas revised to include the results of the VIGORItin November and December 2005, the case
brought by Evelyn Irvin Plunkett, on behalf of hate husband Richard Irvin, Jr., who died from ppaent heart attack, was tried in Houston,
Texas. Plaintiff alleged that Mr. Irvin todkioxxfor approximately one month and, thus, the acte@hwithin the category of heart attack with
short term use. After deliberating for two and dvadf days, the court found that the jury was deekid and declared a mistrial. Federal court
rules require a unanimous verdict. The retriahef tase commenced on February 6, 2006 in New Grléamisiana. On February 17, the jury
returned a verdict in favor of Merck on all counts.

The next scheduled MDL trial is Diaz v. Merek¢ase in which plaintiffs claim a heart attackmibng term use, which is scheduled for <
(it was previously scheduled for May). In additionthe Diaz case and the Garza case discussed,b@lmevVioxx Product Liability Lawsuits
are currently scheduled for trial in 2006. The Camypintends to provide a list of such trials awtshsite at www.Merck.coiwhich it will
periodically update as appropriate. The Companyifidsded its website address only as an inacéw&utl reference and does not intend it to
be an active link to its website nor does it inavgte by reference the information contained tmerei
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Merck has entered into a tolling agreemerd {folling Agreement”) with the MDL Plaintiffs’ Sering Committee that establishes a
procedure to halt the running of the statute oftations (tolling) as to certain categories of olaiallegedly arising from the use\éibxx by
non-New Jersey citizens. The Tolling Agreement igsgto individuals who have not filed lawsuits andy or may not eventually file lawsuits
and only to those claimants who seek to toll claithaging injuries resulting from a thrombotic cianhscular event that results in a myocar
infarction or ischemic stroke. The Tolling Agreerhprovides counsel additional time to evaluate ptigé¢ claims. The Tolling Agreement
requires any tolled claims to be filed in fedemalid. As of December 31, 2005, approximately 3,8@0mants had entered into Tolling
Agreements.

As previously disclosed, on August 19, 200 trial in state court in Texas, the jury in Ews. Merck reached a verdict in favor of the
plaintiff and purported to award her a total of $28illion in compensatory and punitive damages. éinicexas law, the maximum amount that
could be awarded to the plaintiff is capped at agipnately $26 million. The Company intends to appbis verdict after the completion of
post-trial proceedings in the trial court. The Camyp believes that it has strong points to raisagpeal and is hopeful that the appeals process
will correct the verdict. Since the Company bel®tieat the potential for an unfavorable outcommoisprobable, it has not established a res
with respect to the verdict.

On November 3, 2005, in the case of Fredeaiuk Mary Jackson Humeston vs. Merck, Superior Gafuktew Jersey, Law Division,
Atlantic County, a jury returned a verdict in fawafrMerck on all counts. The case was the sedtogx personal injury case to go to trial.
Mr. Humeston, a 60-year old United States Postagleyee from Idaho, alleged that he suffered a hettaitk in September 2001 as a result of
taking Vioxx. He sought compensatory and punitive damagesjurhéound, by an 8 to 1 vote, that Merck did nai fo provide an adequate
warning to prescribing physicians of an associatietweerVioxxand an increased risk of serious cardiovasculamtey@ior to
Mr. Humeston’s heart attack. The jury also unanisipéound that Merck did not violate the New Jer&mnsumer Fraud Act in marketing the
drug to prescribing physicians.

The trial of Garza v. Heart Clinic, Evans, &ts and Merck, began on January 24, 2006, in tAé"2Rdicial District Court of Starr County,
Texas. The Company believes the evidence in tlsie wéll show thawioxxdid not cause the heart attack of Leonel GarzayigrGarza, 71,
died of a heart attack on April 21, 2001, followigg years of cardiovascular disease and a priat h&ack. Approximately one month before
his death, the Company maintains that Mr. Garzagixen a one-week supply ¥ioxx25 mg samples for pain.

In addition, trial proceedings in the consatetl trial of Cona v. Merck and McDarby v. Merclgha on February 27, 2006 in the New
Jersey Superior Court, Law Division, Atlantic Copbtfore Judge Higbee. The Company believes thadeace will show tha¥ioxxdid not
cause either Mr. McDarby, 77, or Mr. Cona, 59, awédna heart attack.

Other Lawsuits

As previously disclosed, on July 29, 2005,eNersey state trial court certified a nationwitdess of third-party payors (such as unions and
health insurance plans) that paid in whole or int fra theVioxxused by their plan members or insureds. The natadatiff in that case seeks
recovery of certaiivioxxpurchase costs (plus penalties) based on allegatian the purported class members paid mor¥ifoexthan they
would have had they known of the product’s allegekis. Merck believes that the class was impropeelhyified. The trial court’s ruling is
procedural only; it does not address the merigaihtiffs’ allegations, which the Company intertdsdefend vigorously. The New Jersey state
Superior Court, Appellate Division, has accepteddlis appeal of the class certification order oreapedited basis.

As previously reported, the Company has atsmimamed as a defendant in separate lawsuitstiroughe Attorneys General of Louisia
Mississippi, and Texas. The Attorney General ofsktahas also recently filed a lawsuit. These astadlege that the Company misrepresented
the safety oWioxxand seek (i) recovery of the cost\ibxx purchased or reimbursed by the state and its aggen@) reimbursement of all
sums paid by the state and its agencies for mesieaices for the treatment of persons injure/lmxx; (iii) damages under various common
law theories; and/or (iv) remedies under varioasesstatutory theories, including state
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consumer fraud and/or fair business practices atidééd fraud statutes, including civil penalties.

Shareholder Lawsuits

As previously disclosed, in addition to ¥iexxProduct Liability Lawsuits, the Company, along witdrious current and former officers ¢
directors of the Company, are defendants in a nummibgutative class actions and individual lawsfiled in (or removed to) federal court by
shareholders under the federal securities laws'(Yfiexx Securities Lawsuits”), all of which have been tfen®d by the JPML, along with
related lawsuits discussed below, to the UniteteStBistrict Court for the District of New Jersesftre District Judge Stanley R. Chesler for
inclusion in a nationwide MDL for coordinated piatiproceedings (the “Shareholder MDL”). Judge Qé&elsas consolidated théoxx
Securities Lawsuits for all purposes. On June 9520laintiffs in theVioxx Securities Lawsuits filed a Fourth Consolidated Antended
Class Action Complaint superseding prior complaintthe various cases (the “Complaint”). Plaintifégjuest certification of a class of
purchasers of Company stock between May 21, 198%amober 29, 2004. The Complaint alleges that#fendants made false and
misleading statements regardivipxxin violation of Sections 10(b) and 20(a) of the @é@@s Exchange Act of 1934, and seeks unspecified
compensatory damages and the costs of suit, imguatiorneys’ fees. The Complaint also assertaienalinder Section 20A of the Securities
and Exchange Act against certain defendants rglatinheir sales of Merck stock. In addition, theniplaint includes allegations under
Sections 11, 12 and 15 of the Securities Act of31tat certain defendants made incomplete and auglg statements in a registration
statement and certain prospectuses filed in coiumeatith the Merck Stock Investment Plan, a divideainvestment plan. Defendants have
filed a motion to dismiss the Complaint, which enging.

As previously disclosed, on August 15, 2008pmplaint was filed in Oregon state court by theté&Sof Oregon through the Oregon state
treasurer on behalf of the Oregon Public Employegr&nent Fund against the Company and certaireicuand former officers and directors.
The complaint, which was brought under Oregon sgesilaw, alleges that plaintiff has suffered dgesin connection with its purchases of
Merck common stock at artificially inflated pricdge to the Company'’s alleged violations of law tedeto disclosures abouioxx. The
Company removed this lawsuit to the U.S. Distriou@ for the District of Oregon, however, plaintiffoved to remand the case to state court,
which motion was granted.

As previously disclosed, a number of sharedtoitkrivative actions have been filed in federalrtand in New Jersey Superior Court nar
the Company as a hominal defendant and certain mendb the Board (past and present), together edittain executive officers, as
defendants. The complaints arise out of substntia same factual allegations that are madeearvtbxx Securities Lawsuits. The derivative
suits, which are purportedly brought to asserttagif the Company, assert claims against the Bawnthbers and officers for breach of
fiduciary duty, waste of corporate assets, unjasichment, abuse of control and gross mismanagerdrdf the actions discussed in this
paragraph are collectively referred to as thédxxDerivative Lawsuits”. The JPML has transferred Vhexx Derivative Lawsuits pending in
federal court to the Shareholder MDL. Judge Chdssrconsolidated théoxx Derivative Lawsuits for all purposes. On June 22 the
federal derivative plaintiffs filed a Verified Conlilated Shareholders’ Derivative Complaint supdirsg prior complaints in the various cases.
Defendants have filed a motion to dismiss this damg which is pending. In addition, th&éoxx Derivative Lawsuits pending in New Jersey
Superior Court were consolidated and transferretittye Higbee in Atlantic County, and on April 2905, state plaintiffs filed a superseding
Verified Consolidated Amended Shareholder Deriva@omplaint. On January 19, 2006, these two shitehderivative cases were dismis
without prejudice. The cases were dismissed wherCthurt granted defendants’ motion to stay thesalee Court order permits plaintiffs 1
re-file their complaints once the consolidated fatlshareholder derivative case has been resolved.

As previously disclosed, on October 29, 2004, individual shareholders made a demand on treedBt take legal action against
Mr. Raymond Gilmartin, former Chairman, Presidemi £hief Executive Officer and other individuals &8legedly causing damage to the
Company with respect to the allegedly improper rating ofVioxx. In response to that demand letter, the Boardiafdibrs determined at its
November 23, 2004 meeting that the Board would thkeshareholde’ request under consideration and it remains undasideration.
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In addition, as previously disclosed, a nundfegputative class actions have been filed agairssCompany and certain current and former
officers and directors of the Company in federalrc¢the “Vioxx ERISA Lawsuits” and, together with théoxx Securities Lawsuits and the
VioxxDerivative Lawsuits, the Vioxx Shareholder Lawsuits”) on behalf of certain of @@mpany’s current and former employees who are
participants in certain of the Company’s retiremgians asserting claims under the Employee Retinéineome Security Act (“ERISA”). The
lawsuits make similar allegations to the allegagioontained in th¥ioxx Securities Lawsuits and claim that the defendargadhed their dutit
as plan fiduciaries. The JPML has transferre&/akx ERISA Lawsuits to the Shareholder MDL. Judge Chdsds consolidated théoxx
ERISA Lawsuits for all purposes. A consolidated antended complaint was filed in ti@xx ERISA Lawsuits on August 2, 2005. Defend:
have filed a motion to dismiss this complaint, whis pending.

International Lawsuit¢

As previously disclosed, in addition to thevdaiits discussed above, the Company has been resreedefendant in litigation relating to
Vioxxin various countries (collectively, theVioxxForeign Lawsuits”) in Europe, Canada, Brazil, Aab#, Turkey, and Israel.

Additional Lawsuits

Based on media reports and other source€dhgany anticipates that additiondbxx Product Liability LawsuitsVioxx Shareholder
Lawsuits and/ioxx Foreign Lawsuits (collectively, theVioxxLawsuits”)will be filed against it and/or certain of its cent and former officer
and directors in the future.

Insurance

As previously disclosed, the Company has peotiability insurance for claims brought in thé@oxx Product Liability Lawsuits with stated
upper limits of approximately $630 million afterdietibles and co-insurance. This insurance providesrage for legal defense costs and
potential damage amounts that have been or wihdagrred in connection with théioxx Product Liability Lawsuits. The Company believes
that this insurance coverage extends to additigiedx Product Liability Lawsuits that may be filed in theure. The Company has Directors
and Officers insurance coverage applicable to/bax Securities Lawsuits andioxx Derivative Lawsuits with stated upper limits of
approximately $190 million. The Company has fidugiand other insurance for tMeoxx ERISA Lawsuits with stated upper limits of
approximately $275 million. Additional insuranceveoage for these claims may also be available unplperievel excess policies that provi
coverage for a variety of risks. There are disputiéls certain insurers about the availability ofremor all of this insurance coverage and there
are likely to be additional disputes. At this tinlee Company believes that its insurance coveratierespect to th&ioxxLawsuits will not be
adequate to cover its defense costs and any losses.

As previously disclosed, the Company’s uppgel excess insurers (which provide excess inserpotentially applicable to all of tAédoxx
Lawsuits) have commenced an arbitration seekingranother things, to cancel those policies, to alidf their obligations under those
policies and to raise other coverage issues witpaet to thé/ioxxLawsuits. A second arbitration against one of then@any’s upper level
excess insurers has also been commenced. Merckigte contest vigorously the insurers’ claims ailtlattempt to enforce its rights under
applicable insurance policies. The amounts actuelipvered under the policies discussed in thissemay be less than the amounts spec
in the preceding paragraph.

Investigations

As previously disclosed, in November 2004, @menpany was advised by the staff of the SEC thaas commencing an informal inquiry
concerningvioxx. On January 28, 2005, the Company announceditttestdived notice that the SEC issued a formateaif investigation.
Also, the Company received a subpoena from the DeBartment of Justice (the “D0OJ”) requesting infation related to the Company’s
research, marketing and selling activities withpezs toVioxxin a federal health care investigation under crahgtatutes. There are also
ongoing investigations by certain Congressional mittees. As previously disclosed, the Company’s .bsidiary has been notified by the
Medicines and Healthcare
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Products Regulatory Agency in the United Kingdohe(tMHRA") of an investigation by the MHRA of coniphce by the Company with EU
adverse experience reporting requirements in cdimmewith Vioxx. In addition, as previously disclosed, investigas are being conducted by
local authorities in certain cities in Europe imer to determine whether any criminal charges shbalbrought concerningioxx. The
Company is cooperating with these governmentatiestin their respective investigations (th¥ibxxInvestigations”). The Company cannot
predict the outcome of these inquiries; howeveay ttould result in potential civil and/or crimirdikpositions.

As previously disclosed, the Company has wecka Civil Investigative Demand (“CID”) from a gno of Attorneys General from 31 states
and the District of Columbia who are investigatimigether the Company violated state consumer pioteldws when marketingioxx. The
Company is cooperating with the Attorneys Generaksponding to the CID.

Reserve

The Company currently anticipates that a nunob®ioxxProduct Liability Lawsuits will be tried in 2006 h&€ Company cannot predict the
timing of any trials with respect to théoxx Shareholder Lawsuits. The Company believes thedtmeritorious defenses to tiexxLawsuits
and will vigorously defend against them. In viewtloé inherent difficulty of predicting the outcoroglitigation, particularly where there are
many claimants and the claimants seek indetermuteteages, the Company is unable to predict theomeof these matters, and at this time
cannot reasonably estimate the possible loss gerafiloss with respect to théoxx Lawsuits. The Company has not established anyveser
for any potential liability relating to théioxxLawsuits or thé/ioxxInvestigations.

Legal defense costs expected to be incurredrimection with a loss contingency are accruedwhebable and reasonably estimable. A
December 31, 2004, the Company had establisheskaseeof $675 million solely for its future legafdnse costs related to th@xx
Litigation.

During 2005, the Company spent $285 milliothi@ aggregate in legal defense costs worldwidsedlto (i) the/ioxxProduct Liability
Lawsuits, (ii) theVioxxShareholder Lawsuits, (iii) théioxxForeign Lawsuits, and (iv) théioxxInvestigations (collectively, theVioxx
Litigation”). In the fourth quarter, the Companyoeded a charge of $295 million to increase themessolely for its future legal defense costs
related to th&/ioxxLitigation to $685 million at December 31, 2005.g teserve is based on certain assumptions ahe isdst estimate of the
amount that the Company believes, at this timeaiit reasonably estimate will be spent through 280the of the significant factors conside
in the establishment and ongoing review of therkestor theVioxxlegal defense costs were as follows: the actuaséosurred by the
Company up to that time; the development of the gamy’s legal defense strategy and structure irt iflthe scope of th&ioxxLitigation; the
number of cases being brought against the Compgheyosts and outcomes of completed trials andultieipated timing, progression, and
related costs of pre-trial activities and trialghe Vioxx Product Liability Lawsuits. Events such as schedtitials, that are expected to occur
throughout 2006 and into 2007, and the inherertilitgto predict the ultimate outcomes of suclalsi limit the Company’s ability to
reasonably estimate its legal costs beyond theo€A807. The Company will continue to monitor #gal defense costs and review the
adequacy of the associated reserves. Unfavorabderes in th&/ioxx Litigation could have a material adverse effecttn@ompany’s
financial position, liquidity and results of opeaats.

Commercial Litigation

Beginning in 1993, the Company was namedrinraber of antitrust suits, certain of which werdtitied as class actions, instituted by most
of the nation’s retail pharmacies and consumesgireral states. The Company settled the federss aletion, which represented the single
largest group of claims and has settled substantililof the remaining cases on satisfactory teriige few remaining cases have been inactive
for several years. The Company has not engagetlic@spiracy and no admission of wrongdoing wadera included in any settlement
agreements.

As previously disclosed, the Company was joiimeongoing litigation alleging manipulation by
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pharmaceutical manufacturers of Average Wholesate® (“AWP”), which are sometimes used in caldolad that determine public and
private sector reimbursement levels. In 2002, thdl] ordered the transfer and consolidation of ati¢ing federal AWP cases to federal court
in Boston, Massachusetts. Plaintiffs filed one odidated class action complaint, which aggregatedctaims previously filed in various
federal district court actions and also expandediiimber of manufacturers to include some whikk, he Company, had not been defendants
in any prior pending case. In May 2003, the cowahted the Company’s motion to dismiss the conatdid class action and dismissed the
Company from the class action case. SubsequehéetGdmpany’s dismissal, the plaintiffs filed an ahed consolidated class action
complaint, which did not name the Company as arlfiet. The Company and many other pharmaceuticalifaeturers are defendants in
similar complaints pending in federal and statercbrought individually by a number of countiedtiire State of New York. The Company and
the other defendants are awaiting the final rubngheir motion to dismiss in the Suffolk Countyseawhich was the first of the New York
county cases to be filed. In addition, as of Decen®i, 2005, the Company was a defendant in séasesdorought by the Attorneys General of
Kentucky, lllinois, Alabama, Wisconsin, Mississipphd Arizona, all of which are being vigorouslffeteled. The Company has also receiv
letter inquiry from the Attorney General of Idaho.

As previously disclosed, the Company has lmeened as a defendant in antitrust cases in fedeuat in Minnesota and in state court in
California, each alleging an unlawful conspiracyomg different sets of pharmaceutical manufactui@protect high prices in the United Ste
by impeding importation into the United StatesaMér-priced pharmaceuticals from Canada. The aismissed the federal claims in the
Minnesota case with prejudice and the plaintiffgehfiled a Notice of Appeal. The state claims iattaction were dismissed without prejudice.

As previously disclosed, a suit in federalrtdn Alabama by two providers of health serviceseedy patients alleges that 15
pharmaceutical companies overcharged the plairaiftsa class of those similarly situated, for prerauticals purchased by the plaintiffs ut
the program established by Section 340B of theiPili#alth Service Act. The Company and the othéeri#ants filed a motion to dismiss the
complaint on numerous grounds which was recenthyedby the court.

As previously disclosed, in January 2003,Dk@] notified the federal court in New Orleans, lstama that it was not going to intervene at
that time in a pending Federal False Claims Ace ¢hat was filed under seal in December 1999 agtirsCompany. The court issued an o
unsealing the complaint, which was filed by a pbigsi in Louisiana, and ordered that the complagnsérved. The complaint, which alleged
that the Company’s discounting B&pcidin certain Louisiana hospitals led to increasesosts to Medicaid, was dismissed. An amended
complaint was filed under seal and the case has d@ministratively closed by the Court until thalss lifted. The State of Louisiana has filed
its own amended complaint, incorporating the aliega contained in the sealed amended complairg.allegations contained in the sealed
amended complaint are unknown.

In April 2005, the Company was named in atgmi lawsuit under the Nevada False Claims Act. diig in which the Nevada Attorney
General has intervened, alleges that the Compappiopriately offered nominal pricing and other keging and pricing inducements to
certain customers and also failed to comply wihoibligations under the Medicaid Best Price schextaged to such arrangements. The
Company is vigorously defending against this latvsui

Governmental Proceedings

As previously disclosed, the Company has wecka subpoena from the DOJ in connection witinitestigation of the Company’s
marketing and selling activities, including nomipaicing programs and samples. The Company hagegswted that it has received a CID
from the Attorney General of Texas regarding thenBany’s marketing and selling activities relatinghiexas. As previously disclosed, the
Company received another CID from the Attorney Gahef Texas asking for additional information redjag the Company’s marketing and
selling activities related to Texas, including wispect to certain of its nominal pricing prograams samples. In April 2004, the Company
received a subpoena from the
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office of the Inspector General for the District@blumbia in connection with an investigation of tBompany’s interactions with physicians in
the District of Columbia, Maryland, and Virginiam November 2004, the Company received a letteragtcfoom the DOJ in connection with
investigation of the Company’s pricing Bépcid. In September 2005, the Company received a sulbgoem the lllinois Attorney General.
The subpoena seeks information related to repacgagfiprescription drugs.

As previously disclosed, the Company has wecka letter from the DOJ advising it of the existe of a qui tam complaint alleging that the
Company violated certain rules related to its dakions of best price and other federal pricingdbenark calculations, certain of which may
affect the Company’s Medicaid rebate obligation.

The Company is cooperating with all of theseestigations. The Company cannot predict the ooécof these investigations; however, it is
possible that unfavorable outcomes could have anaatdverse effect on the Company'’s financiaitpws liquidity and results of operations.
In addition, from time to time, other federal, stat foreign regulators or authorities may seeérimfation about practices in the pharmaceutical
industry or the Company’s business practices iniieg other than the investigations discussetii;idection. It is not feasible to predict the
outcome of any such inquiries.

On February 23, 2004, the Italian Antitrusttharities adopted a measure commencing a formalsitigation of Merck Sharp & Dohme
(Italia) S.p.A. (“MSD ltaly”) and the Company und&rticle 14 of the Italian Competition Law and Aite 82 EC to ascertain whether the
Company and MSD Italy committed an abuse of a dantiposition by virtue of the Company’s refusagitant to ACS Dobfar S.p.A.
(“Dobfar”), an Italian company, a voluntary licengeirsuant to domestic legislation passed in 2@Rermit Dobfar to manufactufiéenam
(imipenem and cilastatin) in Italy for sale outsltldy, in countries where patent protection unitherapplicable domestic rules has expired or
never existed. The Company has a Supplementargd®ian Certificate (“SPC”) which provides the Compaertain rights with respect to the
manufacture and sale dfenamin Italy which expired in January 2006. A hearirgfdre the Italian Antitrust Authorities was held lgay 2,
2005. On June 17, 2005, the Italian Antitrust Auittyd(“ICA”) issued an order imposing interim meass requiring the Company to grant a
license to manufacturBienamin Italy. Pursuant to the ICA’order, the license granted to Dobfar will be fedito the right to only manufactt
and build supply stock dfienamand will not allow Dobfar to expoifienamoutside of Italy or to sell theifienamproduct within Italy prior to
the expiry of the SPC. On November 16, 2005, thikalh Administrative court denied the Company’segdf the ICA’s order. Proceedings
before the ICA are ongoing.

Vaccine Litigation

As previously disclosed, the Company is aypartclaims brought under the Consumer Protectiohdf 1987 in the United Kingdom, whi
allege that certain children suffer from a varietyconditions as a result of being vaccinated wahous bivalent vaccines for measles and
rubella and/or trivalent vaccines for measles, msianpd rubella, including the CompaniisM-R Il. The conditions include autism, with or
without inflammatory bowel disease, epilepsy, ehediis, encephalopathy, GuillaBBarre syndrome and transverse myelitis. There ane26
claimants proceeding or, to the Company’s knowledfgending to proceed against the Company. The gaomy will vigorously defend against
these lawsuits.

As previously disclosed, the Company is alpaiy to individual and class action product liggpilawsuits and claims in the United States
involving pediatric vaccines (e.g., hepatitis B ¢iae) that contained thimerosal, a preservativel useaccines. Merck has not distributed
thimerosal-containing pediatric vaccines in thetdaiStates since the fall of 2001. As of Decemlde2805, there were approximately 275
active thimerosal related lawsuits with approxirhai#’5 plaintiffs. Other defendants include othaceine manufacturers who produced
pediatric vaccines containing thimerosal as welhasufacturers of thimerosal. In these actionsptamtiffs allege, among other things, that
they have suffered neurological injuries as a tesfugéxposure to thimerosal from pediatric vaccirieso state court cases and two Federal
District Court cases were scheduled for trial i020All of these cases have been dismissed. Omreseddor trial in 2006 was also dismissed.
Certain of the dismissals have been appealed. Bhgp@ny will vigorously defend against these
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lawsuits; however, it is possible that unfavoraiiécomes could have a material adverse effect@@tmpany’s financial position, liquidity
and results of operations.

The Company has been successful in having addbis type either dismissed or stayed on tleigd that the action is prohibited under the
National Childhood Vaccine Injury Act (ttVaccine Act”). The Vaccine Act prohibits any persfsom filing or maintaining a civil action (in
state or federal court) seeking damages agairst@ne manufacturer for vaccine-related injurielesma petition is first filed in the United
States Court of Federal Claims (hereinafter thectifse Court”). Under the Vaccine Act, before filingivil action against a vaccine
manufacturer, the petitioner must either (a) putsser her petition to conclusion in Vaccine Caamtl then timely file an election to proceed
with a civil action in lieu of accepting the Vaceiourts adjudication of the petition or (b) timely exeesia right to withdraw the petition pr
to Vaccine Court adjudication in accordance withtaa statutorily prescribed time periods. The Campis aware that there are numerous
cases pending in Vaccine Court involving allegaitmat thimerosal-containing vaccines and/orMhbI-R Il vaccine cause autism spectrum
disorders. All of the cases referred to in the pditg paragraph as having been dismissed havetibeeght by plaintiffs who claim to have
made a timely withdrawal of their Vaccine Courtifj@h. The Company is not a party to the Vaccinen€proceedings because the petitions
are brought against the Department of Health antdtuServices.

Patent Litigation

From time to time, generic manufacturers adrpiaceutical products file ANDA’s with the FDA sémdto market generic forms of the
Company’s products prior to the expiration of relepatents owned by the Company. Generic pharrtieaemanufacturers have submitted
ANDA'’s to the FDA seeking to market in the Unitetatgs a generic form &fosamax Prilosec, Nexium Propecia, TrusopandCosoptprior
to the expiration of the Company’s (and AstraZererathe case oPrilosecandNexium) patents concerning these products. The generic
companies’ ANDA'’s generally include allegationsn@in-infringement, invalidity and unenforceabiliti/tbe patents. Generic manufacturers
have received FDA approval to market a generic foffarilosec. The Company has filed patent infringement suittederal court against
companies filing ANDA'’s for generic alendronatEqsamay), finasteride Propecia), dorzolamide {Trusopt) and dorzolamide/timolol
( Cosopt), and AstraZeneca and the Company have filed patéimgement suits in federal court against conipa filing ANDA'’s for generic
omeprazole Prilosec) and esomeprazoleé\exium). Similar patent challenges exist in certain fgnejurisdictions. The Company intends to
vigorously defend its patents, which it believes aalid, against infringement by generic compaai#smpting to market products prior to the
expiration dates of such patents. As with anyditign, there can be no assurance of the outconfeshwf adverse, could result in significan
shortened periods of exclusivity for these products

As previously disclosed, on January 28, 2@0&,U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal CircaitWashington, D.C. found the Company’s
patent claims for once-weekly administrationFoamaxo be invalid. The Company exhausted all optionsppeal this decision in 2005.
Based on the Court of Appeals’ decisiéiosamaxwill lose its market exclusivity in the United Statin February 2008 and the Company
expects a significant decline in USsamaxsales after that time.

In May 2005, the Federal Court of Canada TDi&ision issued a decision refusing to bar therapal of generic alendronate on the ground
that Mercks patent for weekly alendronate was likely invalitlis decision cannot be appealed and generic leate was launched in Cani
in June 2005. In July 2005, Merck was sued in thaefal Court of Canada by Apotex seeking damagdedbsales of generic weekly
alendronate due to the patent proceeding.

In January 2003, the High Court of JusticeHogland and Wales held that patents of the Compeastgcting the alendronate daily and
weekly products were invalid in the United Kingdodm November 6, 2003, the Court of Appeals of England Wales affirmed the ruling by
the High Court of Justice for England and Wales.
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European countries permit companies seekipgoapl of a generic product to reference data efitimovative product in certain
circumstances under data exclusivity regulatiot® High Court of Justice has affirmed the decisibthe UK regulatory authority that its de
for weekly alendronate may be referenced by congsaseeking approval of generic weekly alendronatdyzts. The Company has filed for
leave to appeal a judgment of a Swedish Administna€ourt affirming a grant by the Swedish regutatauthority of approval of generic
weekly alendronate products which referenced thag2my’s data on weekly alendronate for their apgkovhe Company has filed similar
cases in other countries.

As previously announced by the Company, on 20| 2004, the Opposition Division (the “OpposgitiDivision”) of the European Patent
Office (the “EPO”) rendered an oral decision toalkes the Company’s patent in Europe that coversitoe-weekly administration of
alendronate. On August 19, 2004, the written opimi@s issued confirming the oral decision revokimg Companys patent. On September
2004, the Company filed an appeal of this decisidre hearing on the appeal is scheduled for Madcand 15, 2006. Decisions in such
proceedings are typically rendered at the endehtaring. If the decision is upheld, the Compaitinet be entitled to market exclusivity for
Fosamaxin most major European markets after 2007. In amidiMerck’s basic patent covering the use of alendte has been challenged in
several European countries and if the Companyssiecsessful in those countries the Company coulel daslusivity rights td-osamaxbefore
2007 in such countries. The Company is defendirgatindronate weekly product in other major Europearkets based on other patents.

On October 5, 2004, in an action in Austrahiallenging the validity of the Company’s Australigatent for the once-weekly administration
of alendronate, the patent was found to be invalice Company has appealed the decision.

In addition, as previously disclosed, in Japgroceeding has been filed challenging the ugliofi the Company’s Japanese patent for the
once-weekly administration of alendronate.

On January 18, 2006, the Company sued Hi-Péatrmacal Co., Inc. (“Hi-Tech”) of Amityville, NeWork for patent infringement in
response to Hi-Tech'’s application to the FDA segldpproval of a generic version of Merck’s ophthialdrugsTrusoptandCosopt, which ar
used for treating elevated intraocular pressupeple with ocular hypertension or glaucoma. Inl#lwesuit, Merck sued to enforce a patent
covering an active ingredient dorzolamide, whicprssent in botArusoptandCosopt. Merck has elected not to enforce two U.S. patkstex
with the FDA which cover the combination of dorzuide and timolol, the two active ingredientsnsopt. This lawsuit will automatically
stay FDA approval of Hi-Tech’s ANDA'’s for 30 montbs until an adverse court decision, whichever megur earlier. The patent covering
dorzolamide provides exclusivity fa@rusoptandCosoptuntil October 2008 (including six months of ped@agxclusivity). After such time, the
Company expects sales of these products to decline.

In the case of omeprazole, the trial couth@United States rendered an opinion in Octob8@ 2(holding the validity of the Company’s
and AstraZeneca's patents covering the stabilipedidilation of omeprazole and ruling that one defettd omeprazole product did not
infringe those patents. The other three defendantglucts were found to infringe the formulatioriguds. In December 2003, the U.S. Court of
Appeals for the Federal Circuit affirmed the demisof the trial court. With respect to the Companyatent infringement claims against certain
other generic manufacturers’ omeprazole produd#s,is scheduled for March 2006.

The Company and AstraZeneca received noti€ctober 2005 that Ranbaxy Laboratories LimitedafiBaxy”) has filed an ANDA for
esomeprazole magnesium. The ANDA contains Paradkaphallenges to patents dfexium. On November 21, 2005, the Company and
AstraZeneca sued Ranbaxy in the United Statesi®i§tourt in New Jersey. Accordingly, FDA approgélRanbaxy’s ANDA is stayed for
30 months until April 2008 or until an adverse dalecision, if any, whichever may occur earlier.

In the case of finasteride, an ANDA has belenl seeking approval of a generic versiorPobpeciaand alleging invalidity of the
Company’s patents. The Company filed a patentriggiment lawsuit in the District Court of DelawameSeptember 2004. A trial is scheduled
for June 2006.
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In Europe, the Company is aware of variousgames seeking registration for generic losarthe éctive ingredient fa€ozaar). The
Company has patent rights to losartan via licerm® fE.1. du Pont de Nemours and Company (“du Pomtig Company and du Pont have f
patent infringement proceedings against variouspaomes in Portugal.

Other Litigation

On July 27, 2005, Merck was served with alfartshareholder derivative suit filed in the Newsdg Superior Court for Hunterdon County
against the Company and certain current and foofiers and directors. This lawsuit seeks to rezar cancel compensation awarded to the
Company’s executive officers in 2004, and asseaiss for breach of fiduciary duty, waste and uhgrsrichment.

In November 2005, an individual shareholddivéeed a letter to the Board alleging that the @amy had sustained damages through the
Company’s adoption of its Change in Control SepanaBenefits Plan (the “CIC Plan”) in November 2004e shareholder made a demand on
the Board to take legal action against the Boacdisent or former members for allegedly causing aigento the Company with respect to the
adoption of the CIC Plan. In response to that dehbatter, the independent members of the Boardméted at the November 22, 2005 Board
meeting that the Board would take the shareholdersest under consideration and it remains unalesideration.

As previously disclosed, on July 6, 2004, theted States District Court for the District of Mdersey granted a motion by the Company,
Medco Health Solutions, Inc. (“Medco Health”) arettain officers and directors to dismiss a purpgbdiass action complaint involving claims
related to the Company’s revenue recognition pcadir retail co-payments paid by individuals toonhMedco Health provides
pharmaceutical benefits as well as other allegatidhe complaint was dismissed with prejudice. @igust 20, 2004, the same court granted
the Company’s motion to dismiss with prejudice lated shareholder derivative action. Plaintiffboth actions appealed the decisions. On
December 15, 2005, the U.S. Court of Appeals ferTthird Circuit upheld the District Coustdecision dismissing the class action complait
a separate decision issued the same day, the @olppeals upheld most of the District Court’s ddan dismissing the shareholder derivative
suit, and sent the issue of whether the Companga @of Directors properly refused the sharehottdegnand relating to the Company’s
treatment of retail co-payments back to the Distiourt for reconsideration under a different legfaindard.

As previously disclosed, prior to the spin-offMedco Health, the Company and Medco Healthedjte settle, on a class action basis, a
series of lawsuits asserting violations of ERIS#e(tGruer Cases”). The Company, Medco Health amgiceplaintiffs’ counsel filed the
settlement agreement with the federal district tiuNew York, where cases commenced by a numbpladaftiffs, including participants in a
number of pharmaceutical benefit plans for whictdbteHealth is the pharmacy benefit manager, asageflustees of such plans, have been
consolidated. Medco Health and the Company ag#tetproposed settlement in order to avoid theifsignt cost and distraction of
prolonged litigation. The proposed class settlenhastbeen agreed to by plaintiffs in five of theesafiled against Medco Health and the
Company. Under the proposed settlement, the Compadyedco Health have agreed to pay a total ofShditllion, and Medco Health has
agreed to modify certain business practices optdigue certain specified business practices fogréod of five years. The financial
compensation is intended to benefit members o$dtttement class, which includes ERISA plans forclviMedco Health administered a
pharmacy benefit at any time since December 174 188e district court held hearings to hear obgeito the fairness of the proposed
settlement and approved the settlement in 2004hdsihot yet determined the number of class mepibas that have properly elected not to
participate in the settlement. The settlement bexsofimal only if and when all appeals have beealvesl. Certain class member plans have
indicated that they will not participate in thetkehent. Cases initiated by three such plans aodndividuals remain pending in the Southern
District of New York. Plaintiffs in these cases hasserted claims based on ERISA as well as aglderdl and state laws that are the same as
or similar to the claims that had been asserteseltying class members in the Gruer Cases. The @oyngnd Medco Health are named as
defendants in these cases.
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Three notices of appeal were filed and theeHate court heard oral argument in May 2005. Ondbaber 8, 2005, the appellate court issued
a decision vacating the district court’s judgmemd amanding the cases to the district court mnathe district court to resolve certain
jurisdictional issues. A hearing was held to adsliasch issues on February 24, 2(

After the spin-off of Medco Health, Medco Hibshssumed substantially all of the liability expasfor the matters discussed in the
foregoing two paragraphs. These cases are beiegded by Medco Health.

There are various other legal proceedingsgcipally product liability and intellectual propgrsuits involving the Company, which are
pending. While it is not feasible to predict theamme of such proceedings or the proceedings disduis this Note, in the opinion of the
Company, all such proceedings are either adequeteigred by insurance or, if not so covered, shaotdultimately result in any liability that
would have a material adverse effect on the firemmsition, liquidity or results of operationstoB Company, other than proceedings for
which a separate assessment is provided in this.Not

Environmental Matters

The Company is a party to a number of procegdbrought under the Comprehensive EnvironmergapBnse, Compensation and Liability
Act, commonly known as Superfund, and other fedamndl state equivalents. These proceedings seekjtire the operators of hazardous w
disposal facilities, transporters of waste to titessand generators of hazardous waste disposgtioé sites to clean up the sites or to reimt
the government for cleanup costs. The Company éas made a party to these proceedings as an abegedator of waste disposed of at the
sites. In each case, the government alleges thatdfendants are jointly and severally liable Far ¢leanup costs. Although joint and several
liability is alleged, these proceedings are fredlyamsolved so that the allocation of cleanup s@shong the parties more nearly reflects the
relative contributions of the parties to the sitaation. The Company’s potential liability varigeeatly from site to site. For some sites the
potential liability isde minimisand for others the costs of cleanup have not yet lbdetermined. While it is not feasible to prediet outcome
of many of these proceedings brought by federatate agencies or private litigants, in the opirobthe Company, such proceedings should
not ultimately result in any liability which wouldhve a material adverse effect on the financiaitipos results of operations, liquidity or
capital resources of the Company. The Companydiantan active role in identifying and providing feese costs and such amounts do not
include any reduction for anticipated recoverieslefnup costs from insurers, former site ownergparators or other recalcitrant potentially
responsible parties.

As previously disclosed, in December 2003 Mirginia Department of Environmental Quality (“VABR”) issued a Notice of Violation of
the Company’s Elkton, Virginia facility for air pmit limit exceedances reported by the facility assult of performance testing of a process
train. In 2005, the Company settled this mattehWiIADEQ by agreeing (i) to make $3.1 million in d@bimprovements at the site, (ii) to pay
VADEQ a $200,000 fine, and (iii) to perform a Sugplental Environmental Project for $300,000.

On December 21, 2005, the Company settlechsl@rought by the New Jersey Department of Enviemtal Protection for alleged dama
to natural resources at four New Jersey Merck réatied sites. In the settlement, the Company agtegihy $2.38 million, donate 10 acres of
land adjacent to the Rahway River and fund a $30r86toration project in the Passaic River watet$begroundwater contamination founc
the Company’s sites.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Securitydolders.

Not applicable.
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Executive Officers of the Registrant (ages as of Beuary 1, 2006)
RICHARD T. CLARK — Age 59

May, 2005— Chief Executive Officer and Preside

June, 2003 — President, Merck Manufacturing Divisie responsible for the Company’s manufacturinégrimation services and
operational excellence organizations worldw

January, 2003 — Chairman, President and Chief BExecOfficer, Medco Health Solutions, Inc. (Medce#ith), formerly a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Compar

January, 200— President, Medco Heal
DAVID W. ANSTICE — Age 57

August, 2005 — President, Human Health-Asia Pae#ficesponsible for the Company’s prescription douginess in the Asia Pacific
region, Japan, Australia, New Zealand and the Col’s joint venture relationship with Scher-Plough

January, 2003 — President, Human Health — resplenf&ibthe Company’s prescription drug businesdapan, Latin America, Canada,
Australia, New Zealand and the Comp’s joint venture relationship with Scher-Plough

March, 2001 — President, The Americas and U.S. Huhiealth — responsible for one of the two preswiptirug divisions comprising
U.S. Human Health, as well as the Company'’s prp8eri drug business in Canada and Latin Americe,tha Company’s joint venture
relationship with Scherir-Plough

January, 199— President, Human Heal— The America— responsible for the Compa's human health business in the United Sti
Canada and Latin Americ

CELIA A. COLBERT — Age 49

January, 199— Vice President, Secretary (since September, 1988Aasistant General Counsel (since November, 1
WILLIE A. DEESE — Age 50

May, 2005 — President, Merck Manufacturing Divisienresponsible for the Company’s global manufaomrprocurement, and
operational excellence functio

January, 200— Senior Vice President, Global Procurem

Prior to January, 2004, Mr. Deese was Senior ViesiBent, Global Procurement and Logistics (20020@3) for GlaxoSmithKline pl
CAROLINE DORSA — Age 46

August, 200z— Vice President and Treasu— responsible for the Compa’s treasury and tax functions, and for providingfiaial
support for the Merck Manufacturing and Merck Reskd.aboratories Divisions as well as Human Reses

September, 199— Vice President and Treasur— responsible for the Compa's treasury and tax functions and for providing fficial
support for the Asia Pacific Divisic
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KENNETH C. FRAZIER — Age 51
December, 199— Senior Vice President and General Cou— responsible for legal and public affairs functi@msl The Merck Compar
Foundation (a n-for-profit charitable organization affiliated with t@ompany)
RICHARD C. HENRIQUES JR. — Age 50
August, 200z— Vice President, Controlle— responsible for the Corporate Contrc’'s Group and providing financial support for-

Human Health operations in the United States, Canaatin America, Europe, the Middle East, Afridapan, and Australia/New Zeale
and the Merck Vaccine Division (MVL

November, 200— Vice President, Controller (since February, 1999})esponsible for the Corporate Controller’'s Graumg providing
financial support for U.S. Human Health, Canadalzaitth America (The Americas) and MV

PETER S. KIM — Age 47
January, 200— President, Merck Research Laboratories (M

February, 200— Executive Vice President, Research and DeveloprvRt,
JUDY C. LEWENT — Age 57

August, 2005 — Executive Vice President and Chie&hkcial Officer — responsible for the Companyistgic planning, financial and
corporate development functions, internal auditowporate licensing, the Company’s joint vent@@tionships, and Merck Capital
Ventures, LLC, a subsidiary of the Comp:

January, 200— Executive Vice President, Chief Financial OfficedaPresident, Human Health A— responsible for financial ar
corporate development functions, internal auditocayporate licensing, the Company’s prescriptiamgdousiness in Asia North and Asia
South, the Compar's joint venture relationships, and Merck Capitahiees, LLC

February, 2001 — Executive Vice President and Chieéncial Officer (since April, 1990) — responsilfbr financial and corporate
development functions, internal auditing, corpotatensing, the Compars joint venture relationships, and Merck Capitahiees, LLC

ADEL MAHMOUD — Age 64

September, 2005 — Chief Medical Advisor, Vaccined lfectious Diseases — responsible for represgritie Company in external
medical, policy and government forums on mattersfgfctious diseases and vaccil

May, 1999— President, Merck Vaccine
MARGARET G. MCGLYNN — Age 46

August, 200t— President, Merck Vaccine— global responsibilities for the vaccines businestuiding the Compar's Sanot-Aventis joint
venture

January, 200— President, U.S. Human Hea— responsible for one of the two prescription drugsions (hospital and specialty prodi
franchises) comprising U.S. Human Health (USHH}Y #re Managed Care Group of USt

August, 2001— Executive Vice President, Customer Marketing aneé<$aJSHH

November, 199+— Senior Vice President, Worldwide Human Health Mérig
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J. CHRIS SCALET — Age 47

January, 200— Senior Vice President, Global Process and Servazes Chief Information Officer (CIC— responsible for Global Shar
Services across the human resources, financesesiteees and information services function; andethierprise business process redesign
initiative

March, 2003 — Senior Vice President, Informatiom@&res, and CIO — responsible for all areas ofiinfation technology and services
including application development, technical suppasice and data communications, and computeratiogis worldwide

Prior to March, 2003, Mr. Scalet was Senior Vicedttent, Information Technology & CIO (1997 to 2D@& International Paper Company
(global forest products, paper and packaging coyix

BRADLEY T. SHEARES — Age 49

August, 2005 — President, U.S. Human Health — resijte for the entire prescription drug businesspasing U.S. Human Health
(USHH)

January, 2003 — President, U.S. Human Health —oresiple for one of the two prescription drug dieiss (primary care product
franchises) comprising USH

March, 2001 — President, U.S. Human Health — resjba for one of the two prescription drug divissofimospital and specialty product
franchises) comprising USH

July, 1998— Vice President, Hospital Marketing and Sales, U<
JOAN E. WAINWRIGHT — Age 45

January, 200— Vice President, Public Affair
PER WOLD-OLSEN — Age 58

August, 200f— President, Human Health Intercontiner— responsible for the Compg’s prescription drug business in Europe,
Middle East, Africa, Latin America and Canada aratldwide human health marketii

January, 199— President, Human Hea-Europe, Middle East & Afric— responsible for the Compg’s prescription drug business
Europe, the Middle East and Africa and worldwidentam health marketin
All officers listed above serve at the pleasof the Board of Directors. None of these offioges elected pursuant to any arrangement or
understanding between the officer and the Board.
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PART Il

Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Edty Securities.

The required information on market informatanmd dividends is incorporated by reference to @yef the Compang’ 2005 Annual Repc
to stockholders and the required information onrthber of holders of the Company’s common stodkdserporated by reference to page 68
of the Company’s 2005 Annual Report to Stockholders

Issuer purchases of equity securities for the thmeath period ended December 31, 2005 are as feilow

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

Total Number of (% in millions)
Total Shares Purchasec Approx. Dollar Value
Number Average as Part of Of Shares That May Yet
of Shares  Price Paid Publicly Announced Be Purchased Under the
Period Purchased Per Share Plans or Programs Plans or Programs
October 1— October 31, 200 3,091,801 $ 27.0¢ 3,091,80! $ 7,697.
November 3— November 30, 200 2,818,000 $ 29.8( 2,818,00! $ 7,613.
December ‘— December 31, 200 2,729,601 $ 30.6: 2,729,60! $ 7,529.
Total 8,639,400 $ 29.0¢ 8,639,40! $ 7,529

Item 6. Selected Financial Data.

The information required for this item is imporated by reference to the data for the lastfis@al years of the Company included under
Results for Year and Year-End Position in the Setb&inancial Data table on page 68 of the Coma2§05 Annual Report to stockholders.
Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Famcial Condition and Results of Operations.

The information required for this item is imporated by reference to pages 20 through 38 o€tirapany’s 2005 Annual Report to
stockholders.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures Aout Market Risk.

The information required for this item is imporated by reference to pages 32 (beginning vaighception “Financial Instruments Market
Risk Disclosures”) to 33 of the Company’s 2005 AalnReport to stockholders.
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
(a) Financial Statements

The consolidated balance sheet of Merck & @a.,and subsidiaries as of December 31, 20052804, and the related consolidated
statements of income, of retained earnings, of celmmsive income and of cash flows for each othihee years in the period ended
December 31, 2005, and the report dated Februarga®6 of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, independsistered public accounting firm, are
incorporated by reference to pages 39 through @85age 67, respectively, of the Company’s 2005 A&hReport to stockholders.

(b) Supplementary Data
Selected quarterly financial data for 2005 2604 are incorporated by reference to the dattagted in the Condensed Interim Financial
Data table on page 38 of the Company’s 2005 AnReglort to stockholders.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accounté&mon Accounting and Financial Disclosure.
Not applicable.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.

Management of the Company, with the partiéguaof its Chief Executive Officer and Chief FingadOfficer, evaluated the effectiveness
the Company’s disclosure controls and procedurase® on their evaluation, as of the end of theoderovered by this Form 10-K, the
Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Finafficer have concluded that the Company’s disete controls and procedures (as
defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) undeB#murities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) &etife.

Management is responsible for establishingraathtaining adequate internal control over finahgéporting, as such term is defined in
Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f). Management conduateghaluation of the effectiveness of internal cohdwer financial reporting based on the
framework ininternal Control — Integrated Framewoissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatadriee Treadway Commission
(COSO0). Based on this evaluation, management cdedlthat internal control over financial reportings effective as of December 31, 2005
based on criteria imternal Control — Integrated Framewoiksued by COSO. Management'’s assessment of thatieffieess of internal
control over financial reporting as of December 3105 has been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopétsdr.independent registered public
accounting firm, and PricewaterhouseCoopers LLFdgged a report on management’s assessment efféftiveness of the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting, whichifeorporated by reference to page 67 of the Coip&005 Annual Report to stockholders.

There have been no changes in internal coatred financial reporting for the period coveredtbig report that have materially affected, or
are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Qamy’s internal control over financial reporting.

Item 9B. Other Information.
None.
PART IlI

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Rgistrant.

The required information on directors and s is incorporated by reference to pages 6 thréug the Company’s Proxy Statement for
the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held AgB| 2006. Information on executive officers isfeeth in Part | of this document on pages
35 through 37.
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The required information on the audit comneittimancial expert is incorporated by referencpage 13 (under the heading “Financial
Expert on Audit Committee”) of the Company’s Pragatement for the Annual Meeting of Stockholderbeédield April 25, 2006.

The required information on the identificatiofithe audit committee is incorporated by refeeettcpage 13 (under the caption “Board
Committees”) of the Company’s Proxy Statement lier Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held Ag8| 2006.

The required information on compliance witlttgen 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 183ihcorporated by reference to page 56
(under the caption “Section 16(a) Beneficial OwhgrReporting Compliance”) of the Company’s Proxst8ment for the Annual Meeting of
Stockholders to be held April 25, 2006.

The Company has adopted a Code of Condu€urValues and Standardgpplicable to all employees, including the printigeecutive
officer, principal financial officer, and principatcounting officer. The Code of Conduct is avdédain the Company’s website at
www.merck.com/about/corporategovernanddne Company intends to post on this website angralments to, or waivers from, its Code of
Conduct. A printed copy will be sent, without chartp any stockholder who requests it by writinghe Chief Ethics Officer of Merck & Co.,
Inc., One Merck Drive, Whitehouse Station, NJ 088890.

Item 11. Executive Compensation.

The information required for this item is imporated by reference to pages 17 (under the caffflompensation of Directors”) through 18;
pages 26 (beginning with the caption “Summary Camspéon Table”) through 29; pages 31 (beginnindwhe caption “Annual Benefits
Payable Under Merck & Co., Inc. Retirement Plang”38; page 15 (under the caption “Compensation i@iti@e Interlocks and Insider
Participation”) of the Company’s Proxy Statememttfee Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be heldiAps, 2006.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial @Qvners and Management and Related Stockholder Mattet

Information with respect to securities authed for issuance under equity compensation plaimedsporated by reference to page 30 (under
the caption “Equity Compensation Plan Informatioafthe Company’s Proxy Statement for the Annuaéttey of Stockholders to be held
April 25, 2006. Information with respect to secyi@wnership of certain beneficial owners and mansy# is incorporated by reference to
pages 19 (under the caption “Security Ownershifertain Beneficial Owners and Management”) to 2thefCompany’s Proxy Statement for
the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held ApBE| 2006.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transaans.

The information required for this item is imporated by reference to page 12 (under the caffefationships with Outside Firms”) and
page 38 (under the caption “Indebtedness of Manag€jnof the Company’s Proxy Statement for the Amifeeting of Stockholders to be
held April 25, 2006.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services.

The information required for this item is imporated by reference to pages 40 (beginning wighception “PreApproval Policy for Service
of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firto"11 of the Company’s Proxy Statement for the AxiiMieeting of Stockholders to be
held April 25, 2006.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules
Documents filed as part of this Form 10-K
1. Financial Statements

The following consolidated financial statements egybrt of independent registered public accourfiimg are incorporated herein by
reference to the Company’s 2005 Annual Reportdoks$tolders, as noted on page 39 of this document:

Consolidated statement of income for the years@idEember 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003
Consolidated statement of retained earnings foyéaes ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003
Consolidated statement of comprehensive incomthéoyears ended December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003
Consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 20®2004
Consolidated statement of cash flows for the yeateed December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003
Notes to consolidated financial statements
Report of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, independsistered public accounting firm
2. Financial Statement Schedules
Schedules are omitted because they are eitheeqoired or not applicable.

Financial statements of affiliates carriedtlo® equity basis have been omitted because, coadidalividually or in the aggregate, such
affiliates do not constitute a significant subsigia

3. Exhibits
Exhibit
Number Description
2.1 — Master Restructuring Agreement dated as of Juné998 between Astra AB, Merck & Co., Inc., AstrafgleInc., Astra USA

Inc., KB USA, L.P., Astra Merck Enterprises, In€BI Sub Inc., Merck Holdings, Inc. and Astra Phaomaticals, L.P. (Portions of
this Exhibit are subject to a request for confidgriteatment filed with the Commission) — Incoraterd by reference to Form 1p-
Quarterly Report for the period ended June 30, :

3.1 — Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Merck &.Clmc. (October 1, 200.— Incorporated by reference to Form-Q Quarterly
Report for the period ended September 30, -

3.2 — By-Laws of Merck & Co., Inc. (as amended effective Nealy 2005 — Incorporated by reference to Current Report on F8-K
dated May 24, 200

4.1 — Indenture, dated as of April 1, 1991, between M&dBo., Inc. and Morgan Guaranty Trust Company efWNYork, as Truste—
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4 to RegistraStatement on Form-3 (No. 3:-39349)

4.2 — First Supplemental Indenture between Merck & Quc, Bnd First Trust of New York, National Assoaati as Trustee —
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(b) to Regisbn Statement on Forn-3 (No. 33:-36383)
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Exhibit

Number Description

*10.1 — Executive Incentive Plan (as amended effective faatyr27, 1996)1 Incorporated by reference to Form 10-K Annual Refmr
the fiscal year ended December 31, 1

*10.2 — Base Salary Deferral Plan (as adopted on Octohet38B, effective January 1, 1997) Incorporated by reference to Form 10-K
Annual Report for the fiscal year ended Decembe1996

*10.3 — Merck & Co., Inc. Deferral Program (amended andiates! as of December 15, 200%)Incorporated by reference to Current
Report on Form -K dated December 16, 201

*10.4 — 1991 Incentive Stock Plan (as amended effectiveuei 23, 1994)1 Incorporated by reference to Form 10-K Annual Refmr
the fiscal year ended December 31, 1

*10.5 — 1996 Incentive Stock Plan (amended and restateflBsbruary 22, 2003) Incorporated by reference to Form 10-K Annual
Report for the fiscal year ended December 31, ©

*10.6 — 2001 Incentive Stock Plan (amended and restateflBsbruary 22, 2003) Incorporated by reference to Form 10-K Annual
Report for the fiscal year ended December 31, ©

*10.7 — 2004 Incentive Stock Plan (amended and restatefisbruary 22, 2008) Incorporated by reference to Form 10-K Annual
Report for the fiscal year ended December 31, ©

*10.8 — Merck & Co., Inc. Change in Control Separation Haad’lan — Incorporated by reference to Currenpdteon Form 8-K dated
November 23, 200

*10.9 — Non-Employee Directors Stock Option Plan (as amendeirastated February 24, 1998)Incorporated by reference to Form 10-
K Annual Report for the fiscal year ended Decen@igrl997

*10.10 — 1996 Non-Employee Directors Stock Option Plan tasreded April 27, 1999)] Incorporated by reference to Form Q0Quarterly
Report for the period ended June 30, 1

*10.11 — 2001 Non-Employee Directors Stock Option Plan tasreded April 19, 2002)] Incorporated by reference to Form Q0Quarterly
Report for the period ended June 30, 2

*10.12 — Supplemental Retirement Plan (as amended effedtimgary 1, 1993) Incorporated by reference to Form KO®Annual Report fo
the fiscal year ended December 31, 1

*10.13 — Retirement Plan for the Directors of Merck & Ca¢l(amended and restated June 21, 189@corporated by reference to

Form 1(-Q Quarterly Report for the period ended June 306:

*  Management contract or compensatory plan or arraege
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Exhibit

Number Description

*10.14 — Plan for Deferred Payment of Directors’ Compensa(@mended and restated as of May 31, 20D3jicorporated by reference to
Current Report on Formr-K dated May 24, 200

10.15 — Limited Liability Company Agreement of Merck Capit%entures, LLC (dated as of November 27, 2000)ncorporated by
reference to Form -K Annual Report for the fiscal year ended Decen8igr200C

*10.16 — Offer Letter between Merck & Co., Inc. and PeteKBn, dated December 15, 2000 Incorporated by reference to Form 10-K
Annual Report for the fiscal year ended Decemhbe2803

10.17 — Amended and Restated License and Option Agreenated cis of July 1, 1998 between Astra AB and Adieeck Inc.[]
Incorporated by reference to Form-Q Quarterly Report for the period ended June 308:

10.18 — KBI Shares Option Agreement dated as of July 18189and among Astra AB, Merck & Co., Inc. and MeHoldings, Inc.]
Incorporated by reference to Form-Q Quarterly Report for the period ended June 308:

10.19 — KBI-E Asset Option Agreement dated as of July 1, 1908rdl among Astra AB, Merck & Co., Inc., Astra Metac. and Astr:
Merck Enterprises Ind Incorporated by reference to Form-Q Quarterly Report for the period ended June 308

10.20 — KBI Supply Agreement dated as of July 1, 1998 betwAstra Merck Inc. and Astra Pharmaceuticals, (PBrtions of this Exhibit
are subject to a request for confidential treatnfitged with the Commission)]l Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q Quarterly
Report for the period ended June 30, 1

10.21 — Second Amended and Restated Manufacturing Agreedaget! as of July 1, 1998 among Merck & Co., IAstra AB, Astra
Merck Inc. and Astra USA, Ind Incorporated by reference to Form-Q Quarterly Report for the period ended June 308:

10.22 — Limited Partnership Agreement dated as of July9B8ibetween KB USA, L.P. and KBI Sub In¢. Incorporated by reference to
Form 1(-Q Quarterly Report for the period ended June 308:

10.23 — Distribution Agreement dated as of July 1, 1998een Astra Merck Enterprises Inc. and Astra Phaemticals, L.P0

Incorporated by reference to Form-Q Quarterly Report for the period ended June 308:

*  Management contract or compensatory plan or arraege
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Dated: March 13, 200
By RICHARD T. CLARK
(Chief Executive Officer and Preside
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Celia A. Colbert
(Attorney-in-Fact)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exa@mnge Act of 1934, this report has been signed beldyy the following persons on
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Signatures Title Date
RICHARD T. CLARK Chief Executive Officer an March 13, 200¢
President; Principal
Executive Officer; Directo

JUDY C. LEWENT Executive Vice President and March 13, 2006
Chief Financial Officer;
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Celia A. Colber
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CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation byresgfee in the Registration Statements on Form Se3.(Ri3-39349, 33-60322, 33-51785, 33-
57421, 333-17045, 333-36383, 333-77569, 333-72538,87034 and 333-118186) and on Form S-8 (No21887, 33-21088, 33-40177, 33-
51235, 33-53463, 33-64273, 33-64665, 333-91769;3B%26, 333-31762, 333-40282, 333-53246, 333-56888,72206, 333-65796, 333-
101519, 333-109296, 333-117737 and 333-117738)atki& Co., Inc. of our report dated February 280@, relating to the consolidated
financial statements, management’s assessmeng efffiactiveness of internal control over financgdorting and the effectiveness of internal
control over financial reporting, which appearstia 2005 Annual Report to stockholders, which émorated by reference in this Annual
Report on Form 10-K.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Florham Park, New Jersey
March 13, 2006
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Income from Continuing Operations
Before Taxe:

Add (Subtract)

One-third of rents

Interest expense, gro

Interest capitalized, net of amortizati

Equity (income) loss from affiliates, r
of distributions

Preferred stock dividends, net of 1
Earnings from Continuing

Operations

One-third of rents
Interest expense, gro
Preferred stock dividenc
Fixed Charges from Continuing
Operations

Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges
from Continuing Operation

MERCK & CO., INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Computation Of Ratios Of Earnings To Fixed Charges

($ in millions except ratio data)

Twelve Month:

Years Ended December

Exhibit 12

Ended
December 3:
2005 2004 2003
$ 7,363.¢ $7,974. $9,051.¢
68.2 71.€ 75.€
385.t 293.7 350.¢
(1.0) (21.9) (30.1)
(615.9) (421.7) 79.2
120.C 151.C 150.¢
$ 7,320 $8,048.¢ $9,678.:
$ 68.2 $ 71¢ $ 75.¢
385.t 293.7 350.¢
166.7 207.1 215.¢
$ 620.4 $ 572.7 $ 642.]
12 14 15

2002

$ 9,651.

67.2
390.¢

(36.9)

(156.7)

164.%
10,080

$ 67z
390.¢
234.5

$ 692:r

15

2001
$ 9,948
64.2
463.1
(66.1)

(113.9)
199.¢

$10,495.¢

$ 64z
463.7
285.1

$ 813

13

2000

$9,362.:

12

For purposes of computing these ratios, “easii consist of income from continuing operatioe$ooe taxes, one-third of rents (deemed by
the Company to be representative of the interesbfanherent in rents), interest expense, netufunts capitalized, equity (income) loss from
affiliates, net of distributions, and dividends mreferred stock of subsidiary companies. “Fixedrghga” consist of one-third of rents, interest

expense as reported in the Company’s consolidataddial statements and dividends on preferreckstbsubsidiary companies.
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Financial Review

Description of Merck’s Business

Merck is a global research-driven pharmaceutical company that
discovers, develops, manufactures and markets a broad range
of innovative products to improve human and animal health,
directly and through its joint ventures. Merck sells its products
primarily to drug wholesalers and retailers, hospitals, clinics,
government agencies and managed health care providers such
as health maintenance organizations and other institutions. The
Company'’s professional representatives communicate the
effectiveness, safety and value of our products to health care
professionals in private practice, group practices and managed
care organizations.

Overview

In December 2005, Merck unveiled a plan to reclaim its
leadership position in the pharmaceutical industry. As part of the
strategy, Merck is focusing on improving its research and
development (R&D) productivity by focusing on select
therapeutic areas, implementing a new commercial model that
will deliver greater value to customers, and reducing its overall
cost structure company-wide.

Merck’s new R&D model is designed to increase productivity
and improve the probability of success by prioritizing the
Company’s R&D resources on nine priority disease areas-
Alzheimer’s disease, atherosclerosis, cardiovascular disease,
diabetes, novel vaccines, obesity, oncology, pain and sleep
disorders. These therapeutic areas were carefully chosen based
on a set of criteria including unmet medical needs, scientific
opportunity and commercial opportunity. Within these
therapeutic areas, Merck will commit resources to achieve
research breadth and depth and to develop best-in-class
targeted and differentiated products that are valued highly by
patients, payers and physicians.

The Company will also make focused investments to pursue
specific mechanisms in the following selected disease areas:
antibiotics, antifungals, antivirals (hepatitis C virus, human
immunodeficiency virus), asthma, chronic obstructive pulmonary
disease, neurodegeneration, ophthalmology, osteoporosis,
schizophrenia and stroke. In addition, the Company will
capitalize on selected opportunities outside these areas by
continuing to commercialize attractive clinical development
candidates in the pipeline and by pursuing appropriate external
licensing opportunities.
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Merck’s late-stage pipeline is showing strong progress with
three Biologics License Application (BLA) submissions to the
U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) in 2005, one New
Drug Application (NDA) already filed with the FDA in 2006, two
additional FDA filings anticipated in 2006, and an expected five
programs in Phase Il by the first quarter of 2006.

The three FDA submissions in 2005 include Gardasil, a
breakthrough vaccine to help prevent cervical cancer, the
second leading cause of cancer deaths in women worldwide;
Zostavax, a vaccine to reduce the incidence of shingles; and
RotaTeq, a pediatric vaccine to prevent rotavirus gastroenteritis,
a leading cause of diarrhea in infants and young children, which
leads to nearly 500,000 deaths worldwide each year. On
February 3, 2006, Merck announced the approval by the FDA of
RotaTeq. In addition, on February 7, 2006, Merck announced
that the FDA has accepted the BLA for Gardasil and granted the
vaccine priority review designation.

On February 15, 2006, Merck announced that the NDA filed
with the FDA for Januvia (the proposed trademark for the
compound known as MK-0431), a novel mechanism for the
treatment of type 2 diabetes, was accepted for standard review.
Merck also anticipates two additional FDA filings in 2006:
vorinostat (the generic name for the suberoylanilide hydroxamic
acid (SAHA) compound), a histone deacetylase inhibitor for
cancer; and MK-0517, an intravenous prodrug of aprepitant to
treat chemotherapy-induced nausea and vomiting.

To improve its commercial selling model, Merck will continue
to streamline and restructure its marketing and sales operations
worldwide to improve their effectiveness and generate greater
efficiencies. In the United States, the Company already has
reduced the number of sales representatives promoting the
same product by 50 percent versus historical levels. In addition,
Merck will place more emphasis on active engagement with key
opinion leaders to accelerate the development and diffusion of
scientific information and devote additional resources to utilizing
technology and demonstrating product value to physicians, as
well as payers and consumers who have increasing influence
on prescription decisions. In the United States, this approach
has already resulted in considerable productivity improvements
in pilot programs and is expected to lower the Company’s
spending per brand by 15 to 20 percent by 2010, while
maximizing sales performance. To provide additional support to
its upcoming vaccine launches, in the United States Merck is
redeploying 1,500 sales representatives who currently promote
its major in-line products to support the launch of new vaccines.

In November 2005, the Company announced the first phase
of a global restructuring program designed to reduce the
Company'’s cost structure, increase efficiency, and enhance
competitiveness. The initial steps will include the
implementation of a new supply strategy by the Merck
Manufacturing Division, which is intended to create a leaner,
more cost-effective and customer-focused manufacturing model
over the next three years. As part of this program, Merck plans
to sell or close five manufacturing sites and two preclinical sites
by the end of 2008, and eliminate approximately 7,000 positions
company-wide. As of December 31, 2005, approximately 1,100
positions throughout the Company had been eliminated. Merck
incurred $401.2 million in costs associated with the global
restructuring program which were comprised of

$205.4 million of separation costs and $195.8 million of
accelerated depreciation and asset impairment costs.

The manufacturing facilities included in this action are:
Ponders End, United Kingdom; Okazaki, Japan; Kirkland,
Canada; Albany, Georgia and Danville, Pennsylvania. The two
preclinical sites are in Okazaki and Menuma, Japan. The
Company will incur significantly larger accelerated depreciation
charges during 2006 associated with these actions. The asset
impairment charge was associated with the abandonment of
certain fixed assets that will no longer be used in the business
as a result of these restructuring actions. The Company also
plans to close its basic research center in Terlings Park, United
Kingdom, and incurred additional accelerated depreciation costs
of $103.1 million during 2005 with respect to this site.

Additional charges of approximately $800 million to $1 billion
are expected to be recorded during 2006, based on estimated
time of completion, as the sales/closures of the facilities
previously discussed occur. Merck expects its cost reduction
program to yield cumulative pre-tax savings of $4.5 to
$5.0 billion from 2006 through 2010.

The American Jobs Creation Act (AJCA), signed into law in
October 2004, created temporary incentives through
December 31, 2005 for U.S. multinationals to repatriate
accumulated income earned outside of the United States as of
December 31, 2002. In connection with the AJCA, the Company
repatriated $15.9 billion during 2005, and as a result, recorded
an income tax charge of $766.5 million. This charge was
partially offset by a $100 million benefit associated with the
decision to implement certain tax planning strategies.

As previously disclosed, on September 30, 2004, Merck
announced a voluntary worldwide withdrawal of Vioxx, its
arthritis and acute pain medication. As a result, the Company
recorded a charge to pre-tax income of $726.2 million, or
$552.6 million after tax adjustment to net income, in the third
quarter 2004. This did not include charges for future legal
defense costs. The Vioxx withdrawal process was completed
during 2005 and the costs associated with the withdrawal were
in line with the original amounts recorded by the Company in
2004.

As of December 31, 2004, the Company had established a
reserve of $675 million solely for its future Vioxx legal defense
costs. During 2005, the Company spent $285 million in the
aggregate in Vioxx legal defense costs worldwide. In the fourth
guarter of 2005, the Company recorded a charge of $295 million
to increase the reserve solely for its future legal defense costs
related to Vioxx to $685 million at December 31, 2005. This
reserve is based on certain assumptions and is the best
estimate of the amount that the Company believes, at this time,
it can reasonably estimate will be spent through 2007.

Earnings per common share assuming dilution for 2005 were
$2.10, including the impact of the global restructuring program
of $0.12 per share, the net tax charge primarily associated with
the AJCA of $0.31 per share and additional reserves
established solely for future legal defense costs for Vioxx
litigation (as discussed above).
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Competition and the Health Care Environment

The markets in which the Company conducts its business are
highly competitive and often highly regulated. Global efforts
toward health care cost containment continue to exert pressure
on product pricing and access.

In the United States, the government expanded health care
access by enacting the Medicare Prescription Drug
Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003, which was signed
into law in December 2003. Prescription drug coverage began
on January 1, 2006. This new benefit supports the Company’s
goal of improving access to medicines by expanding insurance
coverage, while preserving market-based incentives for
pharmaceutical innovation. At the same time, the benefit will
ensure that prescription drug costs will be controlled by
competitive pressures and by encouraging the appropriate use
of medicines.

In addressing cost-containment pressure, the Company has
made a continuing effort to demonstrate that its medicines can
help save costs in overall patient health care. In addition, pricing
flexibility across the Company’s product portfolio has
encouraged growing use of its medicines and mitigated the
effects of increasing cost pressures.

Outside the United States, in difficult environments
encumbered by government cost-containment actions, the
Company has worked in partnership with payers on allocating
scarce resources to optimize health care outcomes, limiting the
potentially detrimental effects of government policies on sales
growth and access to innovative medicines and vaccines, and to
support the discovery and development of innovative products
to benefit patients. The Company also is working with
governments in many emerging markets in Eastern Europe,
Latin America and Asia to encourage them to increase their
investments in health and thereby improve their citizens’ access
to medicines. Countries within the European Union (EU),
recognizing the economic importance of the research-based
pharmaceutical industry and the value of innovative medicines
to society, are working with industry representatives and the
European Commission on proposals to complete the “Single
Market” in pharmaceuticals and improve the competitive climate
through a variety of means including market deregulation.

The Company is committed to improving access to
medicines and enhancing the quality of life for people around
the world. The African Comprehensive HIV/AIDS Partnerships
(ACHAP) in Botswana, a partnership between the government
of Botswana, the Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation and The
Merck Company Foundation/Merck & Co., Inc. is supporting
Botswana's response to HIV/AIDS through a comprehensive
and sustainable approach to HIV prevention, care, treatment
and support. In May 2005, the Company initiated a similar
partnership with the People’s Republic of China (focused initially
in Sichuan Province) to help strengthen China’s response to the
HIV epidemic.

To further catalyze access to HIV medicines in developing
countries, under price reduction guidelines that the Company
announced in 2001, Merck makes no profit on the sale of its
current HIV/AIDS medicines in the world’s poorest countries and
those hardest hit by the pandemic, and offers its HIV/AIDS
medicines at significantly reduced prices to medium-income
countries. By the end of 2005, more than 475,000 patients in
more than 75 developing countries were being treated with

antiretroviral regimens containing either Crixivan or Stocrin.
Through these and other actions, Merck is working
independently and with partners in the public and private
sectors alike to focus on the most critical barriers to access to
medicines in the developing world: the need for sustainable
financing, increased international assistance and additional
investments in education, training and health infrastructure and
capacity in developing countries.

There has been an increasing amount of focus on privacy
issues in countries around the world, including the United States
and the EU. In the United States and the EU, governments have
pursued legislative and regulatory initiatives regarding privacy,
including federal privacy regulations and recently enacted state
privacy laws concerning health and other personal information,
which have affected the Company’s operations.

Although no one can predict the outcome of these and other
legislative, regulatory and advocacy initiatives, the Company is
well-positioned to respond to the evolving health care
environment and market forces.

As certain of the Company'’s products face patent expiration,
Merck will consider entering into authorized generic agreements
which would allow the Company to benefit when these
medicines become available in generic form.

The Company anticipates that the worldwide trend toward
cost-containment will continue, resulting in ongoing pressures
on health care budgets. As the Company continues to
successfully launch new products, contribute to health care
debates and monitor reforms, its new products, policies and
strategies should enable it to maintain a strong position in the
changing economic environment.

Operating Results

Sales

Worldwide sales for 2005 decreased 4% in total over 2004,
reflecting a decrease of 7% related to the voluntary worldwide
withdrawal of Vioxx, offset by revenue growth in all other
products of 3%. This growth reflects a 1% favorable effect from
foreign exchange, a 1% favorable effect from price changes and
a volume increase of 1%. Sales performance over 2004 reflects
strong growth of Singulair, a once-a-day oral medicine indicated
for the treatment of chronic asthma and the relief of symptoms
of allergic rhinitis, Cancidas for antifungal infections,
Cozaar/Hyzaar for high blood pressure and higher revenues
from the Company'’s relationship with AstraZeneca LP

(AZLP) primarily driven by Nexium. Sales growth was offset by
declining sales of Zocor for high cholesterol.

Domestic sales declined 5%, reflecting the unfavorable effect
from the voluntary worldwide withdrawal of Vioxx of 7% which
was offset by revenue growth in all other products of 2%.
Foreign sales declined 2% also reflecting the unfavorable effect
from the voluntary worldwide withdrawal of Vioxx of 6% and was
offset by revenue growth in all other products of 4%. Foreign
sales represented 42% of total sales in 2005.

Worldwide sales for 2004 increased 2% in total over 2003,
reflecting a 3% favorable effect from foreign exchange, a 1%
favorable effect from price changes and a volume decline of 2%.
Sales for 2004 were unfavorably impacted by the voluntary
worldwide withdrawal of Vioxx. Foreign sales represented 41%
of total sales for 2004.
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Sales @) of the Company’s products were as follows:

($ in millions) 2005 2004 2003
Zocor $ 4,381.7 $ 5,196.5 $ 5,011.4
Fosamax 3,191.2 3,159.7 2,676.6
Cozaar/Hyzaar 3,037.2 2,823.7 2,486.0
Singulair 2,975.6 2,622.0 2,009.4
Proscar 741.4 733.1 605.5
Primaxin 739.6 640.6 628.9
Vasotec/Vaseretic 623.1 719.2 763.7
Cosopt/Trusopt 617.2 558.8 484.4
Cancidas 570.0 430.0 275.7
Maxalt 348.4 309.9 324.2
Propecia 291.9 270.2 239.0
Vioxx — 1,489.3 254838
Vaccines/Biologicals 1,103.3 1,036.1 1,056.1
Other 3,391.3 29495 3,376.2

$22,011.9 $22,938.6 $22,485.9

(1) Presented net of discounts and returns.

The Company’s products include therapeutic and preventive
agents, generally sold by prescription, for the treatment of
human disorders. Among these are Zocor, Merck’s largest-
selling atherosclerosis product; Fosamax and Fosamax Plus D,
Merck’s osteoporosis products for treatment and, in the case of
Fosamax, prevention of osteoporosis; Cozaar/Hyzaar and
Vasotec, the Company’s most significant hypertension/heart
failure products; Singulair, a leukotriene receptor antagonist
respiratory product for the treatment of chronic asthma and for
the relief of symptoms of allergic rhinitis; Proscar, a urology
product for the treatment of symptomatic benign prostate
enlargement; Primaxin and Cancidas, antibacterial/antifungal
products; Cosopt and Trusopt, the largest-selling
ophthalmological products; Maxalt, an acute migraine product;
Propecia, a product for the treatment of male pattern hair loss;
and vaccines/biologicals, which include Varivax, a live virus
vaccine for the prevention of chickenpox, M-M-R I, a pediatric
vaccine for measles, mumps and rubella, Pneumovax, a
vaccine for the prevention of pneumococcal disease, and
Recombivax HB, a vaccine for the prevention of hepatitis B.

Other primarily includes sales of other human
pharmaceuticals, pharmaceutical and animal health supply
sales to the Company'’s joint ventures and revenue from the
Company'’s relationship with AZLP, primarily relating to sales of
Nexium and Prilosec. Revenue from AZLP was $1.7 billion,
$1.5 billion, and $1.9 billion in 2005, 2004 and 2003,
respectively.

Singulair, Merck’s once-a-day oral respiratory medicine
indicated for the treatment of chronic asthma and the relief of
symptoms of allergic rhinitis, continued its strong performance in
2005, reflecting the continued demand for asthma medications
and the new indication for perennial allergic rhinitis in the United
States. Total 2005 sales of Singulair were $3.0 billion, an
increase of 13% over 2004.

In December 2005, Merck announced a U.S. label change
for Singulair incorporating the positive results from a clinical
study that showed children with asthma taking Singulair had

similar growth rates as children taking placebo. In the same
study, children taking an inhaled steroid had slower growth rates
than children on either Singulair or placebo.

In 2005, the FDA approved two new indications for Singulair
and accepted for review the supplemental NDA for Singulair for
use in the prevention of exercise-induced bronchospasm
(EIB) in patients 15 years of age or older. In December 2005,
Merck received an approvable letter from the FDA for the EIB
indication for Singulair. Merck is currently in discussions with the
FDA to determine what additional data or revisions to its
application will be necessary to obtain approval for this
indication.

In August 2005, Merck announced that the FDA had
approved Singulair for the symptoms of perennial allergic
rhinitis, or year-round allergies, in adults and children six
months of age and older.

In January 2005, Merck announced that a new indication for
Singulair to treat symptoms of seasonal allergic rhinitis in
asthmatic patients was launched in the EU. This new indication
has been launched in several countries in the EU and is the only
respiratory therapy approved for the treatment of both asthma
and seasonal allergic rhinitis in asthmatic patients. An indication
for Singulair for the treatment of seasonal allergic rhinitis was
granted in the United States in late 2002.

Merck expects to seek new indications for Singulair for acute
asthma in 2007 and for respiratory syncytial bronchiolitis in
2008.

Global sales for Cozaar, and its companion agent Hyzaar (a
combination of Cozaar and the diuretic hydrochlorothiazide), for
the treatment of hypertension were strong in 2005, reaching
$3.0 billion, an 8% increase over 2004.

Cozaar and Hyzaar compete in the fastest-growing class in
the antihypertensive market, angiotensin Il antagonists (AllA).
Cozaar/Hyzaar continues to be the largest-selling branded AllA
in Europe and the second most frequently prescribed AllA in the
United States.

In early October 2005, the FDA approved a new tablet,
Hyzaar 100/12.5 mg, a new dosage offering the once-daily
efficacy of Cozaar 100 mg with a low-dose diuretic. This new
formulation addresses the need for titration flexibility as an
intermediate step between Cozaar 100 mg and Hyzaar 100/25
mg. Filings for this new formulation outside the United States
have occurred throughout 2005, including in the United
Kingdom, Germany, France and Italy.

In April 2005, the FDA approved a new indication for Hyzaar,
based on the Losartan Intervention for Endpoint Reduction
(LIFE) trial, for reduction in the risk of stroke in patients with
hypertension and left ventricular hypertrophy (LVH), but there is
evidence that this benefit does not apply to black patients.

Global sales for Fosamax, the most prescribed medicine
worldwide for the treatment of postmenopausal, male and
glucocorticoid-induced osteoporosis, were $3.2 billion in 2005,
an increase of 1% over 2004. In 2005, Merck enhanced its
osteoporosis franchise with the addition of Fosamax Plus D, a
new product that provides the proven power of Fosamax to
reduce the risk of both hip and spine fractures plus the
assurance of offering a minimum vitamin D intake consistent
with the recommended guidelines, which became available in
the United States early in 2005. On August 25, 2005, the
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European Commission granted marketing authorization for this
product, which is known in Europe as Fosavance. The approval
of Fosamax Plus D will not extend the patent for Fosamax.
Fosamax Plus D is an important innovation in osteoporosis
treatment that will help satisfy an unmet medical need. An
estimated 70% of women aged 51-70 and almost 90% of
women over age 70 are not getting adequate intake of vitamin
D. Vitamin D insufficiency is associated with reduced calcium
absorption, bone loss and increased risk of fracture.

Additionally, new one-year extension results of the U.S.
FACT ( Fosamax Actonel Comparison Trial) study showed that
Fosamax delivered significantly greater increases in bone
mineral density (BMD) at both the hip and spine than
risedronate over two years. The increases in BMD seen with
Fosamax were even greater compared to risedronate at year
two than year one. Fosamax also delivered superior reductions
in bone turnover than risedronate, with a significantly greater
effect after only three months of treatment.

As previously disclosed, on January 28, 2005, the U.S. Court
of Appeals for the Federal Circuit in Washington, D.C. found the
Company’s patent claims for once-weekly administration of
Fosamax to be invalid. The Company exhausted all options to
appeal this decision in 2005. Based on the Court of Appeals’
decision, Fosamax will lose its market exclusivity in the United
States in February 2008 and the Company expects a significant
decline in U.S. Fosamax sales after that time. Additionally, sales
of Fosamax in 2005 have declined in certain countries in which
the patent has already expired.

Zocor , Merck’s statin for modifying cholesterol, achieved
worldwide sales of $4.4 billion in 2005, a decrease of 16% from
2004. Sales of Zocor were affected by increased competition in
the United States and generic competition in most markets
outside of the United States. Currently, Zocor is available for
93 percent of managed care lives; and 100 percent of the
targeted managed care contracts have been renewed through
2006. In June 2006, Zocor will lose its market exclusivity in the
United States and the Company expects a significant decline in
U.S. Zocor sales after that time. Global sales of Zocor are
estimated to be $2.3 to $2.6 billion for full-year 2006.

Other products experiencing growth in 2005 include
Cancidas to treat certain life-threatening fungal infections,
Primaxin for treatment of bacterial infections, Cosopt to treat
glaucoma, Emend for prevention of acute and delayed nausea

Costs, Expenses and Other

and vomiting associated with moderately and highly emetogenic
cancer chemotherapy, Maxalt to treat migraine pain, Invanz for
the treatment of selected moderate to severe infection in adults
and Propecia for male pattern hair loss. Also contributing to
Merck’s total sales in 2005 was revenue resulting from the
Company'’s relationship with AZLP, primarily relating to sales of
Nexium .

Global sales of Cancidas, a once-daily antifungal medicine,
were strong, reaching $570.0 million, an increase of 33% over
2004. The strong results were driven by the new indication
received from the FDA in October 2004, as an empirical therapy
for presumed fungal infections in febrile neutropenic patients.

Proscar , Merck’s urology product for the treatment of
symptomatic benign prostate enlargement, will go off patent and
lose its market exclusivity in the United States in June 2006. As
a result, the Company expects a significant decline in U.S.
Proscar sales after that time. The basic patent for Proscar also
covers Propecia, however, Propecia is protected by additional
patents which expire in October 2013.

As reported by the Merck/Schering-Plough partnership,
global sales of Zetia and Vytorin in the aggregate reached
$2.4 billion. Global sales of Zetia (marketed as Ezetrol outside
the United States), the cholesterol-absorption inhibitor, reached
$1.4 billion in 2005, a 33% increase over 2004. Global sales of
Vytorin (marketed as Inegy outside the United States) reached
$1.0 billion in 2005. Vytorin is the first single tablet cholesterol
treatment to provide LDL cholesterol lowering through the dual
inhibition of cholesterol production and absorption. Vytorin was
approved in the United States in July 2004 and is demonstrating
consistent growth.

In November 2005, the Merck/Schering-Plough partnership
announced the commencement of patient enrollment in its
large-scale, clinical outcomes trial, IMPROVE-IT (Improved
Reduction of Outcomes: Vytorin Efficacy International Trial).
This trial will evaluate the effectiveness of Vytorin compared to
Zocor (simvastatin) alone in treating approximately 10,000 high
risk patients with coronary artery disease presenting with acute
coronary syndromes. Clinical trial sites are opening throughout
North America and Europe.

The Company records the results from its interest in the
Merck/Schering-Plough partnership in Equity income from
affiliates.

($ in millions) 2005 Change 2004 Change 2003
Materials and production $ 5,149.6 + 4% $ 4,959.8 +12% $ 4,436.9
Marketing and administrative 7,155.5 -1% 7,238.7 +17% 6,200.3
Research and development 3,848.0 - 4% 4,010.2 +22% 3,279.9
Restructuring costs 322.2 * 107.6 -45% 194.6
Equity income from affiliates (1,717.1) +70% (21,008.2) * (474.2)
Other (income) expense, net (110.2) -68% (344.0) +69% (203.2)

$14,648.0 - 2% $14,964.1 +11% $13,434.3

* 100% or greater.
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Materials and Production

In 2005, materials and production costs increased 4%,
compared to a 4% decline in sales. Included in the increase is a
1% unfavorable effect from inflation and a 3% increase in
volume. The increase is attributable to $177.1 million recorded
in 2005 primarily related to the global restructuring program. Of
this, $111.2 million represents impairment charges associated
with the abandonment of certain fixed assets that will no longer
be used in the business as a result of these restructuring
actions. The remaining $65.9 million represents accelerated
depreciation associated with Merck’s plan to sell or close five of
its owned manufacturing facilities (see Note 4). The variance in
these costs relative to the sales decline reflects the impact of
the items noted above, as well as the unfavorable effect on
sales associated with the voluntary worldwide withdrawal of
Vioxx in 2004.

In 2004, materials and production costs increased 12%
compared to a 2% sales growth rate. Included in the increase is
a 2% unfavorable effect from inflation, 2% unfavorable effect
from exchange and an 8% increase in volume. The increase in
these costs relative to the sales growth reflects the unfavorable
effect associated with the voluntary worldwide withdrawal of
Vioxx and the impact of changes in product mix. Gross margin
was 76.6% in 2005 compared to 78.4% in 2004 and 80.3% in
2003. The 2005 restructuring charge noted above and the
impact of the voluntary worldwide withdrawal of Vioxx had an
unfavorable effect on the gross margin in 2005 and 2004.

Marketing and Administrative

In 2005, marketing and administrative expenses decreased 1%.
Included in the decrease is a 4% unfavorable effect from
inflation, a 1% unfavorable effect from exchange, and a 6%
decline in volume. The decrease was primarily due to costs
recorded in 2004 of $141.4 million for the voluntary worldwide
withdrawal of Vioxx (see Note 3) and $604 million for the
establishment of a reserve solely for legal defense costs for
Vioxx litigation. Partially offsetting the decrease was an
additional reserve of $295 million for Vioxx legal defense costs
recorded in the current year, as well as costs required to
prepare for the launch of three new investigational vaccines,
maintaining activities in support of Merck’s in-line products and
rolling out new product indications and critical outcome data
globally.

In 2004, marketing and administrative expenses increased
17%. Included in the increase is a 3% unfavorable effect from
inflation, a 4% unfavorable effect from exchange, and a 10%
increase in volume. The increase in 2004 reflects the impact of
an additional $604 million reserve recorded solely for future
legal defense costs for Vioxx litigation and $141.4 million of
estimated costs to undertake the voluntary worldwide
withdrawal of Vioxx .

Research and Development

Research and development expenses decreased 4% in 2005.
Included in the decrease is a 2% unfavorable effect from
inflation and a 6% decline in volume. Included in 2005 are
accelerated depreciation costs of $103.1 million related to the
closure of the basic research center located in Terlings Park,
United Kingdom, as well as $18.7 million associated with plans
to sell

or close two pre-clinical sites by the end of 2008 in Okazaki and
Menuma, Japan in connection with the global restructuring
program. In addition, the decrease reflects the 2004 impact of
$225.0 million of licensing expense for the initial payments for
certain disclosed research collaborations and $125.5 million of
acquired research expense from the acquisition of Aton
Pharma, Inc. in 2004. Partially offsetting the decrease is an 8%
increase in other research and development activities in support
of Merck’s pipeline.

In December 2005, Merck submitted a BLA to the FDA for
Gardasil (quadrivalent human papillomavirus (types 6, 11, 16,
18) recombinant vaccine), the Company’s vaccine to protect
against four types of human papillomavirus (HPV); types 16 and
18, which account for an estimated 70% of cervical cancer
cases, and types 6 and 11, which account for an estimated 90%
of genital warts cases. Cervical cancer results in approximately
300,000 deaths worldwide each year. In the United States, an
estimated 10,000 new cases of cervical cancer were diagnosed
in 2005 and there were approximately 3,700 deaths. There are
an estimated 86 million women in the United States and the EU
between the ages of 9 and 26, the expected age range for the
initial indication of Gardasil.

In October 2005, Merck presented results of the FUTURE Il
study, a Phase Il efficacy study for Gardasil in 12,167 women
aged 16 to 26 years. These data, presented at the Infectious
Diseases Society of America (IDSA) annual meeting, reported
that Gardasil prevented 100% of high-grade cervical pre-
cancers and non-invasive cervical cancers (CIN 2/3 or AlS)
associated with HPV types 16 and 18. The primary analysis
compared Gardasil to placebo in women who were not infected
with HPV 16 and 18 at enrollment, who remained free of
infection through the completion of the seven-month vaccination
regimen, and who received all three doses of Gardasil. Women
were followed for an average of two years after enroliment. No
cases of CIN 2/3 or AIS were observed in the vaccine group
(n=5,301) compared to 21 cases in the placebo group
(n=5,258). CIN (cervical intraepithelial neoplasia) 2 is a
moderate-grade lesion of the cervix while CIN 3 represents both
high-grade lesions and CIS (carcinoma in situ), the immediate
pre-cursor to invasive squamous cell cervical cancer. AlS is the
early development of adenocarci-noma (or glandular cancer) of
the cervix.

A secondary analysis, also presented at IDSA, evaluated the
incidence of CIN 2/3 and AIS starting 30 days after the
administration of the first dose in all of the women in the primary
analysis group, as well as women who may have become
infected with HPV 16 or HPV 18 during the vaccination period.
Women who may have violated the protocol in significant ways
(for example, by missing certain protocol visits) were also
included. On average, these women were followed for
approximately two years from the time of enrollment. In this
group, Gardasil reduced the risk of developing high-grade
cervical pre-cancer and non-invasive cervical cancer (CIN 2/3,
or AIS) associated with HPV 16 and 18 by 97% (n=5,736); one
case was observed in the vaccine group compared to 36 in the
placebo group (n=5,766).

On February 7, 2006, Merck announced that the FDA
accepted the BLA for Gardasil and that the investigational
cervical cancer vaccine will be given priority review by the
agency. A priority designation is intended for products that
address unmet
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medical needs. Under the Prescription Drug User Fee Act, for
BLAs filed in 2005, the FDA's goal is to review and act on BLAs
designated as priority review within six months of receipt. The
FDA has informed Merck that the review goal date is June 8,
2006. Since the submission to the FDA in December, Merck has
also submitted applications for Gardasil to additional regulatory
agencies including those in the EU, Australia, Mexico, Brazil,
Argentina, Taiwan and Singapore.

In February 2005, the Company announced that it and
GlaxoSmithKline (GSK) entered into a cross-license and
settlement agreement for certain patent rights related to HPV
vaccines. Pursuant to the agreement, GSK will receive an
upfront payment and royalties from the Company based upon
sales of Gardasil, upon development and launch. The
agreement resolves competing intellectual property claims
related to the Company’s and GSK'’s vaccine candidates. In
addition, in 1995, Merck entered into a license agreement and
collaboration with CSL Limited relating to technology used in
Gardasil. Gardasil is also the subject of other third-party
licensing agreements.

In September 2005, the FDA approved ProQuad [Measles,
Mumps, Rubella, and Varicella (Oka/Merck) Virus Vaccine Live].
ProQuad is a combination vaccine for simultaneous vaccination
against measles, mumps, rubella and varicella in children
12 months to 12 years of age. ProQuad combines two
established Merck vaccines, M-M-R Il [Measles, Mumps,
Rubella Virus Vaccine Live] and Varivax [Varicella Virus
Vaccine Live (Oka/Merck)]. In March, the U.S. Centers for
Disease Control (CDC) announced that rubella, or German
measles, was no longer a public health threat in the United
States. At this time, Merck is the sole manufacturer of vaccines
that protect against rubella, as well as measles, mumps and
varicella, in the United States.

In August 2005, Merck’s vaccine for hepatitis A, Vaqgta, was
approved by the FDA for use in children 12 months of age and
older. Previously, Vaqta was approved for use in people two
years of age and older.

On February 3, 2006, Merck announced the approval by the
FDA of RotaTeq, its pentavalent vaccine to protect against
rotavirus gastroenteritis. RotaTeq is an oral, three-dose liquid
vaccine that contains five human serotypes: G1, G2, G3, G4
and P1. Merck has also submitted applications for licensure of
RotaTeq in Australia, Mexico, Canada and countries in Asia and
Latin America and, through the Sanofi Pasteur MSD joint
venture, in the EU.

In June 2005, the FDA accepted for standard review the BLA
for Zostavax , Merck’s investigational vaccine for the prevention
of herpes zoster, commonly known as “shingles,” in adults
60 years of age or older. Sanofi Pasteur MSD has submitted an
application for licensure of Zostavax in the EU, and Merck has
also submitted applications for licensure of Zostavax in
Australia, Canada and in countries in Asia and Latin America. In
February 2006, the FDA extended its review by three months
until late May.

In May 2005, Merck announced the results of a Phase I
open label study of vorinostat, an investigational oral suberoy-

lanilide hydroxamic acid, a new class of anti-tumor agents that
inhibits histone deacetylase. In the study, eight of the 33
patients with advanced, refractory cutaneous T-cell ymphoma
(CTCL) experienced partial responses (physician assessment of
>50 percent reduction in overall disease burden), the primary
endpoint of the study. These results were presented at the
annual meeting of the American Society of Clinical Oncology in
Orlando, Florida.

CTCL, a type of non-Hodgkin’s lymphoma, is a slow-growing
form of cancer in which some of the body’s white blood cells
known as T-lymphocytes or T-cells become malignant. CTCL
affects 20,000 patients in the United States, with another 1,500
new cases reported each year.

In September 2005, Merck presented two studies of Phase Il
data on the Company’s DPP-4 inhibitor, Januvia, the proposed
trademark for MK-0431 (sitagliptin), a potential new approach in
the treatment of type 2 diabetes, at the 41 stannual meeting of
the European Association for the Study of Diabetes (EASD).
The studies showed that Januvia significantly improved
glycemic control in patients with primarily mild-to-moderate
hyperglycemia and in patients with more severe hyperglycemia,
as compared with placebo. In these studies, Januvia was
generally well-tolerated. On February 15, 2006, Merck
announced that the NDA for Januvia was accepted for standard
review by the FDA. Merck expects FDA action on the NDA by
mid-October 2006.

As announced in December 2005, Merck is also developing
MK-0431A, a combination of Januvia and metformin for the
treatment of type 2 diabetes.

Also announced in December 2005, Merck has, or is on track
to have by the first quarter 2006, promising drugs in Phase IlI
development for diabetes, insomnia, high cholesterol, heart
disease, and HIV/AIDS. The Phase Ill candidates include the
following:

Gaboxadol, a unique mechanism from Merck’s alliance with
H. Lundbeck A/S, has the potential to provide benefits beyond
existing therapies with respect to sleep quality and next-day
effects.

MK-0524A and MK-0524B hold significant promise in further
addressing the critical need for lipid/cholesterol management.
MK-0524A represents a novel approach in treating HDL-C and
triglycerides, combining Merck’s own extended release niacin
with MK-0524. MK-0524B combines MK-0524A with the proven
benefits of simvastatin to potentially reduce the risk of coronary
heart disease beyond what statins provide alone.

MK-0518 is expected to be the first in a new class of anti-
retrovirals that is effective in inhibiting integrase, an enzyme
necessary for the survival of HIV. On February 9, 2006, Merck
announced interim results from a dose-ranging Phase Il trial of
MK-0518 (n=167) which showed that the oral investigational
medication at all three doses studied (200 mg, 400 mg and 600
mg orally twice daily) in combination with optimized background
therapy (OBT) had greater antiretroviral activity than placebo
with OBT. Study results also showed that MK-0518 in
combination with OBT was generally well-tolerated in these
patients
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with advanced HIV infection who were failing antiretroviral
therapy (ART), who had viruses resistant to at least one drug of
each of the three available classes of oral ARTs and who had
limited active ARTs as options for treatment. The results were
presented at the 13th Annual Conference on Retroviruses and
Opportunistic Infections.

Merck continues to remain focused on augmenting its
internal research efforts by capitalizing on growth opportunities,
ranging from research collaborations, preclinical and clinical
compounds and technology transactions that will drive both
near- and long-term growth. The Company completed 44
transactions in 2005 across a broad range of therapeutic
categories including neuroscience, obesity and oncology, as
well as early-stage technology transactions. Merck is currently
evaluating more than 40 other opportunities, and is actively
monitoring the landscape for a range of targeted acquisitions
that meet the Company'’s strategic criteria. Highlights for the
year include:

In May 2005, Merck and BioXell entered into an agreement
to develop new treatments for sepsis and other inflammatory
disorders.

In June 2005, Vical Incorporated exercised three options
under a 2003 amendment to an existing research collaboration
and licensing agreement, granting Merck rights to use Vical’s
patented non-viral gene delivery technology in cancer vaccine
applications.

Merck and Vertex Pharmaceuticals Incorporated announced
in June the initiation of an additional Phase | clinical study with
VX-680, a small molecule inhibitor of Aurora kinases. Aurora
kinases are implicated in the onset and progression of human
leukemias.

Sumitomo Pharmaceuticals Co., Ltd. (Sumitomo) and Merck
signed an agreement in June to collaborate on SM13496
(lurasidone), an atypical antipsychotic compound currently in
Phase Il development for the treatment of schizophrenia, one of
the most chronic and disabling of the severe mental ilinesses.
Under the agreement, Sumitomo has granted Merck, through an
affiliate, an exclusive license for SM13496 in all parts of the
world except for Japan, China, Korea and Taiwan.

In June 2005, Merck announced an agreement with
Metabasis Therapeutics to research, develop and
commercialize novel small molecule therapeutics with the
potential to treat several diseases, including type 2 diabetes,
hyperlipidemia and obesity, by activation of an enzyme in the
liver called AMP-activated Protein Kinase.

In July 2005, Merck and Geron Corporation announced an
agreement to develop a cancer vaccine against telomerase.
Telomerase is an enzyme, active in most cancer cells, that
maintains telomere length at the ends of chromosomes. This
activity allows the cancer to grow and metastasize over long
periods of time.

In September 2005, FoxHollow Technologies and Merck
announced the formation of a novel pharmacogenomics
collaboration. The collaboration will focus on analyzing
atherosclerotic plaque removed from patient arteries as a
means of

identifying new biomarkers of atherosclerotic disease
progression for use in the development of cardiovascular
compounds in Merck’s pipeline. The agreement includes a
research collaboration of up to three years.

In October 2005, Agensys, Inc., a cancer biotechnology
company, and Merck announced that they have formed a global
alliance to jointly develop and commercialize AGS-PSCA,
Agensys’ fully human monoclonal antibody (MAD) to Prostate
Stem Cell Antigen (PSCA). The agreement grants Merck world-
wide rights to AGS-PSCA and an exclusive license to PSCA, a
proprietary target, as well as rights to other therapeutic and
diagnostic products developed under the alliance.

Also in October 2005, Merck and Bristol-Myers Squibb
(BMS) jointly announced that they have signed separate license
agreements with the International Partnership for Microbicides
to develop new antiretroviral compounds as potential
microbicides to protect women from HIV. This agreement marks
the first time a pharmaceutical company has licensed an anti-
HIV compound for development as a microbicide when the class
of drugs is so early in development. The compounds are part of
a new class of antiretrovirals known as “entry inhibitors.” Some
of the compounds bind directly to HIV; others bind to the CCR5
receptor. They are designed to prevent HIV from efficiently
entering host cells, thus preventing infection.

The Company and BMS reported in October 2005 that the
FDA issued an approvable letter for Pargluva, BMS’s investiga-
tional oral medicine for the treatment of type 2 diabetes, and
requested additional safety information to address more fully the
cardiovascular safety profile of Pargluva. This data requirement
may cause a significant delay in the product’s launch. As a
result, BMS and Merck terminated the collaborative agreement
for Pargluva, with all rights to Pargluva and a back-up
compound to Pargluva returning to BMS as of December 21,
2005.

The following chart reflects the Company’s current research
pipeline as of February 15, 2006. Candidates shown in Phase Il
include specific products. Candidates shown in Phase | and Il
include the most advanced compound with a specific
mechanism in a given therapeutic area. Back-up compounds,
regardless of their phase of development, additional indications
in the same therapeutic area and additional line extensions or
formulations for in-line products are not shown. The Company’s
programs are generally designed to focus on the development
of novel medicines to address large, unmet medical needs. As
announced in December 2005, the Company intends to focus its
research efforts primarily on the following nine priority areas:
Alzheimer’s disease; atherosclerosis; cardiovascular disease;
diabetes; novel vaccines; obesity; oncology; pain; and sleep
disorders.
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Research Pipeline

Phase |

Alzheimer’s Disease
Arthritis
Atherosclerosis

Cancer

Cancer Vaccine

MK-0752, MK-0952

MK-0822

MK-0354*, MK-0633,
MK-0859

MK-0429, MK-0752,

Agensys*, MK-0731,
VX-680*, MK-0646*

Cardiovascular Disease MK-0448

Diabetes MK-0941, MK-0893,
MK-0533

Endocrine MK-0974

Flu Vaccine

Glaucoma MK-0994

Insomnia MK-0454

Obesity Nastech PYY3-36***

Osteoporosis MK-0773

Pain Neurogen*

Parkinson’s Disease MK-0657

Psychiatric Disease MK-0249

Respiratory Disease MK-0633

S. aureus Vaccine

Phase Il

Arthritis MK-0686

Cancer (CTCL) Vorinostat*

Endocrine MK-0677

HIV Vaccine

HPV Vaccine**

Hypertension MK-0736

Obesity MK-0364, MK-0493

Osteoporosis MK-0822

Pain MK-0686, MK-0759,

Pediatric Vaccine*
Psychiatric Disease
Stroke

Urinary Incontinence

MK-0974

MK-0364, Lurasidone*
ONO 2506***
MK-0634, MK-0594

Phase Il

AIDS
Atherosclerosis
CINV

Diabetes
Insomnia

MK-0518

MK-0524B, MK-0524A
MK-0517

MK-0431A
Gaboxadol*

Under Regulatory Review

HPV and Related Cervical Cancer

and Genital Warts Gardasil**
Shingles Zostavax
Diabetes Januvia
Approvable

Arthritis/Pain Arcoxia

2005 U.S. Approvals

Osteoporosis Fosamax Plus D
Pediatric Vaccine ProQuad

2006 U.S. Approvals

Rotavirus Gastroenteritis RotaTeq

* Licensed, alliance or acquisition (pipeline)

** Multiple licenses, including CSL, Ltd.
*** Merck is in discussions with its licensing partner regarding further plans for

this compound.

Research and development expenses increased 22% in
2004. Included in the increase is a 2% unfavorable effect from
inflation, a 2% unfavorable effect from exchange, and an 18%
increase in volume, which reflects the Company’s ongoing
commitment to both basic and clinical research, as well as the
impact of the licensing agreements and acquired research and
development discussed above.

Research and development in the pharmaceutical industry is
inherently a long-term process. The following data show a multi-
year trend in the Company’s research and development
spending. For the period 1996 to 2005, the compounded annual
growth rate in research and development was 11%.

Research and Development Expenditures
$ in millions

Restructuring Costs

Restructuring costs were $322.2 million and $107.6 million for
2005 and 2004, respectively. Included in 2005 are separation
costs associated with Merck’s plan to eliminate approximately
7,000 positions company-wide by the end of 2008. In the fourth
guarter 2005, Merck incurred $205.4 million in separation costs
associated with this global restructuring program. The
separation costs for 2005 are associated with the elimination of
approximately 1,100 positions as of December 31, 2005 (which
is comprised of actual headcount reductions, and the elimination
of contractors and vacant positions), as well as estimates of
future terminations of roughly 2,400 positions that were
probable and could be reasonably estimated at December 31,
2005 (see Note 4).

As part of the cost-reduction initiative announced in
October 2003 and completed at the end of 2004, the Company
eliminated 5,100 positions. The Company completed a similar
program in 2005 with 900 positions being eliminated through
December 31, 2005. As a result of these restructuring actions,
the Company recorded restructuring costs of $116.8 million for
2005 and $107.6 million for 2004.
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Equity Income from Affiliates

Equity income from affiliates reflects the performance of the
Company'’s joint ventures and partnership returns from AZLP. In
2005, the increase in equity income from affiliates primarily
reflects the successful performance of Zetia and Vytorin through
the Merck/Schering-Plough partnership and higher partnership
returns from AZLP relative to 2004. In 2004, the increase in
equity income from affiliates reflected the successful
performance of Zetia through the Merck/Schering-Plough
partnership as well as higher partnership returns from AZLP.

Other (Income) Expense, Net

The decrease in other (income) expense, net, in 2005 primarily
reflects a $176.8 million gain in 2004 from the sale of the
Company’s 50-percent equity stake in its European joint venture
with Johnson & Johnson, as well as realized gains on the
Company'’s investment portfolio recorded in 2004. These
transactions were also the primary driver for the increase in
other (income) expense, net, in 2004 over 2003.

Earnings
(% in millions except per share amounts) 2005 Change 2004 Change 2003
Income from continuing operations $4,631.3 -20% $5,813.4 -12% $6,589.6
As a % of sales 21.0% 25.3% 29.3%
Net income 4,631.3 5,813.4 6,830.9
As a % of average total assets 10.6% 14.0% 14.9%
Earnings per common share assuming dilution from
continuing operations $ 210 -20% $ 261 -11% $ 292

Taxes on Income

The Company'’s effective income tax rate was 37.1% in 2005,
27.1% in 2004 and 27.2% in 2003. The higher tax rate in 2005
reflects a net tax charge primarily related to the Company’s
decision to repatriate $15.9 billion of foreign earnings in
accordance with the AJCA of 2004. As a result, the Company
recorded an income tax charge of $766.5 million in Taxes on
income in 2005 related to this repatriation. This charge was
partially offset by a $100 million benefit associated with a
decision to implement certain tax planning strategies. This net
tax charge resulted in an increase of 9.1 percentage points to
the effective tax rate for the year. A change in mix of domestic
and foreign income also had an unfavorable impact on the
income tax rate. Partially offsetting the increase in the tax rate is
the tax impact of the restructuring costs. The lower tax rate in
2004 and 2003 resulted in a change in mix of domestic and
foreign income, which in 2004 included the impact of the Vioxx
withdrawal, and in 2003 included the impact of restructuring
costs and the wholesaler distribution program.

Income from Continuing Operations

Income from continuing operations declined 20% in 2005
compared to a 12% decline in 2004. Income from continuing
operations as a percentage of sales was 21.0% in 2005, 25.3%
in 2004 and 29.3% in 2003. The decrease in the percentage of
sales ratio as compared to 2004 reflects the unfavorable impact
of the voluntary worldwide withdrawal of Vioxx in 2004, as well
as the impact of the global restructuring charge recorded in
2005. The percentage of sales for 2003 includes the
implementation of a new wholesaler distribution program. Net
income as a percentage of average total assets was 10.6% in
2005, 14.0% in 2004 and 14.9% in 2003.

Earnings per Common Share

Earnings per common share assuming dilution from continuing
operations declined 20% in 2005 compared to a decline of 11%
in 2004 reflecting the impact of the net tax charge and the
restructuring costs recorded in 2005 and the unfavorable impact
of the voluntary worldwide withdrawal of Vioxx in 2004.

Distribution of 2005 Sales and Equity Income

Operating expenses
4d
Materials and production costs

I.. L |!|.'|I|I'.

Selected Joint Venture and Affiliate Information

To expand its research base and realize synergies from
combining capabilities, opportunities and assets, the Company
has formed a number of joint ventures. (See Note 9 to the
financial statements for further information.)

In 2000, the Company and Schering-Plough Corporation
(Schering-Plough) entered into agreements to create separate
equally-owned partnerships to develop and market in the United
States new prescription medicines in the cholesterol-
management and respiratory therapeutic areas. In 2001, the
cholesterol-management partnership agreements were
expanded to include all the countries of the world, excluding
Japan. In 2002, ezetimibe, the first in a new class of cholesterol-
lowering agents, was launched in the United States as Zetia
(marketed as Ezetrol outside the United States). As reported by
the Merck/Schering-Plough partnership, global sales of Zetia
totaled $1.4 billion in 2005, $1.1 billion in 2004 and $469.4
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million in 2003. In July 2004, a combination product containing
the active ingredients of both Zetia and Zocor was approved in
the United States as Vytorin (marketed as Inegy outside the
United States). Vytorin has been approved in over 47 countries
outside the United States. Global sales of Vytorin were

$1.0 billion in 2005 and $132.4 million in 2004. The results from
the Company'’s interest in the Merck/Schering-Plough
partnership are recorded in Equity income from affiliates. Merck
recognized income of $570.4 million in 2005, $132.0 million in
2004 and a loss of $92.5 million in 2003.

In 1982, the Company entered into an agreement with Astra
AB (Astra) to develop and market Astra products in the United
States. In 1994, the Company and Astra formed an equally-
owned joint venture that developed and marketed most of
Astra’s new prescription medicines in the United States
including Prilosec, the first in a class of medications known as
proton pump inhibitors, which slows the production of acid from
the cells of the stomach lining.

In 1998, the Company and Astra restructured the joint
venture whereby the Company acquired Astra’s interest in the
joint venture, renamed KBI Inc. (KBI), and contributed KBI's
operating assets to a new U.S. limited partnership named Astra
Pharmaceuticals, L.P. (the Partnership), in which the Company
maintains a limited partner interest. The Partnership, renamed
AstraZeneca LP (AZLP), became the exclusive distributor of the
products for which KBI retained rights.

Merck earns ongoing revenue based on sales of current and
future KBI products and such revenue was $1.7 billion,
$1.5 billion and $1.9 billion in 2005, 2004 and 2003,
respectively, primarily relating to sales of Nexium and Prilosec.
In addition, Merck earns certain Partnership returns, which are
recorded in Equity income from affiliates. Such returns include a
priority return provided for in the Partnership Agreement,
variable returns based, in part, upon sales of certain former
Astra USA, Inc. products, and a preferential return representing
Merck’s share of undistributed AZLP GAAP earnings. These
returns aggregated $833.5 million, $646.5 million and
$391.5 million in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. The 2003
results reflect a lower preferential return, primarily resulting from
the impact of generic competition for Prilosec.

In 1997, Merck and Rhéne-Poulenc S.A. (how Sanofi-Aventis
S.A.) combined their animal health and poultry genetics
businesses to form Merial Limited (Merial), a fully integrated
animal health company, which is a stand-alone joint venture,
equally owned by each party. Merial provides a comprehensive
range of pharmaceuticals and vaccines to enhance the health,
well-being and performance of a wide range of animal species.

Sales of joint venture products were as follows:

($ in millions) 2005 2004 2003
Fipronil products $ 7577 $ 679.1 $ 577.2
Avermectin products 467.5 452.4 476.7
Other products 761.8 704.3 634.9

$1,987.0 $1,835.8 $1,688.8

The poultry genetics business consisted of three segments.
The domestic turkey and layer segments were divested in 2004
and 2003, respectively, and the broiler and foreign turkey

segments were sold in 2005. These transactions completed the
divestiture of Merial’s interest in the poultry genetics business.
For comparative purposes the amounts presented above for
2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively, do not include revenue
earned from the poultry genetics business.

In 1994, Merck and Pasteur Merieux Connaught (now Sanofi
Pasteur S.A.) established a 50% owned joint venture to market
vaccines in Europe and to collaborate in the development of
combination vaccines for distribution in Europe. In September,
Sanofi Pasteur MSD (SPMSD), Merck’s vaccine joint venture
with Sanofi Pasteur, entered into a Letter of Undertaking (LOU),
with the European Medicines Agency due to Agency concerns
regarding the long-term efficacy of the hepatitis B component of
Hexavac. The hepatitis B component of Hexavac is
manufactured by Merck. The LOU requires, in relevant part
(1) suspension of the EU Hexavac license; (2) suspension of
Hexavac distribution; (3) a recall of Hexavac product in the EU;
(4) a recall of Hexavac in a number of non-EU countries; and
(5) a surveillance program and possible future revaccination.
SPMSD, which markets and sells Hexavac in part of the EU,
has notified Merck that it is reserving any rights that it may have
to seek damages from Merck and to be defended, indemnified
and held harmless by Merck in the event of third party claims.

In September 2005, the European Medicines Agency
(EMEA) initiated a formal review of the long-term efficacy of the
hepatitis B vaccine, HBvaxPRO, and of the hepatitis B
component of the hepatitis B/Hib combination vaccine
Procomvax. Both products are marketed and sold by SPMSD in
its European territory, and are sold elsewhere, under different
names, by Merck. An assessment report prepared for the EMEA
Committee for Medicinal Products for Human Use (CHMP)
recommends limitations on the use of both products. This
recommendation and Merck’s response will be considered at a
CHMP meeting in February 2006.

Sales of joint venture products were as follows:

($ in millions) 2005 2004 2003
Hepatitis vaccines $ 81.1 $ 805 $ 73.6
Viral vaccines 785 54.0 515

7055 6725 543.9
$865.1 $807.0 $669.0

In 1989, Merck formed a joint venture with Johnson &
Johnson to develop and market a broad range of nonprescrip-
tion medicines for U.S. consumers. This 50% owned joint
venture was expanded in Europe in 1993, and into Canada in
1996. In March 2004, Merck sold its 50% equity stake in its
European joint venture to Johnson & Johnson for $244.0 million
and recorded a $176.8 million gain as Other (income) expense,
net. Merck will continue to benefit through royalties on certain
products and also regained the rights to potential future
products that switch from prescription to over-the-counter status
in Europe.

Sales of joint venture products were as follows:

Other vaccines

($ in millions) 2005 2004* 2003
Gastrointestinal products $250.8 $269.2 $299.6
Other products 25 46.1 146.2

$253.3 $315.3 $445.8

* Includes sales of the European joint venture up through March 2004.
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Capital Expenditures
Capital expenditures were $1.4 billion in 2005 and $1.7 billion in
2004. Expenditures in the United States were $938.7 million in
2005 and $1.1 billion in 2004. Expenditures during 2005
included $510.7 million for production facilities, $476.8 million
for research and development facilities, $35.5 million for
environmental projects, and $379.7 million for administrative,
safety and general site projects. Capital expenditures approved
but not yet spent at December 31, 2005 were $540.1 million.
Capital expenditures for 2006 are estimated to be $1.3 billion.
Depreciation was $1.5 billion in 2005 and $1.3 billion in
2004, of which $1.1 billion and $908.4 million, respectively,
applied to locations in the United States. Total depreciation in
2005 includes accelerated depreciation of $84.6 million
associated with the global restructuring plan and $103.1 million
associated with the closure of the Terlings Park basic research
center (see Note 4). The Company will incur significantly larger
accumulated depreciation charges during 2006 as a result of
these restructuring actions.

Capital Expenditures
$ in millions

$2,500

Payments Due by Period

Analysis of Liquidity and Capital Resources

Merck’s strong financial profile enables the Company to fully
fund research and development, focus on external alliances,
support in-line products and maximize upcoming launches while
providing significant cash returns to shareholders. Cash
provided by operating activities of $7.6 billion continues to be
the Company’s primary source of funds to finance capital
expenditures, treasury stock purchases and dividends paid to
stockholders. At December 31, 2005, the total of worldwide
cash and investments was $16.7 billion, including $15.6 billion
of cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments, and
$1.1 billion of long-term investments.

In October 2004, the AJCA was signed into law. The AJCA
created temporary incentives through Decembers 31, 2005 for
U.S. multinationals to repatriate accumulated income earned
outside of the United States as of December 31, 2002. In
connection with the AJCA, the Company repatriated $15.9
billion during 2005. As a result, the Company recorded an
income tax charge of $766.5 million in Taxes on Income in 2005
related to this repatriation, $185 million of which was paid in
2005 and $582 million of which will be paid in the first quarter of
2006. As of December 31, 2005, approximately $5.2 billion of
the AJCA repatriation was invested in fully collateralized
overnight repurchase agreements and are included in Short-
term investments in the Consolidated Balance Sheet. During the
first quarter of 2006, the Company began reinvesting its
repurchase agreement balances into other short- and long-term
investments.

Selected Data

($ in millions) 2005 2004 2003

Working capital $7,745.8 $1,731.1 $1,957.6

Total debt to total liabilities 18.1% 16.1% 16.7%
and equity

Cash provided by operations 0.9:1 1.3:1 1.2:1

to total debt

To enable execution of the AJCA repatriation, the Company
changed its mix of investments from long-term to short-term,
resulting in a significant increase in working capital as of
December 31, 2005. Working capital levels are more than
adequate to meet the operating requirements of the Company.
The ratios of total debt to total liabilities and equity and cash
provided by operations to total debt reflect the strength of the
Company'’s operating cash flows and the ability of the Company
to cover its contractual obligations.

The Company’s contractual obligations as of December 31,
2005 are as follows:

2007- 2009-
($ in millions) Total 2006 2008 2010 Thereafter
Purchase obligations $1,568.2 $ 423.2 $ 753.2 $372.6 $ 19.2
Loans payable and current portion of long-term debt 2,972.0 2,972.0 — — —
Long-term debt 5,125.6 — 1,739.6 311.9 3,074.1
Operating leases 266.3 79.8 94.3 45.9 46.3

$9,932.1 $3,475.0 $2,587.1 $730.4 $3,139.6
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Purchase obligations consist primarily of goods and services
that are enforceable and legally binding and include obligations
for minimum inventory contracts, research and development
and advertising. Research contracts do not include milestone
payments contingent upon future events. Loans payable and
current portion of long-term debt includes $500 million of notes
with a final maturity in 2011, which, on an annual basis, will
either be repurchased from the holders at the option of the
remarketing agent and remarketed, or redeemed by the
Company. Loans payable and current portion of long-term debt
also reflect $337.5 million of long-dated notes that are subject to
repayment at the option of the holders on an annual basis.
Loans payable also includes $1.6 billion of commercial paper
issued by a foreign subsidiary under a $3.0 billion commercial
paper borrowing facility established in October 2005 to provide
funding for a portion of the Company’s AJCA repatriation.
Required funding obligations for 2006 relating to the Company’s
pension and other postretirement benefit plans are not expected
to be material.

In December 2004, the Company increased the capacity of
its shelf registration statement filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) to issue debt securities by an
additional $3.0 billion. In February 2005, the Company issued
$1.0 billion of 4.75% ten-year notes under the shelf. The
remaining capacity under the Company’s shelf registration
statement is approximately $2.8 billion.

In February 2005, the Company established a $1.5 billion,
5-year revolving credit facility to provide backup liquidity for its
commercial paper borrowing facility and for general corporate
purposes. The Company has not drawn funding from this
facility.

The Company’s long-term credit ratings assigned by Moody’s
and Standard & Poor’s are Aa3 and AA-, respectively. These
ratings continue to allow access to the capital markets and
flexibility in obtaining funds on competitive terms. The Company
continues to maintain a conservative financial profile. Total cash
and investments of $16.7 billion exceeds the sum of loans
payable and long-term debt of $8.1 billion. The Company also
has long-term credit ratings that remain among the top 4% of
rated non-financial corporations. Despite this strong financial
profile, certain contingent events, if realized, which are
discussed in Note 11, could have a material adverse impact on
the Company'’s liquidity and capital resources. The Company
does not participate in any off-balance sheet arrangements
involving unconsolidated subsidiaries that provide financing or
potentially expose the Company to unrecorded financial
obligations.

In July 2002, the Board of Directors approved purchases
over time of up to $10.0 billion of Merck shares. Total treasury
stock purchased under this program in 2005 was $1.0 billion. As
of December 31, 2005, $7.5 billion remains under the 2002
stock repurchase authorization approved by the Merck Board of
Directors.

Financial Instruments Market Risk Disclosures

Foreign Currency Risk Management

While the U.S. dollar is the functional currency of the Company’s
foreign subsidiaries, a significant portion of the Company’s
revenues are denominated in foreign currencies. Merck relies
on sustained cash flows generated from foreign sources to
support its long-term commitment to U.S. dollar-based

research and development. To the extent the dollar value of
cash flows is diminished as a result of a strengthening dollar,
the Company'’s ability to fund research and other dollar-based
strategic initiatives at a consistent level may be impaired. The
Company has established revenue hedging and balance sheet
risk management programs to protect against volatility of future
foreign currency cash flows and changes in fair value caused by
volatility in foreign exchange rates.

The objective of the revenue hedging program is to reduce
the potential for longer-term unfavorable changes in foreign
exchange to decrease the U.S. dollar value of future cash flows
derived from foreign currency denominated sales, primarily the
euro and Japanese yen. To achieve this objective, the Company
will partially hedge anticipated third-party sales that are
expected to occur over its planning cycle, typically no more than
three years into the future. The Company will layer in hedges
over time, increasing the portion of sales hedged as it gets
closer to the expected date of the transaction, such that it is
probable the hedged transaction will occur. The portion of sales
hedged is based on assessments of cost-benefit profiles that
consider natural offsetting exposures, revenue and exchange
rate volatilities and correlations, and the cost of hedging
instruments. The hedged anticipated sales are a specified
component of a portfolio of similarly denominated foreign
currency-based sales transactions, each of which responds to
the hedged risk in the same manner. Merck manages its
anticipated transaction exposure principally with purchased local
currency put options, which provide the Company with a right,
but not an obligation, to sell foreign currencies in the future at a
predetermined price. If the U.S. dollar strengthens relative to the
currency of the hedged anticipated sales, total changes in the
options cash flows fully offset the decline in the expected future
U.S. dollar cash flows of the hedged foreign currency sales.
Conversely, if the U.S. dollar weakens, the options’ value
reduces to zero, but the Company benefits from the increase in
the value of the anticipated foreign currency cash flows. While a
weaker U.S. dollar would result in a net benefit, the market
value of the Company’s hedges would have declined by
$113.0 million and $45.2 million, respectively, from a uniform
10% weakening of the U.S. dollar at December 31, 2005 and
2004. The market value was determined using a foreign
exchange option pricing model and holding all factors except
exchange rates constant. Because Merck principally uses
purchased local currency put options, a uniform weakening of
the U.S. dollar will yield the largest overall potential loss in the
market value of these options. The sensitivity measurement
assumes that a change in one foreign currency relative to the
U.S. dollar would not affect other foreign currencies relative to
the U.S dollar. Although not predictive in nature, the Company
believes that a 10% threshold reflects reasonably possible near-
term changes in Merck’s major foreign currency exposures
relative to the U.S. dollar. The cash flows from these contracts
are reported as operating activities in the Consolidated
Statement of Cash Flows.

The primary objective of the balance sheet risk management
program is to protect the U.S. dollar value of foreign currency
denominated net monetary assets from the effects of volatility in
foreign exchange that might occur prior to their conversion to
U.S. dollars. Merck principally utilizes forward exchange
contracts, which enable the Company to buy and
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sell foreign currencies in the future at fixed exchange rates and
economically offset the consequences of changes in foreign
exchange on the amount of U.S. dollar cash flows derived from
the net assets. Merck routinely enters into contracts to fully
offset the effects of exchange on exposures denominated in
developed country currencies, primarily the euro and Japanese
yen. For exposures in developing country currencies, the
Company will enter into forward contracts on a more limited
basis and only when it is deemed economical to do so based on
a cost-benefit analysis that considers the magnitude of the
exposure, the volatility of the exchange rate and the cost of the
hedging instrument. The Company will also minimize the effect
of exchange on monetary assets and liabilities by managing
operating activities and net asset positions at the local level.
The Company periodically uses forward contracts to hedge the
changes in fair value of certain foreign currency denominated
available-for-sale securities attributable to fluctuations in foreign
currency exchange rates. A sensitivity analysis to changes in
the value of the U.S. dollar on foreign currency denominated
derivatives, investments and monetary assets and liabilities
indicated that if the U.S. dollar uniformly weakened by 10%
against all currency exposures of the Company at December
31, 2005, Income from continuing operations before taxes would
have declined by $3.5 million. Because Merck is in a net short
position relative to its major foreign currencies after
consideration of forward contracts, a uniform weakening of the
U.S. dollar will yield the largest overall potential net loss in
earnings due to exchange. At December 31, 2004, the
Company was in a net long position relative to its major foreign
currencies after consideration of forward contracts, therefore, a
uniform 10% strengthening of the U.S. dollar would have
reduced Income from continuing operations before taxes by
$7.8 million. This measurement assumes that a change in one
foreign currency relative to the U.S. dollar would not affect other
foreign currencies relative to the U.S. dollar. Although not
predictive in nature, the Company believes that a 10% threshold
reflects reasonably possible near-term changes in Merck’s
major foreign currency exposures relative to the U.S. dollar. The
cash flows from these contracts are reported as operating
activities in the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows.

Interest Rate Risk Management

In addition to the revenue hedging and balance sheet risk
management programs, the Company may use interest rate
swap contracts on certain investing and borrowing transactions
to manage its net exposure to interest rate changes and to
reduce its overall cost of borrowing. The Company does not use
leveraged swaps and, in general, does not leverage any of its
investment activities that would put principal capital at risk. At
December 31, 2005, the Company was a party to three pay-
floating, receive-fixed interest rate swap contracts designated as
fair value hedges of fixed-rate notes maturing in 2006, 2007 and
2013, respectively. The notional amounts of these swaps, which
match the amount of the hedged fixed-rate notes, were

$500 million, $350 million and $500 million, respectively. The
swaps effectively convert the fixed-rate obligations to floating-
rate instruments. The cash flows from these contracts are
reported as operating activities in the Consolidated Statement of
Cash Flows.

The Company’s investment portfolio includes cash
equivalents and short-term investments, which at December 31,
2005 included repurchase agreements, the market values of
which are not significantly impacted by changes in interest
rates. The market value of the Company’s medium- to long-term
fixed-rate investments is modestly impacted by changes in U.S.
interest rates. Changes in medium- to long-term U.S. interest
rates have a more significant impact on the market value of the
Company'’s fixed-rate borrowings, which generally have longer
maturities. A sensitivity analysis to measure potential changes
in the market value of the Company’s investments, debt and
related swap contracts from a change in interest rates indicated
that a one percentage point increase in interest rates at
December 31, 2005 and 2004 would have positively impacted
the net aggregate market value of these instruments by
$236.2 million and $75.4 million, respectively. A one percentage
point decrease at December 31, 2005 and 2004 would have
negatively impacted the net aggregate market value by
$283.6 million and $115.4 million, respectively. The increased
sensitivity is attributable to a change in the mix of investments
from long-term fixed rate to short-term variable rate as of
December 31, 2005. The fair value of the Company’s debt was
determined using pricing models reflecting one percentage point
shifts in the appropriate yield curves. The fair value of the
Company'’s investments was determined using a combination of
pricing and duration models.

Critical Accounting Policies and Other Matters

The consolidated financial statements include certain amounts
that are based on management’s best estimates and judgments.
Estimates are used in determining such items as provisions for
sales discounts and returns, depreciable and amortizable lives,
recoverability of inventories produced in preparation for product
launches, amounts recorded for contingencies, environmental
liabilities and other reserves, pension and other postretirement
benefit plan assumptions, and taxes on income. Because of the
uncertainty inherent in such estimates, actual results may differ
from these estimates. Application of the following accounting
policies result in accounting estimates having the potential for
the most significant impact on the financial statements.

Revenue Recognition

Revenues from sales of products are recognized when title and
risk of loss passes to the customer. Revenues for domestic
pharmaceutical sales are recognized at the time of shipment,
while for many foreign subsidiaries, as well as for vaccine sales,
revenues are recognized at the time of delivery. Recognition of
revenue also requires reasonable assurance of collection of
sales proceeds and completion of all performance obligations.
Domestically, sales discounts are issued to customers as direct
discounts at the point-of-sale or indirectly through an
intermediary wholesale purchaser, known as chargebacks, or
indirectly in the form of rebates. Additionally, sales are generally
made with a limited right of return under certain conditions.
Revenues are recorded net of provisions for sales discounts
and returns, which are established at the time of sale.
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The provision for aggregate indirect customer discounts
covers chargebacks and rebates. Chargebacks are discounts
that occur when a contracted customer purchases directly
through an intermediary wholesale purchaser. The contracted
customer generally purchases product at its contracted price
plus a mark-up from the wholesaler. The wholesaler, in turn,
charges the Company back for the difference between the price
initially paid by the wholesaler and the contract price paid to the
wholesaler by the customer. The provision for chargebacks is
based on expected sell-through levels by the Company’s
wholesale customers to contracted customers, as well as
estimated wholesaler inventory levels. Rebates are amounts
owed based upon definitive contractual agreements or legal
requirements with private sector and public sector (Medicaid)
benefit providers, after the final dispensing of the product by a
pharmacy to a benefit plan participant. The provision is based
on expected payments, which are driven by patient usage and
contract performance by the benefit provider customers.

The Medicare Prescription Drug Improvement and
Modernization Act of 2003, commonly referred to as Medicare
Part D, became effective January 1, 2006. The Company does
not anticipate that Medicare Part D will have a material impact
on its results of operations.

The Company assumes a first-in, first-out movement of
inventory within the supply chain for purposes of estimating its
aggregate indirect customer discount accrual. In addition, the
Company uses historical customer segment mix, adjusted for
other known events, in order to estimate the expected provision.
Amounts accrued for aggregate indirect customer discounts are
evaluated on a quarterly basis through comparison of
information provided by the wholesalers and other customers to
the amounts accrued. Adjustments are recorded when trends or
significant events indicate that a change in the estimated
provision is appropriate.

The Company continually monitors its provision for
aggregate indirect customer discounts. There were no material
adjustments to estimates associated with the aggregate indirect
customer discount provision in 2005, 2004 and 2003.

Summarized information about changes in the aggregate
indirect customer discount accrual is as follows:

2005 2004
Balance, January 1 $1,030.3 $ 752.2
Current provision 4,419.1 4,031.6
Adjustments relating to prior years 134.7 57.7

Payments (4,417.6) (3,811.2)

Balance, December 31 $1,166.5 $ 1,030.3

Accruals for chargebacks are reflected as a direct reduction
to accounts receivable and accruals for rebates as accrued
expenses. The accrued balances relative to these provisions
included in Accounts receivable and Accrued and other current
liabilities were $164.3 million and $1.0 billion, respectively, at
December 31, 2005, and $133.7 million and $896.6 million,
respectively, at December 31, 2004.

The Company maintains a returns policy that allows its
customers to return product within a specified period prior to

and subsequent to the expiration date (generally, six months
before and twelve months after product expiration). The
estimate of the provision for returns is based upon historical
experience with actual returns. Additionally, the Company
considers factors such as levels of inventory in the distribution
channel, product dating and expiration period, whether products
have been discontinued, entrance in the market of additional
generic competition, changes in formularies or launch of over-
the-counter products, to name a few. The product returns
provision, as well as actual returns, were approximately 0.5% of
net sales in 2005, 2004 and 2003.

Through the distribution program for U.S. wholesalers,
implemented in 2003, the Company incents wholesalers to align
purchases with underlying demand and maintain inventories
within specified levels. The terms of the program allow the
wholesalers to earn fees upon providing visibility into their
inventory levels as well as by achieving certain performance
parameters, such as, inventory management, customer service
levels, reducing shortage claims and reducing product returns.
Information provided through the wholesaler distribution
program includes items such as sales trends, inventory on-
hand, on-order quantity and product returns.

Wholesalers generally provide only the above mentioned
data to the Company, as there is no regulatory requirement to
report lot level information to manufacturers, which is the level of
information needed to determine the remaining shelf life and
original sale date of inventory. Given current wholesaler
inventory levels, which are generally less than a month, the
Company believes that collection of order lot information across
all wholesale customers would have limited use in estimating
sales discounts and returns.

Inventories Produced in Preparation
for Product Launches

The Company capitalizes inventories produced in preparation
for product launches sufficient to support initial market demand.
Typically, capitalization of such inventory does not begin until
the related product candidates are in Phase lll clinical trials and
are considered to have a high probability of regulatory approval.
At December 31, 2005, inventories produced in preparation for
product launches consisted of three vaccine products, which are
in Phase Il clinical trials, a new formulation for an existing
vaccine product; and a new compound for type 2 diabetes. The
Company continues to monitor the status of each respective
product within the regulatory approval process; however, the
Company generally does not disclose specific timing for
regulatory approval. If the Company is aware of any specific
risks or contingencies other than the normal regulatory approval
process or if there are any specific issues identified during the
research process relating to safety, efficacy, manufacturing,
marketing or labeling, the related inventory would generally not
be capitalized. There are no significant issues with respect to
any of these products. Expiry dates of the inventory are
impacted by the stage of completion. The Company manages
the levels of inventory at each stage to optimize the shelf life of
the inventory in relation to anticipated market demand in order
to avoid product expiry issues. The shelf lives for substantially
all of these products range from a minimum of 8 to 13 years.
Anticipated future sales of the
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products support the realization of the inventory value as the
inventory shelf life is sufficient to meet initial product launch
requirements.

In addition, the Company produced inventory in preparation
for the launch of Arcoxia in the United States. Arcoxia has been
launched in 56 countries in Europe, Latin America, Asia and
Africa. Additionally, the Company continues to work with
regulatory agencies from other countries on registration
materials to launch Arcoxia in those countries. In October 2004,
the Company received an “approvable” letter from the FDA for
the Company’s NDA for Arcoxia . The FDA informed the
Company in the letter that before approval of the NDA can be
issued, additional safety and efficacy data for Arcoxia are
required. Outside of the United States, Merck continues to work
with local regulatory agencies to review and adjust prescribing
information contained on Arcoxia’s label in those countries.
While the minimum shelf life for Arcoxia is approximately
4 years, anticipated worldwide market demand in countries
where Arcoxia has been approved supports the value of
inventory capitalized. The buildup of inventory for Arcoxia and
inventories produced in preparation for product launches did not
have a material effect on the Company’s liquidity.

Contingencies and Environmental Liabilities

The Company is involved in various claims and legal
proceedings of a nature considered normal to its business,
including product liability, intellectual property and commercial
litigation, as well as additional matters such as antitrust actions.
(See Note 11 to the financial statements for further information.)
The Company records accruals for contingencies when it is
probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount can
be reasonably estimated. These accruals are adjusted
periodically as assessments change or additional information
becomes available. For product liability claims, a portion of the
overall accrual is actuarially determined and considers such
factors as past experience, number of claims reported and
estimates of claims incurred but not yet reported. Individually
significant contingent losses are accrued when probable and
reasonably estimable.

Legal defense costs expected to be incurred in connection
with a loss contingency are accrued when probable and
reasonably estimable. As of December 31, 2004, the Company
had established a reserve of $675 million solely for its future
legal defense costs related to the Vioxx Lawsuits and the Vioxx
Investigations. During 2005, the Company spent $285 million in
the aggregate in legal defense costs worldwide related to (i) the
Vioxx Product Liability Lawsuits, (ii) the Vioxx Shareholder
Lawsuits, (iii) the Vioxx Foreign Lawsuits, and (iv) the Vioxx
Investigations (collectively, the “ Vioxx Litigation”). In the fourth
quarter, the Company recorded a charge of $295 million to
increase the reserve solely for its future legal defense costs
related to Vioxx to $685 million at December 31, 2005. This
reserve is based on certain assumptions and is the best
estimate of the amount that the Company believes, at this time,
it can reasonably estimate will be spent through 2007. Some of
the significant factors considered in the establishment and
ongoing review of the reserve for the Vioxx legal defense costs

were as follows: the actual costs incurred by the Company up to
that time; the development of the Company'’s legal defense
strategy and structure in light of the scope of the Vioxx
Litigation; the number of cases being brought against the
Company; the costs and outcomes of completed trials and the
anticipated timing, progression, and related costs of pre-trial
activities and trials in the Vioxx Product Liability Lawsuits.
Events such as scheduled trials that are expected to occur
throughout 2006 and into 2007, and the inherent inability to
predict the ultimate outcomes of such trials, limit the Company’s
ability to reasonably estimate its legal costs beyond the end of
2007. The Company will continue to monitor its legal defense
costs and review the adequacy of the associated reserves.

The Company currently anticipates that a number of Vioxx
Product Liability Lawsuits will be tried in 2006. The Company
cannot predict the timing of any trials with respect to the Vioxx
Shareholder Lawsuits. The Company believes that it has
meritorious defenses to the Vioxx Lawsuits and will vigorously
defend against them. In view of the inherent difficulty of predict-
ing the outcome of litigation, particularly where there are many
claimants and the claimants seek indeterminate damages, the
Company is unable to predict the outcome of these matters, and
at this time cannot reasonably estimate the possible loss or
range of loss with respect to the Vioxx Lawsuits. The Company
has not established any reserves for any potential liability
relating to the Vioxx Litigation.

The Company is a party to a number of proceedings brought
under the Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Act, commonly known as
Superfund. When a legitimate claim for contribution is asserted,
a liability is initially accrued based upon the estimated
transaction costs to manage the site. Accruals are adjusted as
feasibility studies and related cost assessments of remedial
techniques are completed, and as the extent to which other
potentially responsible parties (PRPs) who may be jointly and
severally liable can be expected to contribute is determined.

The Company is also remediating environmental
contamination resulting from past industrial activity at certain of
its sites and takes an active role in identifying and providing for
these costs. A worldwide survey was initially performed to
assess all sites for potential contamination resulting from past
industrial activities. Where assessment indicated that physical
investigation was warranted, such investigation was performed,
providing a better evaluation of the need for remedial action.
Where such need was identified, remedial action was then
initiated. Estimates of the extent of contamination at each site
were initially made at the pre-investigation stage and liabilities
for the potential cost of remediation were accrued at that time.
As more definitive information became available during the
course of investigations and/or remedial efforts at each site,
estimates were refined and accruals were adjusted accordingly.
These estimates and related accruals continue to be refined
annually.

The Company believes that it is in compliance in all material
respects with applicable environmental laws and regulations.
Expenditures for remediation and environmental liabilities were
$31.3 million in 2005, and are estimated at $53.5 million for the
years 2006 through 2010. In management’s opinion, the
liabilities for all environmental matters that are probable and
reasonably estimable have been accrued and totaled
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$100.4 million and $127.5 million at December 31, 2005 and
December 31, 2004, respectively. These liabilities are
undiscounted, do not consider potential recoveries from insurers
or other parties and will be paid out over the periods of
remediation for the applicable sites, which are expected to occur
primarily over the next 15 years. Although it is not possible to
predict with certainty the outcome of these matters, or the
ultimate costs of remediation, management does not believe
that any reasonably possible expenditures that may be incurred
in excess of the liabilities accrued should exceed $88.0 million
in the aggregate. Management also does not believe that these
expenditures should result in a material adverse effect on the
Company'’s financial position, results of operations, liquidity or
capital resources for any year.

Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

Net pension and other postretirement benefit cost totaled
$561.8 million in 2005 and $521.5 million in 2004. Pension and
other postretirement benefit plan information for financial
reporting purposes is calculated using actuarial assumptions
including a discount rate for plan benefit obligations and an
expected rate of return on plan assets.

The Company reassesses its benefit plan assumptions on a
regular basis. For both the pension and other postretirement
benefit plans, the discount rate is evaluated annually and
modified to reflect the prevailing market rate at December 31 of
a portfolio of high-quality fixed-income debt instruments that
would provide the future cash flows needed to pay the benefits
included in the benefit obligation as they come due. At
December 31, 2005, the Company changed its discount rate to
5.75% from 6.0% for its U.S. pension plan. The discount rate for
the Company’s U.S. other postretirement benefit plan remained
the same at 5.75%.

The expected rate of return for both the pension and other
postretirement benefit plans represents the average rate of
return to be earned on plan assets over the period the benefits
included in the benefit obligation are to be paid. In developing
the expected rate of return, the Company considers long-term
compound annualized returns of historical market data as well
as actual returns on the Company’s plan assets and applies
adjustments that reflect more recent capital market experience.
Using this reference information, the Company develops
forward-looking return expectations for each asset category and
a weighted average expected long-term rate of return for a
targeted portfolio allocated across these investment categories.
The expected portfolio performance reflects the contribution of
active management as appropriate. As a result of this analysis,
for 2006, the Company’s expected rate of return of 8.75%
remained unchanged from 2005 for its U.S. pension and other
postretirement benefit plans.

The target investment portfolio of the Company’s U.S.
pension and other postretirement benefit plans is allocated 45%
to 60% in U.S. equities, 20% to 30% in international equities,
15% to 25% in fixed-income investments and up to 8% in cash
and other investments. The portfolio’s equity weighting is
consistent with the long-term nature of the plans’ benefit
obligation. The expected annual standard deviation of returns of
the target

portfolio, which approximates 13%, reflects both the equity
allocation and the diversification benefits among the asset
classes in which the portfolio invests.

Actuarial assumptions are based upon management’s best
estimates and judgment. A reasonably possible change of plus
(minus) 25 basis points in the discount rate assumption, with
other assumptions held constant, would have an estimated
$40.8 million favorable (unfavorable) impact on net pension and
postretirement benefit cost. A reasonably possible change of
plus (minus) 25 basis points in the expected rate of return
assumption, with other assumptions held constant, would have
an estimated $12.1 million favorable (unfavorable) impact on net
pension and postretirement benefit cost. The Company does not
expect to have a minimum pension funding requirement under
the Internal Revenue Code during 2006. The preceding
hypothetical changes in the discount rate and expected rate of
return assumptions would not impact the Company’s funding
requirements.

Unrecognized net loss amounts reflect experience
differentials primarily relating to differences between expected
and actual returns on plan assets as well as the effects of
changes in actuarial assumptions. Expected returns are based
on a calculated market-related value of assets. Under this
methodology, asset gains/losses resulting from actual returns
that differ from the Company’s expected returns are recognized
in the market-related value of assets ratably over a five-year
period. Total unrecognized net loss amounts in excess of
certain thresholds are amortized into net pension and other
postretirement benefit cost over the average remaining service
life of employees. Amortization of total unrecognized net losses
for the Company’s U.S. plans at December 31, 2005 is
expected to increase net pension and other postretirement
benefit cost by approximately $126.0 million annually from 2006
through 2010.

Taxes on Income

The Company’s effective tax rate is based on pre-tax income,
statutory tax rates and tax planning opportunities available in
the various jurisdictions in which the Company operates. An
estimated effective tax rate for a year is applied to the
Company’s quarterly operating results. In the event that there is
a significant unusual or one-time item recognized, or expected
to be recognized, in the Company’s quarterly operating results,
the tax attributable to that item would be separately calculated
and recorded at the same time as the unusual or one-time item.
The Company considers the resolution of prior year tax matters
to be such items. Significant judgment is required in determining
the Company’s effective tax rate and in evaluating its tax
positions. The Company establishes reserves when, despite its
belief that the tax return positions are fully supportable, certain
positions are likely to be challenged and that it may not
succeed. (See Note 17 to the financial statements for further
information.) The Company adjusts these reserves in light of
changing facts and circumstances, such as the closing of a tax
audit.

Tax regulations require items to be included in the tax return
at different times than the items are reflected in the financial
statements. As a result, the effective tax rate reflected in the
financial statements is different than that reported in the
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tax return. Some of these differences are permanent, such as
expenses that are not deductible on the tax return, and some
are timing differences, such as depreciation expense. Timing
differences create deferred tax assets and liabilities. Deferred
tax assets generally represent items that can be used as a tax
deduction or credit in the tax return in future years for which the
Company has already recorded the tax benefit in the financial
statements. The Company establishes valuation allowances for
its deferred tax assets when the amount of expected future
taxable income is not likely to support the use of the deduction
or credit. Deferred tax liabilities generally represent tax expense
recognized in the financial statements for which payment has
been deferred or expense for which the Company has already
taken a deduction on the tax return, but has not yet recognized
as expense in the financial statements.

As previously disclosed, in October 2004, the AJCA was
signed into law. The AJCA creates a temporary incentive for
U.S. multinationals to repatriate accumulated income earned
outside of the United States as of December 31, 2002. In
connection with the AJCA, the Company repatriated $15.9
billion during 2005 (see Note 17). As a result of this repatriation,
the Company recorded an income tax charge of $766.5 million
in Taxes on Income in 2005 related to this repatriation. This
charge was partially offset by a $100 million benefit associated
with a decision to implement certain tax planning strategies. The
Company has not changed its intention to indefinitely reinvest
accumulated earnings earned subsequent to December 31,
2002. At December 31, 2005, foreign earnings of $8.3 billion
have been retained indefinitely by subsidiary companies for
reinvestment. No provision will be made for income taxes that
would be payable upon the distribution of such earnings and it is
not practicable to determine the amount of the related
unrecognized deferred income tax liability.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

In November 2004, the FASB issued Statement No. 151,
Inventory Costs-an amendment of ARB No. 43, Chapter 4 (FAS
151), which is effective beginning January 1, 2006. FAS 151
requires that abnormal amounts of idle facility expense, freight,
handling costs and wasted material be recognized as current
period charges. The Statement also requires that the allocation
of fixed production overhead be based on the normal capacity of
the production facilities. The effect of this Statement on the
Company'’s financial position or results of operations is not
expected to be material.

In December 2004, the FASB issued Statement No. 123R,
Share-Based Payment (FAS 123R), which was originally
intended to become effective beginning July 1, 2005. In
April 2005, the Securities and Exchange Commission
(SEC) issued a new rule which delayed the Company’s effective
date of FAS 123R beginning January 1, 2006. FAS 123R
requires all share-based payments to employees to be
expensed over the requisite service period based on the grant-
date fair value of the awards and requires that the unvested
portion of all outstanding awards upon adoption be recognized
using the same fair value and attribution methodologies
previously determined under Statement No. 123, Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation. On November 10, 2005 the FASB
issued FASB Staff Position (FSP) 123R-3,

Transition Election Related to Accounting for the Tax Effects of
Share-Based Payment Awards, which provides an optional
short cut method for calculating the historical pool of windfall
benefits upon adoption of FAS 123R. The Company will adopt
FAS 123R, and the FSP effective January 1, 2006. The
Company will continue to use the Black-Scholes valuation
method and will apply the modified prospective method. As a
result of the adoption of this Statement, Merck’s compensation
expense for share-based payments is expected to be
approximately $220 million in 2006.

In November 2005, the FASB issued FSP 115-1 and FSP
124-1, The Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary Impairment and
its Application to Certain Investments. The FSP addresses the
determination as to when an investment is considered impaired,
whether the impairment is other than temporary, and the
measurement of an impairment loss as well as accounting
considerations subsequent to the recognition of an other-than-
temporary impairment and requires certain disclosures about
unrealized losses that have not been recognized as other-than-
temporary impairments. The FSP is effective beginning
January 1, 2006. The effect of this Statement on the Company’s
financial position or results of operations is not expected to be
material.

In December 2005, the SEC issued an Interpretation,
Commission Guidance Regarding Accounting for Sales of
Vaccines and BioTerror Countermeasures to the Federal
Government for Placement into the Pediatric Vaccine Stockpile
or the Strategic National Stockpile, which is effective beginning
January 1, 2006. Under the Interpretation, the SEC will not
object to revenue recognition from the sale of vaccines and
bioterror countermeasures to the Federal government for
placement into stockpiles related only to the Vaccines for
Children Program or the Strategic National Stockpile. The effect
of adoption of this Interpretation on the Company’s financial
position or results of operations is not expected to be material.

Cautionary Factors That May Affect Future Results

This annual report and other written reports and oral statements
made from time to time by the Company may contain so-called
“forward-looking statements,” all of which are based on
management’s current expectations and are subject to risks and
uncertainties which may cause results to differ materially from
those set forth in the statements. One can identify these
forward-looking statements by their use of words such as
“expects,” “plans,” “will,” “estimates,” “forecasts,” “projects” and
other words of similar meaning. One can also identify them by
the fact that they do not relate strictly to historical or current
facts. These statements are likely to address the Company’s
growth strategy, financial results, product development, product
approvals, product potential and development programs. One
must carefully consider any such statement and should
understand that many factors could cause actual results to differ
materially from the Company’s forward-looking statements.
These factors include inaccurate assumptions and a broad
variety of other risks and uncertainties, including some that are
known and some that are not. No forward-looking statement can
be guaranteed and actual future results may vary materially.
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The Company does not assume the obligation to update any
forward-looking statement. One should carefully evaluate such
statements in light of factors, including risk factors, described in
the Company'’s filings with the Securities and Exchange
Commission, especially on Forms 10-K, 10-Q and 8-K. In Item 1
of the Company’s annual report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2005, which will be filed in March 2006,
the Company discusses in more detail various important factors
that could cause actual results to differ from expected or historic
results. The Company notes these factors for investors as
permitted by the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of
1995. Prior to the filing of the Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2005, reference should be made to Item 1 of the
Company’s annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2004. One should understand that it is not
possible to predict or identify all such factors. Consequently, the
reader should not consider any such list to be a complete
statement of all potential risks or uncertainties.

Condensed Interim Financial Data ()

Cash Dividends Paid per Common Share

Year 4thQ 3rd Q 2nd Q  1stQ
2005 $152 $.38 $.38 $ .38 $.38
2004 $1.49 $.38 $.37 $ .37 $.37
Common Stock Market Prices
2005 4hQ  3rdQ 2ndQ  1stQ
High $32.54 $32.34 $35.20 $32.61
Low 25.50 26.97 30.40 27.48
2004
High $34.32 $47.73 $48.78 $49.33
Low 25.60 32.46 44.28 42.85

The principal market for trading of the common stock is the
New York Stock Exchange (NYSE) under the symbol MRK. The
common stock market price information above is based on
historical NYSE market prices.

($ in millions except per share amounts) 4hQ® 3rdQ® 2ndQ @ 1stQ
2005

Sales $5,765.9 $5,416.2 $5,467.5 $5,362.2
Materials and production costs 1,478.8 1,238.8 1,160.6 1,271.4
Marketing and administrative expenses 2,139.1 1,661.4 1,749.5 1,605.5
Research and development expenses 1,112.0 942.6 946.8 846.6
Restructuring costs 228.9 79.8 5.8 7.8
Equity income from affiliates (586.6) (480.1) (334.1) (316.3)
Other (income) expense, net (126.3) (24.7) 14.0 26.5
Income from continuing operations before taxes 1,520.0 1,998.4 1,924.9 1,920.7
Net income 1,119.7 1,420.9 720.6 1,370.1
Basic earnings per common share $ 51 $ .65 $ .33 $ .62
Earnings per common share assuming dilution $ 51 $ .65 $ .33 $ .62
2004

Sales $5,748.0 $5,538.1 $6,021.7 $5,630.8
Materials and production costs 1,283.6 1,364.2 1,163.7 1,148.2
Marketing and administrative expenses 2,347.2 1,718.4 1,594.3 1,578.7
Research and development expenses 1,108.6 919.3 986.0 996.3
Restructuring costs 18.6 345 21.9 32.7
Equity income from affiliates (285.9) (307.1) (220.5) (294.7)
Other (income) expense, net (103.9) (4.2) 37.5 (273.3)
Income from continuing operations before taxes 1,379.8 1,813.0 2,438.8 2,342.9
Net income 1,101.1 1,325.6 1,768.1 1,618.6
Basic earnings per common share $ .50 $ .60 $ .80 $ .73
Earnings per common share assuming dilution $ .50 $ .60 $ .79 $ .73

(@) Prior period amounts have been reclassified to reflect separate line item presentation of Restructuring costs.
(& Amounts for 2005 include the impact of restructuring actions (see Note 4). Amounts for 2005 and 2004 include the impact of the reserve for Vioxx legal defense

costs (see Note 11).

(3 Amounts for 2004 include the impact of the voluntary worldwide withdrawal of Vioxx ( see Note 3).
(4 Amounts for 2005 include the impact of the net tax charge primarily associated with the AJCA repatriation (see Note 17).
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Consolidated Statement of Income
Merck & Co., Inc. and Subsidiaries

Years Ended December 31

(% in millions except per share amounts)

2005 2004 2003
Sales $22,011.9 $22,938.6 $22,485.9
Costs, Expenses and Other
Materials and production 5,149.6 4,959.8 4,436.9
Marketing and administrative 7,155.5 7,238.7 6,200.3
Research and development 3,848.0 4,010.2 3,279.9
Restructuring costs 322.2 107.6 194.6
Equity income from affiliates (1,717.1) (1,008.2) (474.2)
Other (income) expense, net (110.2) (344.0) (203.2)
14,648.0 14,964.1 13,434.3
Income from Continuing Operations Before Taxes 7,363.9 7,974.5 9,051.6
Taxes on Income 2,732.6 2,161.1 2,462.0
Income from Continuing Operations 4,631.3 5,813.4 6,589.6
Income from Discontinued Operations, Net of Taxes — — 241.3
Net Income $ 4,631.3 $ 5,813.4 $ 6,830.9
Basic Earnings per Common Share
Continuing Operations $ 2.11 $ 2.62 $ 2.95
Discontinued Operations — — A1
Net Income $ 2.11 $ 2.62 $ 3.05*%
Earnings per Common Share Assuming Dilution
Continuing Operations $ 2.10 $ 2.61 $ 2.92
Discontinued Operations — — A1
Net Income $ 2.10 $ 2.61 $ 3.03
*  Amount does not add as a result of rounding.
Consolidated Statement of Retained Earnings
Merck & Co., Inc. and Subsidiaries
Years Ended December 31
($ in millions)
2005 2004 2003
Balance, January 1 $36,626.3 $34,142.0 $35,434.9
Net Income 4,631.3 5,813.4 6,830.9
Common Stock Dividends Declared (3,338.7) (3,329.1) (3,264.7)
Spin-off of Medco Health — — (4,859.1)
Balance, December 31 $37,918.9 $36,626.3 $34,142.0
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
Merck & Co., Inc. and Subsidiaries
Years Ended December 31
($ in millions)
2005 2004 2003
Net Income $4,631.3 $5,813.4 $6,830.9
Other Comprehensive Income (LosS)
Net unrealized gain (loss) on derivatives, net of tax and net income realization 81.3 (31.7) (21.3)
Net unrealized gain (loss) on investments, net of tax and net income realization 50.3 (100.9) (46.3)
Minimum pension liability, net of tax (7.0) (4.9) 231.9
Cumulative translation adjustment relating to equity investees, net of tax (26.4) 26.1 —
98.2 (111.9) 164.3
Comprehensive Income $4,729.5 $5,702.0 $6,995.2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
Merck & Co., Inc. and Subsidiaries
December 31

($ in millions)
2005 2004
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 9,5685.3 $ 2,878.8
Short-term investments 6,052.3 4,211.1
Accounts receivable 2,927.3 3,627.7
Inventories (excludes inventories of $753.8 in 2005 and $638.7 in 2004 classified in Other
assets—see Note 7) 1,658.1 1,898.7
Prepaid expenses and taxes 826.3 858.9
Total current assets 21,049.3 13,475.2
Investments 1,107.9 6,727.1
Property, Plant and Equipment (at cost)
Land 433.0 366.6
Buildings 9,479.6 8,874.3
Machinery, equipment and office furnishings 12,785.2 11,926.1
Construction in progress 1,015.5 1,641.6
23,713.3 22,808.6
Less allowance for depreciation 9,315.1 8,094.9
14,398.2 14,713.7
Goodwill 1,085.7 1,085.7
Other Intangibles, Net 518.7 679.2
Other Assets 6,686.0 5,891.9
$44,845.8 $42,572.8
Liabilities and Stockholders ' Equity
Current Liabilities
Loans payable and current portion of long-term debt $ 2,972.0 $ 2,181.2
Trade accounts payable 471.1 421.4
Accrued and other current liabilities 5,381.2 5,288.1
Income taxes payable 3,649.2 3,012.3
Dividends payable 830.0 841.1
Total current liabilities 13,303.5 11,744.1
Long-Term Debt 5,125.6 4,691.5
Deferred Income Taxes and Noncurrent Liabilities 6,092.9 6,442.1
Minority Interests 2,407.2 2,406.9
Stockholders’ Equity
Common stock, one cent par value
Authorized—5,400,000,000 shares
Issued—2,976,223,337 shares—2005
—2,976,230,393 shares—2004 29.8 29.8
Other paid-in capital 6,900.0 6,869.8
Retained earnings 37,918.9 36,626.3
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) 52.3 (45.9)
44,901.0 43,480.0
Less treasury stock, at cost
794,299,347 shares—2005
767,591,491 shares—2004 26,984.4 26,191.8
Total stockholders’ equity 17,916.6 17,288.2
$44,845.8 $42,572.8

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of this consolidated financial statement.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
Merck & Co., Inc. and Subsidiaries
Years Ended December 31

($ in millions)
2005 2004 2003
Cash Flows from Operating Activities of Continuing Operations
Net income $ 4,631.3 $ 5,813.4 $ 6,830.9
Less: Income from discontinued operations, net of taxes — — (241.3)
Income from continuing operations 4,631.3 5,813.4 6,589.6
Adjustments to reconcile income from continuing operations to net cash provided
by operating activities of continuing operations:
Depreciation and amortization 1,708.1 1,450.7 1,314.2
Deferred income taxes 9.0 48.9 131.7
Equity income from affiliates (1,717.1) (1,008.2) (474.2)
Dividends and distributions from equity affiliates 1,101.2 587.0 553.4
Other 695.5 385.8 (177.3)
Net changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable 345.9 173.1 320.9
Inventories 125.6 331.9 (435.3)
Trade accounts payable 63.6 (323.8) (21.6)
Accrued and other current liabilities 238.2 1,382.3 505.4
Income taxes payable 663.2 453.9 494.1
Noncurrent liabilities (412.2) (445.4) (255.3)
Other 156.2 (50.5) (119.1)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities of Continuing Operations 7,608.5 8,799.1 8,426.5
Cash Flows from Investing Activities of Continuing Operations
Capital expenditures (1,402.7) (1,726.1) (1,915.9)
Purchase of securities, subsidiaries and other investments (125,308.4) (82,256.4) (61,586.9)
Proceeds from sale of securities, subsidiaries and other investments 128,981.4 82,363.8 60,823.4
Acquisitions of Banyu shares — (12.8) (1,527.8)
Other (3.1) (6.6) (25.0)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities of Continuing Operations 2,267.2 (1,638.1) (4,232.2)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities of Continuing Operations
Net change in short-term borrowings 1,296.2 (252.4) (2,347.2)
Proceeds from issuance of debt 1,000.0 405.1 1,300.3
Payments on debt (1,014.9) (37.3) (736.2)
Redemption of preferred units of subsidiary — (1,500.0) —
Purchase of treasury stock (1,015.3) (974.6) (2,034.1)
Dividends paid to stockholders (3,349.8) (3,310.7) (3,250.4)
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 136.5 240.3 388.2
Other (93.1) (161.8) (148.5)
Net Cash Used by Financing Activities of Continuing Operations (3,040.4) (5,591.4) (6,827.9)
Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents (128.8) 108.2 155.7
Discontinued Operations (Revised)
Net cash provided by Medco Health operating activities — — 279.2
Net cash provided by Medco Health investing activities — — (31.2)
Dividend received from Medco Health, net of intercompany settlements and cash
transferred — — 1,187.9
Net Cash Provided by Discontinued Operations — — 1,435.9
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 6,706.5 1,677.8 (1,042.0)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 2,878.8 1,201.0 2,243.0
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 9,585.3 $ 2,878.8 $ 1,201.0

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this consolidated financial statement.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Merck & Co., Inc. and Subsidiaries
($ in millions except per share amounts)

1 Nature of Operations

Merck is a global research-driven pharmaceutical company
that discovers, develops, manufactures and markets a broad
range of innovative products to improve human and animal
health, directly and through its joint ventures. The Company’s
products include therapeutic and preventive agents, generally
sold by prescription, for the treatment of human disorders.

2 Summary of Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidation — The consolidated financial
statements include the accounts of the Company and all of its
subsidiaries in which a controlling interest is maintained.
Controlling interest is determined by majority ownership
interest and the absence of substantive third-party participating
rights or, in the case of variable interest entities, by majority
exposure to expected losses, residual returns or both. For
those consolidated subsidiaries where Merck ownership is less
than 100%, the outside stockholders’ interests are shown as
Minority interests. Investments in affiliates over which the
Company has significant influence but not a controlling
interest, such as interests in entities owned equally by the
Company and a third party that are under shared control, are
carried on the equity basis.

Foreign Currency Translation — The U.S. dollar is the
functional currency for the Company’s foreign subsidiaries.

Cash and Cash Equivalents — Cash equivalents are
comprised of certain highly liquid investments with original
maturities of less than three months.

Inventories — Substantially all domestic pharmaceutical
inventories are valued at the lower of last-in, first-out (LIFO)
cost or market for both book and tax purposes. Foreign
pharmaceutical inventories are valued at the lower of first-in,
first-out (FIFO) cost or market. Inventories consist of currently
marketed products and certain products awaiting regulatory
approval. In evaluating the recoverability of inventories
produced in preparation for product launches, the Company
considers the probability that revenue will be obtained from the
future sale of the related inventory together with the status of
the product within the regulatory approval process.

Investments — Investments classified as available-for-sale are
reported at fair value, with unrealized gains or losses, to the
extent not hedged, reported net of tax in Accumulated other
comprehensive income. Investments in debt securities
classified as held-to-maturity, consistent with management’s
intent, are reported at cost. Impairment losses are charged to
Other (income) expense, net, for other-than-temporary
declines in

fair value. The Company considers available evidence in
evaluating potential impairment of its investments, including
the duration and extent to which fair value is less than cost and
the Company'’s ability and intent to hold the investment.

Revenue Recognition — Revenues from sales of products are
recognized when title and risk of loss passes to the customer.
Revenues for domestic pharmaceutical sales are recognized at
the time of shipment, while for many foreign subsidiaries, as
well as for vaccine sales, revenues are recognized at the time
of delivery. Recognition of revenue also requires reasonable
assurance of collection of sales proceeds and completion of all
performance obligations. Domestically, sales discounts are
issued to customers as direct discounts at the point-of-sale or
indirectly through an intermediary wholesale purchaser, known
as chargebacks, or indirectly in the form of rebates.
Additionally, sales are generally made with a limited right of
return under certain conditions. Revenues are recorded net of
provisions for sales discounts and returns, which are
established at the time of sale. Accruals for chargebacks are
reflected as a direct reduction to accounts receivable and
accruals for rebates as accrued expenses. The accrued
balances relative to these provisions included in Accounts
receivable and Accrued and other current liabilities were
$164.3 million and $1.0 billion, respectively, at December 31,
2005 and $133.7 million and $896.6 million, respectively, at
December 31, 2004.

Depreciation — Depreciation is provided over the estimated
useful lives of the assets, principally using the straight-line
method. For tax purposes, accelerated methods are used. The
estimated useful lives primarily range from 10 to 50 years for
Buildings, and from 3 to 15 years for Machinery, equipment
and office furnishings.

Goodwill and Other Intangibles — Goodwill represents the
excess of acquisition costs over the fair value of net assets of
businesses purchased. Goodwill is assigned to reporting units
within the Company’s segments and evaluated for impairment
on at least an annual basis, using a fair value based test.
Other acquired intangibles are recorded at cost and are
amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful
lives (see Note 8). When events or circumstances warrant a
review, the Company will assess recoverability from future
operations of other intangibles using undiscounted cash flows
derived from the lowest appropriate asset groupings, generally
the subsidiary level. Impairments are recognized in operating
results to the extent that carrying value exceeds fair value,
which is determined based on the net present value of
estimated future cash flows.
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Research and Development — Research and development is
expensed as incurred. Upfront and milestone payments made
to third parties in connection with research and development
collaborations prior to regulatory approval are expensed as
incurred. Payments made to third parties subsequent to
regulatory approval are capitalized and amortized over the
shorter of the remaining license or product patent life.

Stock-Based Compensation — Employee stock-based
compensation is recognized using the intrinsic value method.
Generally, employee stock options are granted to purchase
shares of Company stock at the fair market value at the time of
grant. Accordingly, no compensation expense is recognized for
the Company’s stock-based compensation plans other than for
its performance-based awards, restricted stock units and
options granted to employees of certain equity method
investees.

The effect on net income and earnings per common share if
the Company had applied the fair value method for recognizing
employee stock-based compensation is as follows:

Years Ended December 31 2005 2004 2003

Net income, as reported $4,631.3 $5,813.4 $6,830.9
Compensation expense, net of
tax:
Reported 31.2 16.7 4.9
Fair value method (357.1) (491.8) (559.4)

Pro forma net income $4,305.4 $5,338.3 $6,276.4

Earnings per common share
from continuing operations:

Assuming dilution-as reported $ 2.10 $ 261 $ 2.92

Assuming dilution-proforma $ 196 $ 239 $ 2.73
Earnings per common share:

Basic- as reported $ 211 $ 262 % 3.05

Basic-pro forma $ 196 $ 241 % 281

Assuming dilution-as reported $ 2.10 $ 261 $ 3.03

Assuming dilution-proforma  $ 196 $ 239 $ 2.79

The average fair value of employee and non-employee
director options granted during 2005, 2004 and 2003 was
$6.66, $10.50 and $12.54, respectively. This fair value was
estimated using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model based
on the weighted average market price at grant date of $31.64
in 2005, $45.51 in 2004 and $50.07 in 2003 and the following
weighted average assumptions:

Years Ended December 31 2005 2004 2003
Dividend yield 48% 3.4% 2.7%
Risk-free interest rate 40% 3.1% 2.9%
Volatility 32% 30% 31%
Expected life (years) 5.7 5.7 5.8

In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (the FASB) issued Statement No. 123R, Share-Based
Payment (FAS 123R), which was originally intended to
become effective beginning July 1, 2005. In April 2005, the
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) issued a new rule
which delayed the Company'’s effective date of FAS 123R
beginning January 1, 2006. FAS 123R requires all share-
based payments to employees to be expensed over the
requisite service period based on

the grant-date fair value of the awards and requires that the
unvested portion of all outstanding awards upon adoption be
recognized using the same fair value and attribution
methodologies previously determined under Statement

No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation. In
November 2005, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position

(FSP) 123R-3, Transition Election Related to Accounting for
the Tax Effects of Share-Based Payment Awards, which
provides an optional short cut method for calculating the
historical pool of windfall benefits upon adoption of FAS 123R.
The Company will adopt FAS 123R, and the FSP effective
January 1, 2006. The Company will continue to use the Black-
Scholes valuation method and will apply the modified
prospective method.

In accordance with the current accounting requirements,
the Company recognizes pro forma compensation expense for
all employees, including retirement-eligible employees, over
the vesting period for employee stock options. Upon the
adoption of FAS 123R, compensation expense will be
recognized immediately for awards granted to retirement-
eligible employees or over the period from the grant date to the
date retirement eligibility is achieved. This approach is known
as the non-substantive vesting period approach. If the
Company had been applying the non-substantive vesting
period approach for stock options granted to retirement-eligible
employees, the effect on pro forma earnings per share
assuming dilution for all periods presented, as provided in the
above table, would not have been significant.

Prior to 2004, pro forma compensation expense for options
with graded vesting terms was calculated using the Black-
Scholes model based on a single-option valuation approach
using the straight-line method of amortization. In 2004, the
Company revised the assumptions utilized by the Black-
Scholes model in determining pro forma compensation
expense based on historical data, such that expense is
determined using separate expected term assumptions for
each vesting tranche. As a result, pro forma compensation
expense for any stock options granted after January 1, 2004
but prior to January 1, 2006 has been calculated using the
accelerated amortization method prescribed in FASB
Interpretation No. 28, Accounting for Stock Appreciation Rights
and Other Variable Stock Option or Award Plans. Upon
adoption of FAS 123R, effective January 1, 2006, the
Company will recognize compensation expense using the
straight-line method.

In 2003, in connection with the Medco Health Solutions, Inc.
(Medco Health) spin-off, options granted to Medco Health
employees prior to February 2002 and some options granted
after February 2002 became fully vested in accordance with
the original terms of the grants. As a result, 2003 pro forma
compensation expense reflects the accelerated vesting of
these options. In addition, certain stock options granted to
Medco Health employees in 2003 and 2002 were converted to
Medco Health options with terms and amounts that maintained
the option holders’ positions. Therefore, pro forma
compensation expense for these options is reflected only
through the date of the spin-off.
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Legal Defense Costs — Legal defense costs expected to be
incurred in connection with a loss contingency are accrued
when probable and reasonably estimable.

Use of Estimates — The consolidated financial statements are
prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States (GAAP) and, accordingly,
include certain amounts that are based on management’s best
estimates and judgments. Estimates are used in determining
such items as provisions for sales discounts and returns,
depreciable and amortizable lives, recoverability of inventories
produced in preparation for product launches, amounts
recorded for contingencies, environmental liabilities and other
reserves, pension and other postretirement benefit plan
assumptions, and taxes on income. Because of the uncertainty
inherent in such estimates, actual results may differ from these
estimates.

Reclassifications —Certain reclassifications have been made
to prior year amounts to conform with current year
presentation.

3 Voluntary Product Withdrawal

On September 30, 2004, the Company announced a
voluntary worldwide withdrawal of Vioxx, its arthritis and acute
pain medication. The Company'’s decision, which was effective
immediately, was based on new three-year data from a
prospective, randomized, placebo-controlled clinical trial,
APPROVe (Adenomatous Polyp Prevention on Vioxx).

In connection with the withdrawal, in 2004 the Company
recorded an unfavorable adjustment to net income of
$552.6 million, or $.25 per share. The adjustment to pre-tax
income was $726.2 million. Of this amount, $491.6 million
related to estimated customer returns of product previously
sold and was recorded as a reduction of Sales, $93.2 million
related to writeoffs of inventory held by the Company and was
recorded in Materials and production expense, and
$141.4 million related to estimated costs to undertake the
withdrawal of the product and was recorded in Marketing and
administrative expense. The tax benefit of this adjustment was
$173.6 million, which reflects the geographical mix of Vioxx
returns and the cost of the withdrawal. The adjustment did not
include charges for future legal defense costs (see Note 11).
At December 31, 2004, $173.8 million of the remaining
accrued balance was reported in Accrued and other current
liabilities and $235.0 million was reported as a reduction to
Accounts receivable. The Vioxx withdrawal process was
completed during 2005 and the costs associated with the
withdrawal were in line with the original amounts recorded by
the Company in 2004.

4 Restructuring

In November 2005, the Company announced the first phase
of a global restructuring program designed to reduce the
Company'’s cost structure, increase efficiency and enhance
competitiveness. The initial steps will include the
implementation of a new supply strategy by the Merck
Manufacturing Division, which is intended to create a leaner,
more cost-effective and customer-focused manufacturing
model over the next three years. As part of this program,
Merck plans to sell or close five manufacturing sites and two
preclinical sites by the end of 2008, and eliminate
approximately 7,000 positions company-wide.

The pre-tax costs of this restructuring program were

$401.2 million in 2005 and are expected to be $800 million to
$1 billion in 2006. Through the end of 2008, when the initial
phase of the restructing program is expected to be
substantially complete, the cumulative pre-tax costs of the
program are expected to range from $1.8 billion to $2.2 billion.
Approximately 70% of the cumulative pre-tax costs are non-
cash, relating primarily to accelerated depreciation for those
facilities scheduled for closure.

The $401.2 million of costs incurred in 2005 were
comprised of $205.4 million of separation costs recorded to
Restructuring costs and $195.8 million of accelerated
depreciation and asset impairment costs, of which
$177.1 million was recorded to Materials and production and
$18.7 million was recorded to Research and development. The
Company also plans to close its basic research center in
Terlings Park, United Kingdom, and incurred additional
accelerated depreciation costs of $103.1 million recorded to
Research and development during 2005, which reduced the
assets of this research center down to their net realizable
values. Subsequent to December 31, 2005, no further
research and development will be performed at this site.

The separation costs are associated with the elimination of
approximately 1,100 positions as of December 31, 2005 (which
is comprised of actual headcount reductions, and the
elimination of contractors and vacant positions), as well as
estimates of future terminations of roughly 2,400 positions that
were probable and could be reasonably estimated at
December 31, 2005. Included in the $205.4 million of
separation costs is $23.0 million related to curtailment,
settlement and termination charges on the Company’s pension
and other postretirement benefit plans (see Note 15).

Of the $195.8 million, approximately $111.2 million is
associated with the abandonment of certain fixed assets that
will no longer be used in the business as a result of these
restructuring actions and must therefore, be written off. The
remaining $84.6 million reflects accelerated depreciation costs
primarily related to the five Merck owned manufacturing
facilities worldwide and two preclinical sites to be sold or
closed by the end of 2008. The manufacturing facilities
included in this action are: Ponders End, United Kingdom;
Okazaki, Japan; Kirkland, Canada; Albany, Georgia, and
Danville, Pennsylvania. The two preclinical sites are in Okazaki
and Menuma, Japan. These actions are in an effort to reduce
costs and consolidate the Company’s manufacturing and
research facilities. As of December 31, 2005, no buyers have
been identified for these sites, however, the closures are
anticipated to be completed by the end of 2008, subject to
compliance with legal obligations. All of these sites will
continue to operate up through the respective closure dates,
and since future cash flows are sufficient to recover the
respective book values, Merck was required to accelerate
depreciation of the site assets rather than writing them off
immediately. The site assets include manufacturing and
research facilities and equipment.

As part of the cost-reduction initiative announced in
October 2003 and completed at the end of 2004, the Company
eliminated 5,100 positions. The Company completed a similar
program in 2005 with 900 positions being eliminated through



Merck’s report to shareholders 2005 | page 44




December 31, 2005. As a result of these restructuring actions,
the Company recorded restructuring costs of $116.8 million for
2005 and $107.6 million for 2004. Of these amounts, in 2005
and 2004, respectively, $91.5 million and $84.4 million related
to employee severance benefits, $25.3 million and

$21.5 million related to curtailment, settlement and termination
charges on the Company’s pension and other postretirement
benefit plans (see Note 15) and $1.7 million related to a
modification in the terms of certain employees’ stock option
grants in 2004 only.

The Company records restructuring activities in accordance
with FAS 112, Employers’ Accounting for Postemployment
Benefits-an amendment of FASB Statement No. 5 and 43 and
FAS No. 88, Employers’ Accounting for Settlements and
Curtailments of Defined Benefit Pension Plans for Termination
Benefits, and FAS No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment and
Disposal of Long-Lived Assets and FAS No. 146, Accounting
for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities.

Summarized information relative to the employee
severance benefits accrual, excluding pension and other
postretirement benefit activity (see Note 15), is as follows:

2005 2004
Balance, January 1 $ 457 $ 78.3
Expense 273.9 84.4
Payments (79.3) (117.0)
Balance, December 31 $240.3 $ 45.7
5 Research Collaborations, Acquisitions/Divestitures and

License Agreements
Merck continues its strategy of establishing strong external
alliances to complement its substantial internal research
capabilities, including research collaborations, licensing pre-
clinical and clinical compounds and technology transfers to
drive both near-and long-term growth. During 2005, Merck
signed 44 such agreements.

In October 2005, Agensys, Inc. (Agensys), a cancer
biotechnology company, and Merck announced the formation
of a global alliance to jointly develop and commercialize AGS-
PSCA, Agensys’ fully human monoclonal antibody (MAb) to
Prostate Stem Cell Antigen (PSCA). The agreement grants
Merck worldwide rights to AGS-PSCA and an exclusive license
to PSCA, a proprietary Agensys target, as well as rights to
other therapeutic and diagnostic products developed under the
alliance. Upon signing the agreement, Agensys received an
upfront payment, and could receive up to $95 million in
milestone payments, upon successful development and
launch, that could increase to more than $170 million if multiple
oncology indications are successfully developed and approved
in addition to royalties on worldwide sales.

In September 2005, FoxHollow Technologies, Inc.
(FoxHollow) and Merck announced the formation of a novel
pharmacogenomics collaboration. The collaboration will focus
on analyzing atherosclerotic plaque removed from patient
arteries as a means of identifying new biomarkers of
atherosclerotic disease progression for use in the development
of cardiovascular compounds in Merck’s pipeline. The
agreement includes a research collaboration of up to three
years. FoxHollow received an upfront payment and, if the
collaboration

is continued, could receive additional payments as well as
royalties based upon achieving program objectives.

In July 2005, Merck entered into an agreement with Geron
Corporation (Geron) to develop a cancer vaccine against
telom-erase. Telomerase is an enzyme, active in most cancer
cells, that maintains telomere length at the ends of
chromosomes. This activity allows the cancer to grow and
metastasize over long periods of time. Geron received an
upfront payment and based upon certain developments and
regulatory events could receive additional payments as well as
royalties.

Sumitomo Pharmaceuticals Co., Ltd. (Sumitomo) and
Merck signed an agreement in June 2005 to collaborate on
SM13496 (lurasidone), an atypical antipsychotic compound
currently in Phase Il development for the treatment of
schizophrenia, one of the most chronic and disabling of the
severe mental ilinesses. Under the agreement, Sumitomo has
granted Merck, through an affiliate, an exclusive license for
SM13496 in all parts of the world except for Japan, China,
Korea and Taiwan.

In April 2004, Merck and Bristol-Myers Squibb Company
(BMS) entered into a worldwide collaborative agreement to
globally develop and market Pargluva, BMS’s investigational
oral medicine for the treatment of type 2 diabetes. As
previously reported by the Company and BMS, in
October 2005, the FDA issued an approvable letter for
Pargluva and requested additional safety information to
address more fully the cardiovascular safety profile of
Pargluva. This data requirement may cause a significant delay
in the product’s launch. As a result, BMS and Merck
terminated the collaborative agreement for Pargluva with all
rights to Pargluva and a back-up compound to Pargluva
returning to BMS as of December 21, 2005.

In March 2004, the Company acquired Aton Pharma, Inc.
(Aton), a privately held biotechnology company focusing on the
development of novel treatments for cancer and other serious
diseases. Aton’s clinical pipeline of histone deacetylase
inhibitors represents a class of anti-tumor agents with potential
for efficacy based on a novel mechanism of action. Aton’s lead
product candidate, suberoylanilide hydroxamic acid, known as
vorinostat, has been extensively studied for the treatment of
cutaneous T-cell lymphoma. Consideration for the acquisition
consisted of an upfront payment and may include contingent
payments based upon the regulatory filing, approval and sale
of products. In connection with the transaction, the Company
recorded a charge of $125.5 million for acquired research
associated with products in development for which, at the
acquisition date, technological feasibility had not been
established and no alternative future use existed. This charge
was recorded in Research and development expense. The
remaining net assets acquired in this transaction were not
material. Because Aton was a development stage company
that had not commenced its planned principal operations, the
transaction was accounted for as an acquisition of assets
rather than as a business combination and, therefore, goodwill
was not recorded. Aton’s results of operations have been
included with the Company’s since the acquisition date.

In February 2004, Merck and H. Lundbeck A/S (Lundbeck)
entered into an agreement for the exclusive U.S. development
and commercialization of gaboxadol, a compound for the
treatment of sleep disorders. Under the terms of the
agreement, Lundbeck received an initial payment of
$70.0 million and, dur-
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ing the term of the agreement, could receive up to $200.0
million in additional milestone payments in the future. The
Company recorded the upfront payment as Research and
development expense in 2004. Merck will fund the majority of
the remaining development activities. In June 2004, Merck and
Lundbeck extended their agreement for the exclusive
development and commercialization of gaboxadol to Japan.

In 2003, the Company, through its wholly owned subsidiary,
MSD (Japan) Co., Ltd., launched tender offers to acquire the
remaining 49% of the common shares of Banyu
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. (Banyu) that it did not already own for
an aggregate purchase price of approximately $1.5 billion.
Substantially all shares were acquired in 2003 and on
March 30, 2004, Merck completed its acquisition of Banyu. Full
ownership of Banyu strengthens Merck’s position in Japan, the
world’s second largest pharmaceutical market.

The Company’s acquisitions of the Banyu shares were
accounted for under the purchase method. Pro forma
information is not provided as the impact of the transactions
does not have a material effect on the Company’s consolidated
results of operations. The aggregate purchase price was
allocated based upon the fair values of the portion of assets
and liabilities acquired. The allocation of the aggregate
purchase price resulted in the reversal of $1.0 billion of
minority interest liability and recognition of $332.0 million in
other intangibles, $240.5 million in goodwill, $153.0 million in
deferred income tax liabilities and $34.5 million in other net
assets, principally property, plant and equipment. Other
intangibles included $301.1 million of in-line product rights
having a 10-year weighted average useful life and
$30.9 million representing a 20-year life tradename. In
connection with the transactions, the Company also incurred a
charge of $101.8 million for acquired research, recorded as
Research and development expense, associated with products
in development for which, at the acquisition date, technological
feasibility had not been established and no alternative future
use existed.

On August 19, 2003, Merck completed the spin-off of
Medco Health. The income of Medco Health is presented
separately as discontinued operations. Prior to the spin-off,
Merck received a $2.0 billion dividend from Medco Health and
Merck paid $564.7 million in settlement of the net
intercompany payable to Medco Health. In addition, at the date
of the spin-off, $247.4 million of cash and cash equivalents
were included in the net assets of Medco Health that were
spun off. The 2003 statement of cash flows has been restated
to separately disclose the operating and investing portions of
the cash flows attributable to discontinued operations. These
amounts had previously been reported on a combined basis.

Summarized financial information for discontinued
operations is as follows:

Year Ended December 31 2003*
Total net revenues $20,328.7
Income before taxes 369.6
Taxes on income 128.3
Income, net of taxes 241.3

* Includes operations up through August 19, 2003.

The following is a summary of the assets and liabilities of
discontinued operations that were spun off:

August 19, 2003

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 247.4
Other current assets 2,728.4
Property, plant and equipment, net 816.3
Goodwill 3,310.2
Other intangibles, net 2,351.9
Other assets 138.4
$ 9,592.6
Liabilities
Current liabilities $ 2,176.2
Long-term debt 1,362.3
Deferred income taxes 1,195.0
$ 4,733.5
Net Assets Transferred $ 4,859.1

6 Financial Instruments

Foreign Currency Risk Management
While the U.S. dollar is the functional currency of the
Company'’s foreign subsidiaries, a significant portion of the
Company’s revenues are denominated in foreign currencies.
Merck relies on sustained cash flows generated from foreign
sources to support its long-term commitment to U.S. dollar-
based research and development. To the extent the dollar
value of cash flows is diminished as a result of a strengthening
dollar, the Company’s ability to fund research and other dollar-
based strategic initiatives at a consistent level may be
impaired. The Company has established revenue hedging and
balance sheet risk management programs to protect against
volatility of future foreign currency cash flows and changes in
fair value caused by volatility in foreign exchange rates.

The objective of the revenue hedging program is to reduce
the potential for longer-term unfavorable changes in foreign
exchange to decrease the U.S. dollar value of future cash
flows derived from foreign currency denominated sales,
primarily the euro and Japanese yen. To achieve this
objective, the Company will partially hedge anticipated third-
party sales that are expected to occur over its planning cycle,
typically no more than three years into the future. The
Company will layer in hedges over time, increasing the portion
of sales hedged as it gets closer to the expected date of the
transaction, such that it is probable that the hedged transaction
will occur. The portion of sales hedged is based on
assessments of cost-benefit profiles that consider natural
offsetting exposures, revenue and exchange rate volatilities
and correlations, and the cost of hedging instruments. The
hedged anticipated sales are a specified component of a
portfolio of similarly denominated foreign currency-based sales
transactions, each of which responds to the hedged risk in the
same manner. Merck manages its anticipated transaction
exposure principally with purchased local currency put options,
which provide the Company with a right, but not an obligation,
to sell foreign currencies in the future at a predetermined price.
If the U.S. dollar strengthens relative to the currency of the
hedged anticipated sales, total changes in
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the options’ cash flows fully offset the decline in the expected
future U.S. dollar cash flows of the hedged foreign currency
sales. Conversely, if the U.S. dollar weakens, the options’
value reduces to zero, but the Company benefits from the
increase in the value of the anticipated foreign currency cash
flows.

The designated hedge relationship is based on total
changes in the options’ cash flows. Accordingly, the entire fair
value change in the options is deferred in Accumulated other
comprehensive income (AOCI) and reclassified into Sales
when the hedged anticipated revenue is recognized. The
hedge relationship is perfectly effective and therefore no hedge
ineffectiveness is recorded. The fair values of currency options
are reported in Accounts receivable or Other assets.

The primary objective of the balance sheet risk
management program is to protect the U.S. dollar value of
foreign currency denominated net monetary assets from the
effects of volatility in foreign exchange that might occur prior to
their conversion to U.S. dollars. Merck principally utilizes
forward exchange contracts, which enable the Company to buy
and sell foreign currencies in the future at fixed exchange rates
and economically offset the consequences of changes in
foreign exchange on the amount of U.S. dollar cash flows
derived from the net assets. Merck routinely enters into
contracts to fully offset the effects of exchange on exposures
denominated in developed country currencies, primarily the
euro and Japanese yen. For exposures in developing country
currencies, the Company will enter into forward contracts on a
more limited basis, and only when it is deemed economical to
do so based on a cost-benefit analysis that considers the
magnitude of the exposure, the volatility of the exchange rate
and the cost of the hedging instrument. The Company will also
minimize the effect of exchange on monetary assets and
liabilities by managing operating activities and net asset
positions at the local level.

Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and
liabilities are remeasured at spot rates in effect on the balance
sheet date with the effects of changes in spot rates reported in
Other (income) expense, net. The forward contracts are not
designated as hedges and are marked to market through
Other (income) expense, net. Accordingly, fair value changes
in the forward contracts help mitigate the changes in the value
of the remeasured assets and liabilities attributable to changes
in foreign currency exchange rates, except to the extent of the
spot-forward differences. These differences are not significant
due to the short-term nature of the contracts, which typically
have average maturities at inception of less than one year.

The Company periodically uses forward contracts to hedge
the changes in fair value of certain foreign currency
denominated available-for-sale securities attributable to
fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates. Changes in
the fair value of the hedged securities due to fluctuations in
spot rates are offset in Other (income) expense, net, by the fair
value changes in the forward contracts attributable to spot rate
fluctuations. Hedge ineffectiveness was not material during
2005, 2004 and 2003. Changes in the contracts’ fair value due
to spot-forward differences are excluded from the designated
hedge relationship and recognized in Other (income) expense,
net. These amounts were not significant for the years ended
December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003. There were none
outstanding at December 31, 2005.

The fair values of forward exchange contracts are reported
in the following four balance sheet line items: Accounts receiv-
able (current portion of gain position), Other assets (nhon-
current portion of gain position), Accrued and other current
liabilities (current portion of loss position), or Deferred income
taxes and noncurrent liabilities (non-current portion of loss
position).

Interest Rate Risk Management

The Company may use interest rate swap contracts on certain
investing and borrowing transactions to manage its net expo-
sure to interest rate changes and to reduce its overall cost of
borrowing. The Company does not use leveraged swaps and,
in general, does not leverage any of its investment activities
that would put principal capital at risk.

At December 31, 2005, the Company was a party to three
pay-floating, receive-fixed interest rate swap contracts desig-
nated as fair value hedges of fixed-rate notes maturing in
2006, 2007 and 2013, respectively. The notional amounts of
these swaps, which match the amount of the hedged fixed-rate
notes, were $500 million, $350 million and $500 million,
respectively. The swaps effectively convert the fixed-rate
obligations to floating-rate instruments. The fair value changes
in the notes are fully offset in interest expense by the fair value
changes in the swap contracts. The fair values of these
contracts are reported in Accounts receivable, Other assets,
Accrued and other current liabilities, or Deferred income taxes
and noncurrent liabilities.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Summarized below are the carrying values and fair values of
the Company'’s financial instruments at December 31, 2005
and 2004. Fair values were estimated based on market prices,
where available, or dealer quotes.

2005 2004
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value
Assets
Cash and cash
equivalents $9,585.3 $9,585.3 $2,878.8 $2,878.8
Short-term
investments 6,052.3 6,052.3 4,211.1 4,211.1
Long-term
investments 1,107.9 1,107.9 6,727.1 6,727.1
Purchased currency
options 145.4 145.4 34.0 34.0
Forward exchange
contracts 13.7 13.7 13.4 134
Interest rate swaps 13.5 13.5 59.1 59.1
Liabilities

Loans payable and
current portion of
long-term debt

Long-term debt

Written currency
options — — 3.8 3.8

Forward exchange
contracts and
currency swap 26.0 26.0 75.5 75.5

$2,972.0 $2,974.4 $2,181.2 $2,201.5
5125.6 5,171.4 4,691.5 4,820.9
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In connection with the American Jobs Creation Act of 2004
(AJCA) the Company repatriated $15.9 billion during 2005 (see
Note 17). As of December 31, 2005, $5.2 billion of the AJCA
repatriation was invested in fully collateralized overnight
repurchase agreements and are included in Short-term
investments in the Consolidated Balance Sheet.

A summary of the December 31 carrying values and fair
values of the Company’s investments and gross unrealized
gains and losses on the Company’s available-for-sale-
investments recorded, net of tax, in AOCI is as follows:

2005
Carrying Fair _Gross Unrealized
Value Value Gains Losses
Available-for-sale
Repurchase
agreements $5,214.2 $5,2142 $ — $ —
Corporate notes and
bonds 755.7 755.7 0.1 —
Commercial paper 654.7 654.7 — —
Municipal securities 288.3 288.3 0.5 (1.3)
U.S. Government and
agency securities 51.9 51.9 — (0.2)
Other debt securities 45.0 45.0 10.1 (0.3)
Equity securities 150.4 150.4 60.0 (4.9)

Total Available-for-sale
Held-to-maturity

$7,160.2 $7,160.2 $70.7 $  (6.6)

Concentrations of Credit Risk

As part of its ongoing control procedures, the Company moni-
tors concentrations of credit risk associated with corporate
issuers of securities and financial institutions with which it
conducts business. Credit risk is minimal as credit exposure
limits are established to avoid a concentration with any single
issuer or institution. Four U.S. customers represented, in
aggregate, approximately one-third of the Company’s accounts
receivable at December 31, 2005. The Company monitors the
creditworthiness of its customers to which it grants credit terms
in the normal course of business. Bad debts have been
minimal. The Company does not normally require collateral or
other security to support credit sales.

7 Inventories
Inventories at December 31 consisted of:

2005 2004
Finished goods $ 400.0 $ 376.8
Raw materials and work in process 1,929.8 2,166.8
Supplies 82.1 94.7

Total (approximates current cost) 24119 2,638.3
Reduction to LIFO cost — (100.9)

$2,411.9 $2,537.4

Recognized as:

Inventories $1,658.1 $1,898.7

securities $ — $ —$ — 3 — Other assets 753.8  638.7
Inventories valued under the LIFO method comprised
2004 approximately 62% and 57% of inventories at December 31,
Carrying Fair _Gross Unrealized 2005 and 2004, respectively. Amounts recognized as Other
Value Value Gains Losses

Available-for-sale
Corporate notes and

bonds $ 5,096.9 $ 5,096.9 $13.3 $ (22.9)
U.S. Government

and agency

securities 2,880.7 2,880.7 0.5 (14.8)
Commercial paper 2,209.5 2,209.5 — —
Municipal securities 138.4 1384 1.2 (0.4)
Foreign government

bonds 132.6 1326 04 (0.4)

Other debt securities 65.9 659 53 —
Equity securities 404.2 404.2 35.1 (0.7)

Total Available-for-sale $10,928.2 $10,928.2 $55.8 $ (39.2)
Held-to-maturity
securities $ 10.0 $ 100 $ — $ —

Available-for-sale debt securities maturing within one year
totaled $6.1 billion at December 31, 2005. Of the remaining
debt securities, $668.7 million mature within five years.

assets are comprised entirely of raw materials and work in
process inventories, which include inventories produced in
preparation for product launches, principally vaccines, and
inventories for other products, principally vaccines and
Arcoxia, not expected to be sold within one year.

8 Other Intangibles
Other intangibles at December 31 consisted of:

2005 2004
Patents and product rights $1,656.3 $1,656.3
Other 180.4 177.0

Total acquired cost $1,836.7 $1,833.3

Patents and product rights $1,191.8 $1,042.5
Other 126.2 111.6

Total accumulated amortization $1,318.0 $1,154.1

Aggregate amortization expense, substantially all of which
is recorded in Materials and production expense, was $163.9
million in 2005, $192.0 million in 2004, and $184.6 million in
2003. The estimated aggregate amortization expense for each
of the next five years is as follows: 2006, $142.5 million; 2007,
$136.6 million; 2008, $85.6 million; 2009, $35.9 million and
$33.7 million in 2010.
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9 Joint Ventures and Other Equity Method Affiliates

In 2000, the Company and Schering-Plough Corporation
(Schering-Plough) entered into agreements to create separate
equally-owned partnerships to develop and market in the
United States new prescription medicines in the cholesterol-
management and respiratory therapeutic areas. In 2001, the
cholesterol-management partnership agreements were
expanded to include all the countries of the world, excluding
Japan. In 2002, ezetimibe, the first in a new class of
cholesterol-lowering agents, was launched in the United States
as Zetia (marketed as Ezetrol outside the United States). As
reported by the Merck/Schering-Plough partnership, global
sales of Zetia totaled $1.4 billion in 2005, $1.1 billion in 2004
and $469.4 million in 2003. In July 2004, a combination
product containing the active ingredients of both Zetia and
Zocor , was approved in the United States as Vytorin
(marketed as Inegy outside of the United States). Vytorin has
been approved in 47 countries outside the United States.
Global sales of Vytorin were $1.0 billion in 2005 and
$132.4 million in 2004. The results from the Company’s
interest in the Merck/Schering-Plough partnership are recorded
in Equity income from affiliates and were income of
$570.4 million in 2005, $132.0 million in 2004 and a loss of
$92.5 million in 2003.

In 1982, Merck entered into an agreement with Astra AB
(Astra) to develop and market Astra’s products under a royalty-
bearing license. In 1993, the Company’s total sales of Astra
products reached a level that triggered the first step in the
establishment of a joint venture business carried on by Astra
Merck Inc. (AMI), in which Merck and Astra each owned a 50%
share. This joint venture, formed in 1994, developed and
marketed most of Astra’s new prescription medicines in the
United States including Prilosec, the first of a class of
medications known as proton pump inhibitors, which slows the
production of acid from the cells of the stomach lining.

In 1998, Merck and Astra completed the restructuring of the
ownership and operations of the joint venture whereby the
Company acquired Astra’s interest in AMI, renamed KBI Inc.
(KBI), and contributed KBI's operating assets to a new U.S.
limited partnership, Astra Pharmaceuticals L.P. (the
Partnership), in exchange for a 1% limited partner interest.
Astra contributed the net assets of its wholly owned subsidiary,
Astra USA, Inc., to the Partnership in exchange for a 99%
general partner interest. The Partnership, renamed
AstraZeneca LP (AZLP) upon Astra’s 1999 merger with
Zeneca Group Plc (the AstraZeneca merger), became the
exclusive distributor of the products for which KBI retained
rights.

While maintaining a 1% limited partner interest in AZLP,
Merck has consent and protective rights intended to preserve
its business and economic interests, including restrictions on
the power of the general partner to make certain distributions
or dispositions. Furthermore, in limited events of default,
additional rights will be granted to the Company, including
powers to direct the actions of, or remove and replace, the
Partnership’s chief executive officer and chief financial officer.
Merck earns ongoing revenue based on sales of current and
future KBI products and such revenue was $1.7 billion,
$1.5 billion and $1.9 billion in 2005, 2004 and 2003,
respectively, primarily relating to sales of Nexium and Prilosec.
In addition, Merck earns certain

Partnership returns which are recorded in Equity income from
affiliates. Such returns include a priority return provided for in
the Partnership Agreement, variable returns based, in part,
upon sales of certain former Astra USA, Inc. products, and a
preferential return representing Merck’s share of undistributed
AZLP GAAP earnings. These returns aggregated

$833.5 million, $646.5 million and $391.5 million in 2005, 2004
and 2003, respectively. The 2003 results reflect a lower
preferential return, primarily resulting from the impact of
generic competition for Prilosec. The AstraZeneca merger
triggers a partial redemption of Merck’s limited partnership
interest in 2008. Upon this redemption, AZLP will distribute to
KBI an amount based primarily on a multiple of Merck’s
average annual variable returns derived from sales of the
former Astra USA, Inc. products for the three years prior to the
redemption (the Limited Partner Share of Agreed Value).

In conjunction with the 1998 restructuring, for a payment of
$443.0 million, which was deferred, Astra purchased an option
(the Asset Option) to buy Merck’s interest in the KBI products,
excluding the gastrointestinal medicines Nexium and Prilosec.
The Asset Option is exercisable in 2010 at an exercise price
equal to the net present value as of March 31, 2008 of
projected future pretax revenue to be received by the
Company from the KBI products (the Appraised Value). Merck
also has the right to require Astra to purchase such interest in
2008 at the Appraised Value. In addition, the Company
granted Astra an option to buy Merck’s common stock interest
in KBI, exercisable two years after Astra’s purchase of Merck’s
interest in the KBI products. The exercise of this option by
Astra is also provided for in the year 2017 or if combined
annual sales of the two products fall below a minimum amount
provided, in each case, only so long as either the Merck option
in 2008 or AstraZeneca’s option in 2010 has been exercised.
The exercise price is based on the net present value of
estimated future net sales of Nexium and Prilosec as
determined at the time of exercise.

The 1999 AstraZeneca merger constituted a Trigger Event
under the KBI restructuring agreements. As a result of the
merger, in exchange for Merck’s relinquishment of rights to
future Astra products with no existing or pending U.S. patents
at the time of the merger, Astra paid $967.4 million (the
Advance Payment), which is subject to a true-up calculation in
2008 that may require repayment of all or a portion of this
amount. The True-Up Amount is directly dependent on the fair
market value in 2008 of the Astra product rights retained by the
Company. Accordingly, recognition of this contingent income
has been deferred until the realizable amount, if any, is
determinable, which is not anticipated prior to 2008.

Under the provisions of the KBI restructuring agreements,
because a Trigger Event has occurred, the sum of the Limited
Partner Share of Agreed Value, the Appraised Value and the
True-Up Amount is guaranteed to be a minimum of $4.7 billion.
Distribution of the Limited Partner Share of Agreed Value and
payment of the True-Up Amount will occur in 2008.
AstraZeneca's purchase of Merck’s interest in the KBI products
is contingent upon the exercise of either Merck’s option in
2008 or AstraZeneca’s option in 2010 and, therefore, payment
of the Appraised Value may or may not occur.
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In 1997, Merck and Rhéne-Poulenc S.A. (now Sanofi-
Aventis S.A.) combined their animal health and poultry
genetics businesses to form Merial Limited (Merial), a fully
integrated animal health company, which is a stand-alone joint
venture, equally owned by each party. Merial provides a
comprehensive range of pharmaceuticals and vaccines to
enhance the health, well-being and performance of a wide
range of animal species. Merial sales were $2.0 billion for
2005, $1.8 billion for 2004 and $1.7 billion for 2003.

In 1994, Merck and Pasteur Mérieux Connaught (now
Sanofi Pasteur S.A.) established an equally-owned joint
venture to market vaccines in Europe and to collaborate in the
development of combination vaccines for distribution in
Europe. Joint venture vaccine sales were $865.1 million for
2005, $807.0 million for 2004 and $669.0 million for 2003.

In 1989, Merck formed a joint venture with Johnson &
Johnson to develop and market a broad range of nonprescrip-
tion medicines for U.S. consumers. This 50% owned venture
was expanded into Europe in 1993, and into Canada in 1996.
In March 2004, Merck sold its 50% equity stake in its European
joint venture to Johnson & Johnson for $244.0 million and
recorded a $176.8 million gain as Other (income) expense, net
(see Note 16). Merck will continue to benefit through royalties
on certain products and also regained the rights to potential
future products that switch from prescription to over-the-
counter status in Europe. Sales of product marketed by the
joint venture, including sales of the European joint venture up
through March 2004, were $253.3 million for 2005,
$315.3 million for 2004 and $445.8 million for 2003.

Investments in affiliates accounted for using the equity
method, including the above joint ventures, totaled $3.0 billion
at December 31, 2005 and $2.5 billion at December 31, 2004.
These amounts are reported in Other assets. Dividends and
distributions received from these affiliates were $1.1 billion in
2005, $587.0 million in 2004 and $553.4 million in 2003.

Summarized information for those affiliates is as follows:

Years Ended December 31 2005 2004 2003
Sales $11,804.6 $9,821.1 $9,067.2
Materials and production costs 4,627.4 4,140.9 3,946.1
Other expense, net 3,918.0 3,691.4 3,745.6
Income before taxes 3,259.2 1,988.8 1,375.5
December 31 2005 2004
Current assets $ 6,389.0 $5,906.0
Noncurrent assets 1,430.5 1,447.5
Current liabilities 3,420.0 3,401.4
Noncurrent liabilities 160.4 433.1

10 Loans Payable, Long-Term Debt and Other
Commitments

Loans payable at December 31, 2005 and 2004 included

$1.6 billion and $299.6 million, respectively, of commercial
paper borrowings. Commercial paper borrowings at December
31, 2005, include $1.6 billion issued by a foreign subsidiary
under a $3.0 billion commercial paper borrowing facility
established in October 2005 to provide funding for a portion of
the Company’s repatriation in connection with the AJCA (see
Note 17). Loans payable at December 31, 2005 and 2004 also
included $337.5

million and $345.9 million, respectively, of long-dated notes that
are subject to repayment at the option of the holders on an
annual basis and $500.0 million of notes with annual interest rate
resets and a final maturity in 2011. On an annual basis, these
notes will either be repurchased from the holders at the option of
the remarketing agent and remarketed, or redeemed by the
Company. Loans payable at December 31, 2005 and 2004, also
included $510.1 million of fixed-rate notes due in 2006, and
$1.0 billion of fixed rate notes due in 2005, respectively. The
weighted average interest rate for all of these borrowings was
4.3% and 3.9% at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
Long-term debt at December 31 consisted of:

2005 2004
6.0% Astra note due 2008 $1,380.0 $1,380.0
4.8% notes due 2015 992.0 —
4.4% notes due 2013 509.8 527.2
6.4% debentures due 2028 499.2 499.2
6.0% debentures due 2028 496.8 496.7
2.5% notes due 2007 343.0 345.9
Variable-rate borrowing due 2009 300.0 300.0
6.3% debentures due 2026 247.6 247.5
5.3% notes due 2006 — 526.8
Other 357.2 368.2

$5,125.6 $4,691.5

The Company was a party to interest rate swap contracts
which effectively convert the 4.4%, 5.3% and 2.5% fixed-rate
notes to floating-rate instruments. (See Note 6.)

Other (as presented in the table above) at December 31, 2005
and 2004 consisted primarily of $328.6 million of borrowings at
variable rates averaging 3.8% and 2.0%, respectively. Of these
borrowings, $158.7 million are subject to repayment at the option
of the holders beginning in 2011 and $106.0 million are subject to
repayment at the option of the holders beginning in 2010. In both
years, Other also included foreign borrowings at varying rates up
to 13.0%.

The aggregate maturities of long-term debt for each of the
next five years are as follows: 2006, $522.0 million 2007,
$351.7 million; 2008, $1.4 billion; 2009, $306.5 million; 2010,
$5.4 million.

Rental expense under the Company’s operating leases, net of
sublease income, was $203.8 million in 2005. The minimum
aggregate rental commitments under noncancellable leases are
as follows: 2006, $79.8 million; 2007, $55.9 million; 2008,
$38.4 million; 2009, $26.0 million; 2010, $19.9 million and
thereafter, $46.3 million. The Company has no significant capital
leases.

11 Contingencies and Environmental Liabilities

The Company is involved in various claims and legal
proceedings of a nature considered normal to its business,
including product liability, intellectual property and commercial
litigation, as well as additional matters such as antitrust actions.
The Company records accruals for contingencies when it is
probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount can be
reasonably estimated. These accruals are adjusted periodically
as assessments change or additional information
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becomes available. For product liability claims, a portion of the
overall accrual is actuarially determined and considers such
factors as past experience, number of claims reported and
estimates of claims incurred but not yet reported. Individually
significant contingent losses are accrued when probable and
reasonably estimable. Legal defense costs expected to be
incurred in connection with a loss contingency are accrued
when probable and reasonably estimable.

The Company’s decision to obtain insurance coverage is
dependent on market conditions, including cost and
availability, existing at the time such decisions are made. As a
result of a number of factors, product liability insurance has
become less available while the cost has increased
significantly. The Company has evaluated its risks and has
determined that the cost of obtaining product liability insurance
outweighs the likely benefits of the coverage that is available
and as such, has no insurance for certain product liabilities
effective August 1, 2004, including liability for products first
sold after that date. The Company will continue to evaluate its
insurance needs and the costs, availability and benefits of
product liability insurance in the future.

Vioxx Litigation

Product Liability Lawsuits

As previously disclosed, federal and state product liability
lawsuits involving individual claims, as well as putative class
actions, have been filed against the Company with respect to
Vioxx. As of December 31, 2005, the Company has been
served or is aware that it has been named as a defendant in
approximately 9,650 lawsuits, which include approximately
19,100 plaintiff groups, alleging personal injuries resulting from
the use of Vioxx. Of these lawsuits, approximately 4,350
lawsuits representing approximately 12,075 plaintiff groups are
or are slated to be in the federal MDL (discussed below) and
approximately 4,200 lawsuits representing approximately
4,200 plaintiff groups are included in a coordinated proceeding
in New Jersey Superior Court before Judge Carol E. Higbee.
Certain of these lawsuits include allegations regarding
gastrointestinal bleeding, cardiovascular events, thrombotic
events or kidney damage. The Company has also been named
as a defendant in approximately 190 putative class actions
alleging personal injuries or seeking (i) medical monitoring as a
result of the putative class members’ use of Vioxx, (ii)
disgorgement of certain profits under common law unjust
enrichment theories, and/or (iii) various remedies under state
consumer fraud and fair business practice statutes, including
recovering the cost of Vioxx purchased by individuals and
third-party payors such as union health plans (all of the actions
discussed in this paragraph are collectively referred to as the
“Vioxx Product Liability Lawsuits”). The actions filed in the
state courts of California, Texas, New Jersey, and
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, respectively, have been
transferred to a single judge in each state for coordinated
proceedings. In addition, on February 16, 2005, the Judicial
Panel on Multidistrict Litigation (the “JPML”) transferred all
Vioxx Product Liability Lawsuits pending in federal courts
nationwide into one Multidistrict Litigation (“MDL”") for
coordinated pre-trial proceedings. The MDL has been
transferred to the United States District Court for the Eastern
District of Louisiana before District Judge Eldon E. Fallon.

Judge Fallon has indicated that he intends to try a series of
cases during the period November 2005 through 2006, in the
following categories: (i) heart attack with short term use; (ii) heart
attack with long term use; (iii) stroke; and (iv) cardiovascular
injury involving a prescription written after April 2002 when the
labeling for Vioxx was revised to include the results of the VIGOR
trial.

In November and December 2005, the case brought by Evelyn
Irvin Plunkett, on behalf of her late husband Richard Irvin, Jr.,
who died from an apparent heart attack, was tried in Houston,
Texas. Plaintiff alleged that Mr. Irvin took Vioxx for approximately
one month and, thus, the action fell within the category of heart
attack with short term use. After deliberating for two and one-half
days, the court found that the jury was deadlocked and declared
a mistrial. Federal court rules require a unanimous verdict. The
retrial of the case commenced on February 6, 2006 in New
Orleans, Louisiana. On February 17, the jury returned a verdict in
favor of Merck on all counts.

The next scheduled MDL trial is Diaz vs. Merck, a case in
which plaintiffs claim a heart attack with long term use, which is
scheduled for May. In addition to the Diaz case and the Garza
case discussed below, other Vioxx Product Liability Lawsuits are
currently scheduled for trial in 2006.

As previously disclosed, on August 19, 2005, in a trial in state
court in Texas, the jury in Ernst vs. Merck reached a verdict in
favor of the plaintiff and purported to award her a total of
$253 million in compensatory and punitive damages. Under
Texas law, the maximum amount that could be awarded to the
plaintiff is capped at approximately $26 million. The Company
intends to appeal this verdict after the completion of post-trial
proceedings in the trial court. The Company believes that it has
strong points to raise on appeal and is hopeful that the appeals
process will correct the verdict. Since the Company believes that
the potential for an unfavorable outcome is not probable, it has
not established a reserve with respect to the verdict.

On November 3, 2005, in the case of Frederick and Mary
Jackson Humeston vs. Merck & Co., Inc., Superior Court of New
Jersey, Law Division, Atlantic County, a jury returned a verdict in
favor of Merck on all counts. The case was the second Vioxx
personal injury case to go to trial. Mr. Humeston, a 60-year old
United States Postal employee from Idaho, alleged that he
suffered a heart attack in September 2001 as a result of taking
Vioxx. He sought compensatory and punitive damages. The jury
found, by an 8 to 1 vote, that Merck did not fail to provide an
adequate warning to prescribing physicians of an association
between Vioxx and an increased risk of serious cardiovascular
events prior to Mr. Humeston’s heart attack. The jury also
unanimously found that Merck did not violate the New Jersey
Consumer Fraud Act in marketing the drug to prescribing
physicians.

The trial of Garza vs. Heart Clinic, Evans, Posada and Merck
& Co., Inc., began on January 24, 2006, in the 229 th Judicial
District Court of Starr County, Texas. The Company believes the
evidence in this case will show that Vioxx did not cause the heart
attack of Leonel Garza, Sr. Mr. Garza, 71, died of a heart attack
on April 21, 2001, following 23 years of cardiovascular disease
and a prior heart attack. Approximately one
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month before his death, the Company maintains that
Mr. Garza was given a one-week supply of Vioxx 25 mg
samples for pain.

Merck has entered into a tolling agreement (the “Tolling
Agreement”) with the MDL Plaintiffs’ Steering Committee that
establishes a procedure to halt the running of the statute of
limitations (tolling) as to certain categories of claims allegedly
arising from the use of Vioxx by non-New Jersey citizens. The
Tolling Agreement applies to individuals who have not filed
lawsuits and may or may not eventually file lawsuits and only
to those claimants who seek to toll claims alleging injuries
resulting from a thrombotic cardiovascular event that results in
a myocardial infarction or ischemic stroke. The Tolling
Agreement provides counsel additional time to evaluate
potential claims. The Tolling Agreement requires any tolled
claims to be filed in federal court. As of December 31, 2005,
approximately 3,800 claimants had entered into Tolling
Agreements.

Other Lawsuits

As previously disclosed, on July 29, 2005, a New Jersey state
trial court certified a nationwide class of third-party payors
(such as unions and health insurance plans) that paid in whole
or in part for the Vioxx used by their plan members or insureds.
The named plaintiff in that case seeks recovery of certain
Vioxx purchase costs (plus penalties) based on allegations that
the purported class members paid more for Vioxx than they
would have had they known of the product’s alleged risks.
Merck believes that the class was improperly certified. The trial
court’s ruling is procedural only; it does not address the merits
of plaintiffs’ allegations, which the Company intends to defend
vigorously. The New Jersey state Superior Court, Appellate
Division, has accepted Merck’s appeal of the class certification
order on an expedited basis.

As previously reported, the Company has also been named
as a defendant in separate lawsuits brought by the Attorneys
General of Louisiana, Mississippi, and Texas. The Attorney
General of Alaska has also recently filed a lawsuit. These
actions allege that the Company misrepresented the safety of
Vioxx and seek (i) recovery of the cost of Vioxx purchased or
reimbursed by the state and its agencies; (ii) reimbursement of
all sums paid by the state and its agencies for medical services
for the treatment of persons injured by Vioxx; (iii) damages
under various common law theories; and/or (iv) remedies
under various state statutory theories, including state
consumer fraud and/or fair business practices or Medicaid
fraud statutes, including civil penalties.

Shareholder Lawsuits

As previously disclosed, in addition to the Vioxx Product
Liability Lawsuits, the Company, along with various current and
former officers and directors of the Company, are defendants
in a number of putative class actions and individual lawsuits
filed in (or removed to) federal court by shareholders under the
federal securities laws (the “ Vioxx Securities Lawsuits”), all of
which have been transferred by the JPML, along with related
lawsuits discussed below, to the United States District Court
for the District of New Jersey before District Judge Stanley R.
Chesler for inclusion in a nationwide MDL for coordinated
pretrial proceedings (the “Shareholder MDL"). Judge Chesler
has consolidated the Vioxx Securities Lawsuits for all
purposes. On June 9, 2005, plaintiffs in the Vioxx Securities
Lawsuits filed a Fourth

Consolidated and Amended Class Action Complaint superseding
prior complaints in the various cases (the “Complaint”). Plaintiffs
request certification of a class of purchasers of Company stock
between May 21,1999 and October 29, 2004. The Complaint
alleges that the defendants made false and misleading
statements regarding Vioxx in violation of Sections 10(b) and 20
(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and seeks
unspecified compensatory damages and the costs of suit,
including attorneys’ fees. The Complaint also asserts a claim
under Section 20A of the Securities and Exchange Act against
certain defendants relating to their sales of Merck stock. In
addition, the Complaint includes allegations under Sections 11,
12 and 15 of the Securities Act of 1933 that certain defendants
made incomplete and misleading statements in a registration
statement and certain prospectuses filed in connection with the
Merck Stock Investment Plan, a dividend reinvestment plan.
Defendants have filed a motion to dismiss the Complaint, which is
pending.

As previously disclosed, on August 15, 2005, a complaint was
filed in Oregon state court by the State of Oregon through the
Oregon state treasurer on behalf of the Oregon Public Employee
Retirement Fund against the Company and certain current and
former officers and directors. The complaint, which was brought
under Oregon securities law, alleges that plaintiff has suffered
damages in connection with its purchases of Merck common
stock at artificially inflated prices due to the Company’s alleged
violations of law related to disclosures about Vioxx. The
Company removed this lawsuit to the U.S. District Court for the
District of Oregon, however, plaintiff moved to remand the case to
state court, which motion was granted.

As previously disclosed, a number of shareholder derivative
actions have been filed in federal court and in New Jersey
Superior Court naming the Company as a nominal defendant and
certain members of the Board (past and present), together with
certain executive officers, as defendants. The complaints arise
out of substantially the same factual allegations that are made in
the Vioxx Securities Lawsuits. The derivative suits, which are
purportedly brought to assert rights of the Company, assert
claims against the Board members and officers for breach of
fiduciary duty, waste of corporate assets, unjust enrichment,
abuse of control and gross mismanagement. All of the actions
discussed in this paragraph are collectively referred to as the “
Vioxx Derivative Lawsuits.” The JPML has transferred the Vioxx
Derivative Lawsuits pending in federal court to the Shareholder
MDL. Judge Chesler has consolidated the Vioxx Derivative
Lawsuits for all purposes. On June 20, 2005, the federal
derivative plaintiffs filed a Verified Consolidated Shareholders’
Derivative Complaint superseding prior complaints in the various
cases. Defendants have filed a motion to dismiss this complaint,
which is pending. In addition, the Vioxx Derivative Lawsuits
pending in New Jersey Superior Court were consolidated and
transferred to Judge Higbee in Atlantic County, and on April 29,
2005, state plaintiffs filed a superseding Verified Consolidated
Amended Shareholder Derivative Complaint. On January 19,
2006, these two shareholder derivative cases were dismissed
without prejudice. The cases were dismissed when the Court
granted defendants’ motion to stay the cases. The Court’s order
permits plaintiffs to re-file their complaints once the consolidated
federal shareholder derivative case has been resolved.
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As previously disclosed, on October 29, 2004, two
individual shareholders made a demand on the Board to
take legal action against Mr. Raymond Gilmartin, former
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer and other
individuals for allegedly causing damage to the Company
with respect to the allegedly improper marketing of Vioxx.
In response to that demand letter, the Board of Directors
determined at its November 23, 2004 meeting that the
Board would take the shareholders’ request under
consideration and it remains under consideration.

In addition, as previously disclosed, a number of
putative class actions have been filed against the
Company and certain current and former officers and
directors of the Company in federal court (the “Vioxx
ERISA Lawsuits” and, together with the Vioxx Securities
Lawsuits and the Vioxx Derivative Lawsuits, the “Vioxx
Shareholder Lawsuits”) on behalf of certain of the
Company’s current and former employees who are
participants in certain of the Company’s retirement plans
asserting claims under the Employee Retirement Income
Security Act (“ERISA"). The lawsuits make similar
allegations to the allegations contained in the Vioxx
Securities Lawsuits and claim that the defendants
breached their duties as plan fiduciaries.

The JPML has transferred all Vioxx ERISA Lawsuits to
the Shareholder MDL. Judge Chesler has consolidated the
Vioxx ERISA Lawsuits for all purposes. A consolidated and
amended complaint was filed in the Vioxx ERISA Lawsuits
on August 2, 2005. Defendants have filed a motion to
dismiss this complaint, which is pending.

International Lawsulits

As previously disclosed, in addition to the lawsuits
discussed above, the Company has been named as a
defendant in litigation relating to Vioxx in various countries
(collectively, the “Vioxx Foreign Lawsuits”) in Europe,
Canada, Brazil, Australia, Turkey, and Israel.

Additional Lawsuits

Based on media reports and other sources, the Company
anticipates that additional Vioxx Product Liability Lawsuits,
Vioxx Shareholder Lawsuits and Vioxx Foreign Lawsuits
(collectively, the “Vioxx Lawsuits”) will be filed against it
and/or certain of its current and former officers and
directors in the future.

Insurance

As previously disclosed, the Company has product liability
insurance for claims brought in the Vioxx Product Liability
Lawsuits with stated upper limits of approximately

$630 million after deductibles and co-insurance. This
insurance provides coverage for legal defense costs and
potential damage amounts that have been or will be
incurred in connection with the Vioxx Product Liability
Lawsuits. The Company believes that this insurance
coverage extends to additional Vioxx Product Liability
Lawsuits that may be filed in the future. The Company has
Directors and Officers insurance coverage applicable to
the Vioxx Securities Lawsuits and Vioxx Derivative
Lawsuits with stated upper limits of approximately

$190 million. The Company has fiduciary and other
insurance for the Vioxx ERISA Lawsuits with stated upper
limits of approximately $275 million. Additional insurance
coverage for these claims may also be available under
upper-level excess policies that provide coverage for a

insurers about the availability of some or all of this insurance
coverage and there are likely to be additional disputes. At this
time, the Company believes that its insurance coverage with
respect to the Vioxx Lawsuits will not be adequate to cover its
defense costs and any losses.

As previously disclosed, the Company’s upper-level excess
insurers (which provide excess insurance potentially applicable to
all of the Vioxx Lawsuits) have commenced an arbitration
seeking, among other things, to cancel those policies, to void all
of their obligations under those policies and to raise other
coverage issues with respect to the Vioxx Lawsuits. A second
arbitration against one of the Company’s upper-level excess
insurers has also been commenced. Merck intends to contest
vigorously the insurers’ claims and will attempt to enforce its
rights under applicable insurance policies. The amounts actually
recovered under the policies discussed in this section may be
less than the amounts specified in the preceding paragraph.

Investigations

As previously disclosed, in November 2004, the Company was
advised by the staff of the SEC that it was commencing an
informal inquiry concerning Vioxx. On January 28, 2005, the
Company announced that it received notice that the SEC issued
a formal notice of investigation. Also, the Company received a
subpoena from the U.S. Department of Justice (the “D0OJ")
requesting information related to the Company’s research,
marketing and selling activities with respect to Vioxx in a federal
health care investigation under criminal statutes. There are also
ongoing investigations by certain Congressional committees. As
previously disclosed, the Company’s U.K. subsidiary has been
notified by the Medicines and Healthcare Products Regulatory
Agency in the United Kingdom (the “MHRA?") of an investigation
by the MHRA of compliance by the Company with European
Union (“EU") adverse experience reporting requirements in
connection with Vioxx. In addition, as previously disclosed,
investigations are being conducted by local authorities in certain
cities in Europe in order to determine whether any criminal
charges should be brought concerning Vioxx. The Company is
cooperating with these governmental entities in their respective
investigations (the “Vioxx Investigations”). The Company cannot
predict the outcome of these inquiries; however, they could result
in potential civil and/or criminal dispositions.

As previously disclosed, the Company has received a Civil
Investigative Demand from a group of Attorneys General from 31
states and the District of Columbia who are investigating whether
the Company violated state consumer protection laws when
marketing Vioxx. The Company is cooperating with the Attorneys
General in responding to the Civil Investigative Demand.

Reserves

The Company currently anticipates that a number of Vioxx
Product Liability Lawsuits will be tried in 2006. The Company
cannot predict the timing of any trials with respect to the Vioxx
Shareholder Lawsuits. The Company believes that it has
meritorious defenses to the Vioxx Lawsuits and will vigorously
defend against them. In view of the inherent difficulty of predicting
the outcome of litigation, particularly where there are many
claimants and the claimants seek indeterminate damages.



variety of risks. There are disputes with certain
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the Company is unable to predict the outcome of these
matters, and at this time cannot reasonably estimate the
possible loss or range of loss with respect to the Vioxx
Lawsuits. The Company has not established any reserves for
any potential liability relating to the Vioxx Lawsuits or the Vioxx
Investigations (collectively the “ Vioxx Litigation”).

Legal defense costs expected to be incurred in connection
with a loss contingency are accrued when probable and
reasonably estimable. As of December 31, 2004, the Company
had established a reserve of $675 million solely for its future
legal defense costs related to the Vioxx Litigation. During
2005, the Company spent $285 million in the aggregate in
legal defense costs worldwide related to (i) the Vioxx Product
Liability Lawsuits, (ii) the Vioxx Shareholder Lawsuits, (iii) the
Vioxx Foreign Lawsuits, and (iv) the Vioxx Investigations
(collectively, the “ Vioxx Litigation”). In the fourth quarter, the
Company recorded a charge of $295 million to increase the
reserve solely for its future legal defense costs related to the
Vioxx Litigation to $685 million at December 31, 2005. This
reserve is based on certain assumptions and is the best
estimate of the amount that the Company believes, at this
time, it can reasonably estimate will be spent through 2007.
Some of the significant factors considered in the establishment
and ongoing review of the reserve for the Vioxx legal defense
costs were as follows: the actual costs incurred by the
Company up to that time; the development of the Company’s
legal defense strategy and structure in light of the scope of the
Vioxx Litigation; the number of cases being brought against the
Company; the costs and outcomes of completed trials and the
anticipated timing, progression, and related costs of pre-trial
activities and trials in the Vioxx Product Liability Lawsuits.
Events such as scheduled trials, that are expected to occur
throughout 2006 and into 2007, and the inherent inability to
predict the ultimate outcomes of such trials, limit the
Company'’s ability to reasonably estimate its legal costs
beyond the end of 2007. The Company will continue to monitor
its legal defense costs and review the adequacy of the
associated reserves. Unfavorable outcomes in the Vioxx
Litigation could have a material adverse effect on the
Company'’s financial position, liquidity and results of
operations.

Commercial Litigation

Beginning in 1993, the Company was named in a number of
antitrust suits, certain of which were certified as class actions,
instituted by most of the nation’s retail pharmacies and
consumers in several states. The Company settled the federal
class action, which represented the single largest group of
claims and has settled substantially all of the remaining cases
on satisfactory terms. The few remaining cases have been
inactive for several years. The Company has not engaged in
any conspiracy and no admission of wrongdoing was made or
included in any settlement agreements.

As previously disclosed, the Company was joined in
ongoing litigation alleging manipulation by pharmaceutical
manufacturers of Average Wholesale Prices (“AWP”), which
are sometimes used in calculations that determine public and
private sector reimbursement levels. In 2002, the JPML
ordered the transfer and consolidation of all pending federal
AWP cases to federal court in Boston, Massachusetts.
Plaintiffs filed one consolidated class action complaint, which
aggregated the claims previously filed in various federal district
court actions

and also expanded the number of manufacturers to include some
which, like the Company, had not been defendants in any prior
pending case. In May 2003, the court granted the Company’s
motion to dismiss the consolidated class action and dismissed
the Company from the class action case. Subsequent to the
Company'’s dismissal, the plaintiffs filed an amended
consolidated class action complaint, which did not name the
Company as a defendant. The Company and many other
pharmaceutical manufacturers are defendants in similar
complaints pending in federal and state court brought individually
by a number of counties in the State of New York. The Company
and the other defendants are awaiting the final ruling on their
motion to dismiss in the Suffolk County case, which was the first
of the New York county cases to be filed. In addition, as of
December 31, 2005, the Company was a defendant in state
cases brought by the Attorneys General of Kentucky, lllinois,
Alabama, Wisconsin, Mississippi, and Arizona, all of which are
being vigorously defended. The Company has also received a
letter inquiry from the Attorney General of Idaho.

As previously disclosed, the Company has been named as a
defendant in antitrust cases in federal court in Minnesota and in
state court in California, each alleging an unlawful conspiracy
among different sets of pharmaceutical manufacturers to protect
high prices in the United States by impeding importation into the
United States of lower-priced Pharmaceuticals from Canada. The
court dismissed the federal claims in the Minnesota case with
prejudice and the plaintiffs have filed a Notice of Appeal. The
state claims in that action were dismissed without prejudice.

As previously disclosed, a suit in federal court in Alabama by
two providers of health services to needy patients alleges that 15
pharmaceutical companies overcharged the plaintiffs and a class
of those similarly situated, for Pharmaceuticals purchased by the
plaintiffs under the program established by Section 340B of the
Public Health Service Act. The Company and the other
defendants filed a motion to dismiss the complaint on numerous
grounds which was recently denied by the court.

As previously disclosed, in January 2003, the DOJ notified the
federal court in New Orleans, Louisiana, that it was not going to
intervene at that time in a pending Federal False Claims Act case
that was filed under seal in December 1999 against the
Company. The court issued an order unsealing the complaint,
which was filed by a physician in Louisiana, and ordered that the
complaint be served. The complaint, which alleged that the
Company'’s discounting of Pepcid in certain Louisiana hospitals
led to increases in costs to Medicaid, was dismissed. An
amended complaint was filed under seal and the case has been
administratively closed by the Court until the seal is lifted. The
State of Louisiana has filed its own amended complaint,
incorporating the allegations contained in the sealed amended
complaint. The allegations contained in the sealed amended
complaint are unknown.

In April 2005, the Company was named in a qui tam lawsuit
under the Nevada False Claims Act. The suit, in which the
Nevada Attorney General has intervened, alleges that the
Company inappropriately offered nominal pricing and other
marketing and pricing inducements to certain customers and also
failed to comply with its obligations under the Medicaid Best Price
scheme related to such arrangements. The Company is
vigorously defending against this lawsuit.
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Governmental Proceedings

As previously disclosed, the Company has received a
subpoena from the DOJ in connection with its investigation of
the Company’s marketing and selling activities, including
nominal pricing programs and samples. The Company has
also reported that it has received a Civil Investigative Demand
(“CID"™) from the Attorney General of Texas regarding the
Company’s marketing and selling activities relating to Texas.
As previously disclosed, the Company received another CID
from the Attorney General of Texas asking for additional
information regarding the Company’s marketing and selling
activities related to Texas, including with respect to certain of
its nominal pricing programs and samples. In April 2004, the
Company received a subpoena from the office of the Inspector
General for the District of Columbia in connection with an
investigation of the Company’s interactions with physicians in
the District of Columbia, Maryland, and Virginia. In

November 2004, the Company received a letter request from
the DOJ in connection with its investigation of the Company’s
pricing of Pepcid. In September 2005, the Company received a
subpoena from the lllinois Attorney General. The subpoena
seeks information related to repackaging of prescription drugs.

As previously disclosed, the Company has received a letter
from the DOJ advising it of the existence of a qui tam
complaint alleging that the Company violated certain rules
related to its calculations of best price and other federal pricing
benchmark calculations, certain of which may affect the
Company’s Medicaid rebate obligation.

The Company is cooperating with all of these
investigations. The Company cannot predict the outcome of
these investigations; however, it is possible that unfavorable
outcomes could have a material adverse effect on the
Company'’s financial position, liquidity and results of
operations. In addition, from time to time, other federal, state or
foreign regulators or authorities may seek information about
practices in the pharmaceutical industry or the Company’s
business practices in inquiries other than the investigations
discussed in this section. It is not feasible to predict the
outcome of any such inquiries.

On February 23, 2004, the Italian Antitrust Authorities
adopted a measure commencing a formal investigation of
Merck Sharp & Dohme (ltalia) S.p.A. (“MSD ltaly”) and the
Company under Article 14 of the Italian Competition Law and
Article 82 EC to ascertain whether the Company and MSD ltaly
committed an abuse of a dominant position by virtue of the
Company'’s refusal to grant to ACS Dobfar S.p.A. (“Dobfar”),
an ltalian company, a voluntary license, pursuant to domestic
legislation passed in 2002, to permit Dobfar to manufacture
Tienam (imipenem and cilastatin) in Italy for sale outside Italy,
in countries where patent protection under the applicable
domestic rules has expired or never existed. The Company
has a Supplementary Protection Certificate (“SPC”) which
provides the Company certain rights with respect to the
manufacture and sale of Tienam in Italy which expires in
January 2006. A hearing before the Italian Antitrust Authorities
was held on May 2, 2005. On June 17, 2005, the Italian
Antitrust Authority (“ICA”) issued an order imposing interim
measures requiring the Company to grant a license to
manufacture Tienam in Italy. Pursuant to the ICA’s order, the
license granted to Dobfar will be limited to the right to only
manufacture and build supply stock of Tienam and will not
allow Dobfar to export Tienam outside of Italy or to sell

their Tienam product within Italy prior to the expiry of the SPC.
On November 16, 2005, the Italian Administrative court denied
the Company’s appeal of the ICA’s order. Proceedings before the
ICA are ongoing.

Vaccine Litigation

As previously disclosed, the Company is a party in claims brought
under the Consumer Protection Act of 1987 in the United
Kingdom, which allege that certain children suffer from a variety
of conditions as a result of being vaccinated with various bivalent
vaccines for measles and rubella and/or trivalent vaccines for
measles, mumps and rubella, including the Company’s M-M-R 1.
The conditions include autism, with or without inflammatory bowel
disease, epilepsy, encephalitis, encephalopathy, Guiltain-Barré
syndrome and transverse myelitis. There are now 26 claimants
proceeding or, to the Company’s knowledge, intending to
proceed against the Company. The Company will vigorously
defend against these lawsuits.

As previously disclosed, the Company is also a party to
individual and class action product liability lawsuits and claims in
the United States involving pediatric vaccines (e.g., hepatitis B
vaccine) that contained thimerosal, a preservative used in
vaccines. Merck has not distributed thimerosal-containing
pediatric vaccines in the United States since the fall of 2001. As
of December 31, 2005, there were approximately 275 active
thimerosal related lawsuits with approximately 775 plaintiffs.
Other defendants include other vaccine manufacturers who
produced pediatric vaccines containing thimerosal as well as
manufacturers of thimerosal. In these actions, the plaintiffs allege,
among other things, that they have suffered neurological injuries
as a result of exposure to thimerosal from pediatric vaccines. Two
state court cases and two Federal District Court cases were
scheduled for trial in 2005. All of these cases have been
dismissed. One case set for trial in 2006 was also dismissed.
Certain of the dismissals have been appealed. The Company will
vigorously defend against these lawsuits; however, it is possible
that unfavorable outcomes could have a material adverse effect
on the Company’s financial position, liquidity and results of
operations.

The Company has been successful in having cases of this
type either dismissed or stayed on the ground that the action is
prohibited under the National Childhood Vaccine Injury Act (the
“Vaccine Act”). The Vaccine Act prohibits any person from filing
or maintaining a civil action (in state or federal court) seeking
damages against a vaccine manufacturer for vaccine-related
injuries unless a petition is first filed in the United States Court of
Federal Claims (hereinafter the “Vaccine Court”). Under the
Vaccine Act, before filing a civil action against a vaccine
manufacturer, the petitioner must either (a) pursue his or her
petition to conclusion in Vaccine Court and then timely file an
election to proceed with a civil action in lieu of accepting the
Vaccine Court’s adjudication of the petition or (b) timely exercise
a right to withdraw the petition prior to Vaccine Court adjudication
in accordance with certain statutorily prescribed time periods. The
Company is aware that there are numerous cases pending in
Vaccine Court involving allegations that thimerosal-containing
vaccines and/or the M-M-R Il vaccine cause autism spectrum
disorders. All of the cases referred to in the preceding paragraph
as having been dismissed have been brought by plaintiffs
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who claim to have made a timely withdrawal of their Vaccine
Court petition. The Company is not a party to the Vaccine
Court proceedings because the petitions are brought against
the Department of Health and Human Services.

Patent Litigation

From time to time, generic manufacturers of pharmaceutical
products file Abbreviated New Drug Applications (“ANDAS")
with the FDA seeking to market generic forms of the
Company’s products prior to the expiration of relevant patents
owned by the Company. Generic pharmaceutical
manufacturers have submitted ANDASs to the FDA seeking to
market in the United States a generic form of Fosamax,
Prilosec, Propecia, Trusopt and Cosopt prior to the expiration
of the Company’s (and AstraZeneca'’s in the case of Prilosec
and Nexium) patents concerning these products. The generic
companies’ ANDAs generally include allegations of non-
infringement, invalidity and unenforceability of the patents.
Generic manufacturers have received FDA approval to market
a generic form of Prilosec. The Company has filed patent
infringement suits in federal court against companies filing
ANDA s for generic alendronate ( Fosamax), finasteride

( Proscar/Propecia), dorzolamide (Trusopt) and
dorzolamide/timolol ( Cosopt) and AstraZeneca and the
Company have filed patent infringement suits in federal court
against companies filing ANDAs for generic omeprazole and
esomeprazole. Similar patent challenges exist in certain
foreign jurisdictions. The Company intends to vigorously
defend its patents, which it believes are valid, against
infringement by generic companies attempting to market
products prior to the expiration dates of such patents. As with
any litigation, there can be no assurance of the outcomes,
which, if adverse, could result in significantly shortened periods
of exclusivity for these products.

As previously disclosed, on January 28, 2005, the U.S.
Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit in Washington, D.C.
found the Company’s patent claims for once-weekly
administration of Fosamax to be invalid. The Company
exhausted all options to appeal this decision in 2005. Based on
the Court of Appeals’ decision, Fosamax will lose its market
exclusivity in the United States in February 2008 and the
Company expects a significant decline in U.S. Fosamax sales
after that time.

In May 2005, the Federal Court of Canada Trial Division
issued a decision refusing to bar the approval of generic alen-
dronate on the ground that Merck’s patent for weekly alen-
dronate was likely invalid. This decision cannot be appealed
and generic alendronate was launched in Canada in
June 2005. In July 2005, Merck was sued in the Federal Court
of Canada by Apotex seeking damages for lost sales of
generic weekly alendronate due to the patent proceeding.

In January 2003, the High Court of Justice for England and
Wales held that patents of the Company protecting the
alendronate daily and weekly products were invalid in the
United Kingdom. On November 6, 2003, the Court of Appeals
of England and Wales affirmed the ruling by the High Court of
Justice for England and Wales.

European countries permit companies seeking approval of
a generic product to reference data of the innovative product in
certain circumstances under data exclusivity regulations. The
High Court of Justice has affirmed the decision of the UK

regulatory authority that its data for weekly alendronate may be
referenced by companies seeking approval of generic weekly
alendronate products. The Company has filed for leave to appeal
a judgment of a Swedish Administration Court affirming a grant
by the Swedish regulatory authority of approval of generic weekly
alendronate products which referenced the Company’s data on
weekly alendronate for their approval. The Company has filed
similar cases in other countries.

As previously announced by the Company, on July 20, 2004,
the Opposition Division of the European Patent Office rendered
an oral decision to revoke the Company’s patent in Europe that
covers the once-weekly administration of alendronate. On
August 19, 2004, the written opinion was issued confirming the
oral decision revoking the Company’s patent. On September 16,
2004, the Company filed an appeal of this decision. A decision on
this appeal is expected in 2006. The Company is defending the
alendronate weekly product in other major European markets
based on other patents.

On October 5, 2004, in an action in Australia challenging the
validity of the Company’s Australian patent for the once-weekly
administration of alendronate, the patent was found to be invalid.
The Company has appealed the decision.

In addition, as previously disclosed, in Japan a proceeding
has been filed challenging the validity of the Company’s
Japanese patent for the once-weekly administration of
alendronate.

On January 18, 2006, the Company sued Hi-Tech Pharmacal
Co., Inc. (“Hi-Tech”) of Amityville, New York for patent
infringement in response to Hi-Tech’s application to the FDA
seeking approval of a generic version of Merck’s ophthalmic
drugs Trusopt and Cosopt, which are used for treating elevated
intraocular pressure in people with ocular hypertension or
glaucoma. In the lawsuit, Merck sued to enforce a patent
covering an active ingredient dorzolamide, which is present in
both Trusopt and Cosopt. Merck has elected not to enforce two
U.S. patents listed with the FDA which cover the combination of
dorzolamide and timolol, the two active ingredients in Cosopt.
This lawsuit will automatically stay FDA approval of Hi-Tech’s
ANDAs for 30 months or until an adverse court decision,
whichever may occur earlier. The patent covering dorzolamide
provides exclusivity for Trusopt and Cosopt until October 2008
[including six months of pediatric exclusivity). After such time, the
Company expects sales of these products to decline.

In the case of omeprazole, the trial court in the United States
rendered an opinion in October 2002 upholding the validity of the
Company’s and AstraZeneca’s patents covering the stabilized
formulation of omeprazole and ruling that one defendant’s
omeprazole product did not infringe those patents. The other
three defendants’ products were found to infringe the for-mulation
patents. In December 2003, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the
Federal Circuit affirmed the decision of the trial court. With
respect to the Company’s patent infringement claims against
certain other generic manufacturers’ omeprazole products, trial is
scheduled for March 2006.

The Company and AstraZeneca received notice in
October 2005 that Ranbaxy Laboratories Limited (“Ranbaxy”) has
filed an ANDA for esomeprazole magnesium. The ANDA contains
Paragraph IV challenges to patents on Nexium. On
November 21, 2005, the Company and AstraZeneca sued
Ranbaxy in the United States District Court in New Jersey.
Accordingly, FDA
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approval of Ranbaxy’s ANDA is stayed for 30 months until
April 2008 or until an adverse court decision, if any, whichever
may occur earlier.

In the case of finasteride, an ANDA has been filed seeking
approval of a generic version of Propecia and alleging
invalidity of the Company’s patents. The Company filed a
patent infringement lawsuit in the District Court of Delaware in
September 2004. A trial is scheduled for June 2006.

In Europe, the Company is aware of various companies
seeking registration for generic losartan (the active ingredient
for Cozaar). The Company has patent rights to losartan via
license from E.l. duPont de Nemours and Company (duPont).
The Company and duPont have filed patent infringement
proceedings against various companies in Portugal.

Other Litigation

On July 27, 2005, Merck was served with a further shareholder
derivative suit filed in the New Jersey Superior Court for
Hunterdon County against the Company and certain current
and former officers and directors. This lawsuit seeks to recover
or cancel compensation awarded to the Company’s executive
officers in 2004, and asserts claims for breach of fiduciary
duty, waste and unjust enrichment.

In November 2005, an individual shareholder delivered a
letter to the Board alleging that the Company had sustained
damages through the Company’s adoption of its Change in
Control Separation Benefits Plan (the “CIC Plan”) in
November 2004. The shareholder made a demand on the
Board to take legal action against the Board'’s current or former
members for allegedly causing damage to the Company with
respect to the adoption of the CIC Plan. In response to that
demand letter, the independent members of the Board
determined at the November 22, 2005 Board meeting that the
Board would take the shareholder’s request under
consideration and it remains under consideration.

As previously disclosed, on July 6, 2004, the United States
District Court for the District of New Jersey granted a motion
by the Company, Medco Health Solutions, Inc. (“Medco
Health") and certain officers and directors to dismiss a
purported class action complaint involving claims related to the
Company’s revenue recognition practice for retail
co-payments paid by individuals to whom Medco Health
provides pharmaceutical benefits as well as other allegations.
The complaint was dismissed with prejudice. On August 20,
2004, the same court granted the Company’s motion to
dismiss with prejudice a related shareholder derivative action.
Plaintiffs in both actions appealed the decisions. On
December 15, 2005, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Third
Circuit upheld the District Court’s decision dismissing the class
action complaint. In a separate decision issued the same day,
the Court of Appeals upheld most of the District Court’s
decision dismissing the shareholder derivative suit, and sent
the issue of whether the Company’s Board of Directors
properly refused the shareholder demand relating to the
Company'’s treatment of retail co-payments back to the District
Court for reconsideration under a different legal standard.

As previously disclosed, prior to the spin-off of Medco
Health, the Company and Medco Health agreed to settle, on a
class action basis, a series of lawsuits asserting violations of
ERISA (the “Gruer Cases”). The Company, Medco Health and

certain plaintiffs’ counsel filed the settlement agreement with the
federal district court in New York, where cases commenced by a
number of plaintiffs, including participants in a number of
pharmaceutical benefit plans for which Medco Health is the
pharmacy benefit manager, as well as trustees of such plans,
have been consolidated. Medco Health and the Company agreed
to the proposed settlement in order to avoid the significant cost
and distraction of prolonged litigation. The proposed class
settlement has been agreed to by plaintiffs in five of the cases
filed against Medco Health and the Company. Under the
proposed settlement, the Company and Medco Health have
agreed to pay a total of $42.5 million, and Medco Health has
agreed to modify certain business practices or to continue certain
specified business practices for a period of five years. The
financial compensation is intended to benefit members of the
settlement class, which includes ERISA plans for which Medco
Health administered a pharmacy benefit at any time since
December 17, 1994. The district court held hearings to hear
objections to the fairness of the proposed settlement and
approved the settlement in 2004, but has not yet determined the
number of class member plans that have properly elected not to
participate in the settlement. The settlement becomes final only if
and when all appeals have been resolved. Certain class member
plans have indicated that they will not participate in the
settlement. Cases initiated by three such plans and two
individuals remain pending in the Southern District of New York.
Plaintiffs in these cases have asserted claims based on ERISA
as well as other federal and state laws that are the same as or
similar to the claims that had been asserted by settling class
members in the Gruer Cases. The Company and Medco Health
are named as defendants in these cases.

Three notices of appeal were filed and the appellate court
heard oral argument in May 2005. On December 8, 2005, the
appellate court issued a decision vacating the district court’s
judgment and remanding the cases to the district court to allow
the district court to resolve certain jurisdictional issues. The
district court has scheduled a hearing for February 24, 2006 to
address such issues.

After the spin-off of Medco Health, Medco Health assumed
substantially all of the liability exposure for the matters discussed
in the foregoing two paragraphs. These cases are being
defended by Medco Health.

There are various other legal proceedings, principally product
liability and intellectual property suits involving the Company,
which are pending. While it is not feasible to predict the outcome
of such proceedings or the proceedings discussed in this Note, in
the opinion of the Company, all such proceedings are either
adequately covered by insurance or, if not so covered, should not
ultimately result in any liability that would have a material adverse
effect on the financial position, liquidity or results of operations of
the Company, other than proceedings for which a separate
assessment is provided in this Note.

Environmental Matters

The Company is a party to a number of proceedings brought
under the Comprehensive Environmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Act, commonly known as Superfund.
When a legitimate claim for contribution is asserted, a liability is
initially accrued based upon the estimated transaction costs to
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manage the site. Accruals are adjusted as feasibility studies
and related cost assessments of remedial techniques are
completed, and as the extent to which other potentially
responsible parties (PRPs) who may be jointly and severally
liable can be expected to contribute is determined.

The Company is also remediating environmental
contamination resulting from past industrial activity at certain of
its sites and takes an active role in identifying and providing for
these costs. A worldwide survey was initially performed to
assess all sites for potential contamination resulting from past
industrial activities. Where assessment indicated that physical
investigation was warranted, such investigation was
performed, providing a better evaluation of the need for
remedial action. Where such need was identified, remedial
action was then initiated. Estimates of the extent of
contamination at each site were initially made at the pre-
investigation stage and liabilities for the potential cost of
remediation were accrued at that time. As more definitive
information became available during the course of
investigations and/or remedial efforts at each site, estimates
were refined and accruals were adjusted accordingly. These
estimates and related accruals continue to be refined annually.

As previously disclosed, in December 2003, the Virginia
Department of Environmental Quality (“VADEQ") issued a
Notice of Violation of the Company’s Elkton, Virginia, facility for
air permit limit exceedances reported by the facility as a result
of performance testing of a process train. In 2005, the
Company settled this matter with VADEQ by agreeing (i) to
make $3.1 million in capital improvements at the site, (i) to pay
VADEQ a $200,000 fine, and (iii) to perform a Supplemental
Environmental Project for $300,000.

On December 21, 2005, the Company settled claims
brought by the New Jersey Department of Environmental
Protection for alleged damages to natural resources at four
New Jersey Merck remediation sites. In the settlement, the
Company agreed to pay $2.38 million, donate 10 acres of land
adjacent to the Rahway River and fund a $30,000 restoration
project in the Passaic River watershed for ground-water
contamination found at the Company’s sites.

In management’s opinion, the liabilities for all environmental
matters that are probable and reasonably estimable have been
accrued and totaled $100.4 million and $127.5 million at

December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. These liabilities are
undiscounted, do not consider potential recoveries from insurers
or other parties and will be paid out over the periods of
remediation for the applicable sites, which are expected to occur
primarily over the next 15 years. Although it is not possible to
predict with certainty the outcome of these matters, or the
ultimate costs of remediation, management does not believe that
any reasonably possible expenditures that may be incurred in
excess of the liabilities accrued should exceed $88.0 million in
the aggregate. Management also does not believe that these
expenditures should result in a material adverse effect on the
Company'’s financial position, results of operations, liquidity or
capital resources for any year.

12 Preferred Stock of Subsidiary Companies

In December 2004, the Company redeemed variable-rate
preferred units of a subsidiary at $1.5 billion of par value plus
accrued dividends. Because these preferred securities were held
at the subsidiary level, they were previously included in Minority
interests in the consolidated financial statements for 2003.

In connection with the 1998 restructuring of AMI (see Note 9),
the Company assumed a $2.4 billion par value preferred stock
obligation with a dividend rate of 5% per annum, which is carried
by KBI and included in Minority interests. While a small portion of
the preferred stock carried by KBI is convertible into KBI common
shares, none of the preferred securities are convertible into the
Company’s common shares and, therefore, they are not included
as common shares issuable for purposes of computing Earnings
per common share assuming dilution (see Note 18).

13 Stockholders ' Equity
Other paid-in capital increased by $30.2 million in 2005,

decreased by $86.8 million in 2004, and increased by
$12.9 million in 2003. The changes primarily reflect the impact of
shares issued upon exercise of stock options and related income
tax benefits, as well as the issuance of restricted shares.

A summary of treasury stock transactions (shares in millions)
is as follows:

2005 2004 2003
Shares Cost Shares Cost Shares Cost
Balance, Jan. 1 767.6 $26,191.8 754.5 $25,617.5 731.2 $24,109.1
Purchases 33.2 1,015.3 24.9 974.6 39.0 2,034.1
Issuances (1) (6.5) (222.7) (11.8) (400.3) (15.7) (525.7)
Balance, Dec. 31 794.3 $26,984.4 767.6 $26,191.8 754.5 $25,617.5

() Issued primarily under stock option plans.
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At December 31, 2005 and 2004, 10 million shares of
preferred stock, without par value, were authorized; none were
issued.

14 Stock -Based Compensation Plans

The Company has stock-based compensation plans under
which employees, non-employee directors and employees of
certain of the Company’s equity method investees may be
granted options to purchase shares of Company common
stock at the fair market value at the time of the grant. These
plans were approved by the Company’s shareholders. Option
grants beginning in 2002 generally vest ratably over three
years, while grants prior to 2002 generally vest after five years.
The options expire ten years from the date of grant, subject to
terms applicable to such awards.

In 2004, the Company made certain changes to its stock-
based compensation plans and began granting performance
share units (PSUs) and restricted stock units (RSUS), in
addition to stock options, to certain management level
employees. The financial value of individual stock-based
incentive grants under this approach was designed to be
equivalent to the prior approach, only the mix of stock-based
compensation awards changed. Both PSU and RSU payouts
will be in shares of Company stock after the end of a three-
year period, subject to terms applicable to such awards.
Additionally, PSU payouts will be contingent on the Company’s
performance against a pre-set objective or set of objectives.
The Company granted .5 million PSUs in both 2005 and 2004,
with weighted-average grant date fair values of $31.96 and
$48.23, respectively. The Company granted 2.5 million RSUs
in both 2005 and 2004 with weighted-average grant date fair
values of $31.17 and $41.09 in 2005 and 2004, respectively.
Forfeitures and vestings were not significant in either period.

In 2003, in connection with the Medco Health spin-off, the
number and exercise prices of outstanding options were
proportionately adjusted to maintain the option holders’
positions before and after the spin-off. As a result of the
adjustment, the

number of outstanding options increased by 12.6 million and the
average exercise price decreased by approximately $3.22. In
addition, certain stock options granted to Medco Health
employees in 2003 and 2002 were converted to Medco Health
options with terms and amounts that maintained the option
holders’ positions.

Summarized information relative to the Company’s stock
option plans (options in thousands) is as follows:

Number of Average

Options Price®
Outstanding at December 31, 2002 218,109.3 $58.80
Granted 32,595.7 52.74
Exercised (15,482.2) 25.07
Forfeited or converted @ (11,970.7) 63.18
Medco Health spin-off adjustment 12,626.2 (3.22)
Outstanding at December 31, 2003 235,878.3 56.80
Granted 31,377.9 45.58
Exercised (11,668.0) 20.60
Forfeited (10,824.1) 59.78
Outstanding at December 31, 2004 244,764.1 56.96
Granted 29,870.2 31.67
Exercised (6,379.4) 21.40
Forfeited (18,166.9) 61.43

Outstanding at December 31, 2005

@ Weighted average exercise price.
@ Includes 4.8 million options that were converted to Medco Health options.

250,088.0 $54.52

The number of options and average price of options
exercisable at December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 were
165.0 million options at $56.71, 129.1 million options at $55.83
and 101.4 million options at $47.47, respectively. At
December 31, 2005 and 2004, 82.3 million shares and 99.9
million shares, respectively, were available for future grants under
the terms of the Company’s stock-based compensation plans.
Summarized information about stock options outstanding and
exercisable at December 31, 2005 (options in thousands) is as
follows:

Exercise Outstanding Exercisable
Price Number of Average Average Number Average
Range of Options Life @) Price @ of Options Price @
Under $25 2,069.3 2.66 $12.29 2,069.3 $12.29
$25to 40 43,407.0 6.99 31.29 11,919.9 30.88
$40 to 50 74,048.0 5.97 48.32 46,967.8 48.07
$50 to 65 79,078.9 4.39 60.14 76,509.0 60.16
$65 to 80 50,666.0 4.19 75.91 26,788.9 76.09
Over $80 818.8 3.68 86.03 763.3 86.10
250,088.0 165,018.2

1)
)

Weighted average contractual life remaining in years.
Weighted average exercise price.

15 Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

The Company has defined benefit pension plans covering
eligible employees in the United States and in certain of its
international subsidiaries. Pension benefits in the United
States are based on a formula that considers final average pay
and years of credited service. In addition, the Company
provides medical, dental and life insurance benefits, principally
to its eligible U.S.

retirees and similar benefits to their dependents, through its other
postretirement benefit plans. The Company uses a December 31

measurement date for substantially all of its pension plans and for
its other postretirement benefit plans.

In connection with the Company’s restructuring actions (see
Note 4), Merck recorded termination charges in 2005, 2004 and
2003 of $32.0 million, $18.4 million and $37.9 million,
respectively, on its pension plans and $6.5 million, $3.1 million
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and $8.1 million, respectively, on its other postretirement
benefit plans related to expanded eligibility for certain
employees exiting the Company.

Also, in connection with these restructuring activities, the
Company recorded curtailment losses of $9.1 million in 2005
and settlement losses of $28.3 million in 2003 on its pension
plans as well as curtailment losses of $0.7 million and
$11.7 million on its other postretirement benefit plans in 2005
and 2003, respectively.

The Company changed participant contributions and the
service recognized for eligibility for its other postretirement
benefit plans. These amendments generated curtailment gains
of $12.3 million in 2004 and $10.2 million in 2003.

In addition, the Company recorded a settlement gain of
$4.2 million in 2005 and a settlement loss of $23.0 million in
2004 on certain of its domestic pension plans resulting from
employees electing to receive their pension benefits as lump
sum payments.

In 2004, the Company recognized the federal subsidy under
the Medicare Prescription Drug Improvement and
Modernization Act of 2003 (the Act), which reduced the benefit

The cost of health care and life insurance benefits for active
employees was $324.6 million in 2005, $295.3 million in 2004
and $273.0 million in 2003.

Summarized information about the changes in plan assets and
benefit obligation is as follows:

Other
Postretirement
Pension Benefits Benefits
2005 2004 2005 2004

Fair value of plan assets
at January 1
Actual return on plan

$5,480.9 $4,282.7 $1,165.3 $ 949.5

assets 391.6 718.8 101.9 150.7
Company contributions 497.7 761.5 46.3 94.4
Benefits paid from plan

assets (306.2) (296.1) (36.1) (29.3)
Other 6.6 14.0 — —

Fair value of plan assets
at December 31

Benefit obligation at

$6,070.6 $5,480.9 $1,277.4 $1,165.3

obligation of certain of its other postretirement benefit plans by January 1 $5,879.5 $5,071.9 $1,892.4 $1,840.4
$169.0 million. While the Company is recognizing the subsidy ~ Subsidy under the Act — — —  (169.0)
in accordance with current accounting requirements, it will Service cost 338.8  307.7 87.9 86.0
continue to evaluate the Act and regulations that follow to Interest cost _ 310.6  286.0 106.0  105.7
determine the optimal approach to incorporating the impact of ~ Actuarial losses (gains) 286.3  511.2 (29.3)  152.0
the Act. Benefits paid (329.1) (327.1) (88.5) (65.2)
The net cost for the Company’s pension plans consisted of ~ Plan amendments 18.2 46 (159.1)  (60.7)
the following components: Curtailments (12.2) — 0.7 —
Termination benefits 32.0 18.4 6.5 3.1
Years Ended December 31 2005 2004 2003 Other (0.6) 6.8 — —
Service cost $338.8 $307.7 $263.4 Benefit obligation at
Interest cost 310.6 286.0 260.6 December 31 $6,523.5 $5,879.5 $1,816.6 $1,892.3
Expected return on plan assets (400.7) (367.7) (341.2)
Net amortization 156.1 130.0 115.9 The fair value of U.S. pension plan assets included in the
Termination benefits 32.0 18.4 37.9 preceding table was $3.8 billion in 2005 and $3.5 billion in 2004.
Curtailments 9.1 — — The pension benefit obligation of U.S. plans included in this table
Settlements (4.2) 23.0 28.3 was $4.1 billion in 2005 and $3.7 billion in 2004.

Net pension cost $441.7 $397.4 $ 364.9

The net pension cost attributable to U.S. plans included in
the above table was $295.3 million in 2005, $283.0 million in
2004 and $264.8 million in 2003.

The net cost of postretirement benefits other than pensions
consisted of the following components:

Years Ended December 31 2005 2004 2003
Service cost $ 879 $ 86.0 $ 68.3
Interest cost 106.0 105.7 90.4
Expected return on plan assets (103.0) (89.4) (62.0)
Net amortization 22.0 31.0 28.0
Curtailments 0.7 (12.3) 15
Termination benefits 6.5 3.1 8.1

Net postretirement benefit cost $120.1 $124.1 $134.3

A reconciliation of the plans’ funded status to the net asset
(liability) recognized at December 31 is as follows:

Other
Postretirement
Pension Benefits Benefits
2005 2004 2005 2004

Plan assets less than
benefit obligation
Unrecognized net loss
Unrecognized plan

changes
Net asset (liability)
Recognized as:

$ (452.9) $ (398.6) $(539.2) $(727.0)
2,300.3 2,200.2 6827 755.1

85.4 99.2 (338.9) (201.3)
$1,932.8 $1,900.8 $(195.4) $(173.2)

Other assets $2,347.4 $2281.3 $ — % —
Accrued and other

current liabilities (8.0) (15.8) (24.9) (24.9)
Deferred income taxes

and noncurrent

liabilities (439.3) (387.7) (170.5) (148.3)
Accumulated other

comprehensive loss 32.7 23.0 — —
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The weighted average asset allocations of the investment
portfolio for the pension and other postretirement benefit plans
at December 31 are as follows:

Other
Postretirement

Pension Benefits Benefits

2005 2004 2005 2004
U.S. equities 39% 41% 54% 55%
International equities 33 30 29 27
Fixed-income investments 19 21 15 16
Real estate and other

investments 3 6 — 1

Cash and cash equivalents 6 2 2 1

100% 100% 100% 100%

The target investment portfolios for the Company’s pension
plans are determined by country based on the nature of the
liabilities and considering the demographic composition of the
plan participants (average age, years of service and active
versus retiree status) and in accordance with local regulations.
The weighted average target allocation was 38% in U.S.
equities, 33% in international equities, 25% in fixed-income
investments, 3% in real estate and other investments, and 1%
in cash and cash equivalents. Other investments include
insurance contracts for certain international pension plans.

The target investment portfolio for the Company’s other
postretirement benefit plans is allocated 45% to 60% in U.S.
equities, 20% to 30% in international equities, 15% to 20% in
fixed-income investments, and up to 8% in cash and other
investments. The portfolio’s asset allocation is consistent with
the long-term nature of the plans’ benefit obligation, and is well
diversified among the asset classes in which the portfolio
invests.

Contributions to the pension plans and other postretirement
benefit plans during 2006 are expected to be $365.0 million
and $92.6 million, respectively.

Expected benefit payments are as follows:

Other

Pension Postretirement

Benefits Benefits

2006 $ 229.6 $ 78.6
2007 247.4 84.9
2008 266.5 911
2009 286.0 98.0
2010 303.9 105.0
2011-2015 1,985.1 646.3

Expected benefit payments are based on the same
assumptions used to measure the benefit obligations and
include estimated future employee service. Expected receipts
of the subsidy under the Act, which are not reflected in the
expected other postretirement benefit payments included in the
preceding table, are as follows: 2007, $6.3 million; 2008,
$7.0 million; 2009, $7.6 million; 2010, $8.3 million; 2011 -2015,
$53.9 million.

At December 31, 2005 and 2004, the accumulated benefit
obligation was $5.0 billion and $4.5 billion, respectively, for all
pension plans and $3.1 billion and $2.7 billion, respectively, for
U.S. pension plans. The Company had a minimum pension
liability of $34.5 million and $24.6 million at December 31, 2005
and 2004, respectively, representing the extent to which the
accumulated benefit obligation exceeded plan assets for certain
of the Company’s pension plans.

For pension plans with benefit obligations in excess of plan
assets at December 31, 2005 and 2004, the fair value of plan
assets was $695.3 million and $1.1 billion, respectively, and the
benefit obligation was $1.5 billion and $1.8 billion, respectively.
For those plans with accumulated benefit obligations in excess of
plan assets at December 31, 2005 and 2004, the fair value of
plan assets was $144.8 million and $106.0 million, respectively,
and the accumulated benefit obligation was $456.5 million and
$393.9 million, respectively.

Unrecognized net loss amounts reflect experience differentials
primarily relating to differences between expected and actual
returns on plan assets as well as the effects of changes in
actuarial assumptions. Unrecognized net loss amounts in excess
of certain thresholds are amortized into net pension and other
postretirement benefit cost over the average remaining service
life of employees. Amortization of unrecognized net losses for the
Company’s U.S. plans at December 31, 2005 is expected to
increase net pension and other postretirement benefit cost by
approximately $126.0 million annually from 2006 through 2010.

The Company reassesses its benefit plan assumptions on a
regular basis. The weighted average assumptions used in
determining pension plan information are as follows:

December 31 2005 2004 2003
Net cost

Discount rate 5.40% 5.65% 5.90%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 765 7.70 7.70
Salary growth rate 4.1 4.1 4.1
Benefit obligation

Discount rate 5.15% 5.40% 5.65%
Salary growth rate 4.2 4.1 4.1

Assumptions used in determining U.S. pension plan and other
postretirement benefit plan information are as follows:

December 31 2005 2004 2003
Net cost

Discount rate 6.00%* 6.25% 6.50%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 8.75 8.75 8.75
Salary growth rate 4.5 4.5 4.5
Benefit obligation

Discount rate 5.75% 6.00%* 6.25%
Salary growth rate 4.5 4.5 4.5

* 5.75% used for other postretirement benefit plans.
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The expected rate of return for both the pension and other
postretirement benefit plans represents the average rate of
return to be earned on plan assets over the period the benefits
included in the benefit obligation are to be paid and is
determined on a country basis. In developing the expected rate
of return within each country, the long-term historical returns
data is considered as well as actual returns on the plan assets
and other capital markets experience. Using this reference
information, the long-term return expectations for each asset
category and a weighted average expected return for each
country’s target portfolio is developed, according to the
allocation among those investment categories. The expected
portfolio performance reflects the contribution of active
management as appropriate. For 2006, the Company’s
expected rate of return of 8.75% will remain unchanged from
2005 for its U.S. pension and other postretirement benefit
plans.

The health care cost trend rate assumptions for other post-
retirement benefit plans are as follows:

December 31 2005 2004
Health care cost trend rate assumed for next

year 9.0% 10.0%
Rate to which the cost trend rate is assumed

to decline 5.0% 5.0%
Year that the rate reached the ultimate trend

rate 2013 2013

A one percentage point change in the health care cost trend
rate would have had the following effects:

One Percentage Point

Increase Decrease
Effect on total service and interest cost
components $ 37.7 $ (29.8)
Effect on benefit obligation 298.0 (240.3)
16 Other (Income) Expense, Net
Years Ended December 31 2005 2004 2003
Interest income $(480.9) $(300.1) $(308.7)
Interest expense 3855 293.7 350.9
Exchange gains (16.1) (18.4) (28.4)
Minority interests 121.8 154.2 168.7

Other, net (120.5) (473.4) (385.7)

$(110.2) $(344.0) $(203.2)

Minority interests include third parties’ share of exchange
gains and losses arising from translation of the financial
statements into U.S. dollars. The reduced minority interest in
2005 is attributable to the redemption of subsidiary variable-
rate preferred units (see Note 12).

Other, net in 2004 primarily reflects a $176.8 million gain from
the sale of the Company’s 50-percent equity stake in its
European joint venture with Johnson & Johnson, as well as
realized gains on the Company’s investment portfolio. Other, net
in 2003 primarily reflects an $84.0 million gain on the sale of
Aggrastat product rights in the United States and realized gains
on the Company’s investment portfolios relating to the favorable
interest rate environment.

Interest paid was $354.1 million in 2005, $284.6 million in
2004 and $359.4 million in 2003.

17 Taxes on Income

A reconciliation between the Company’s effective tax rate and
the U.S. statutory rate is as follows:

2005 Tax Rate
Amount 2005 2004 2003
U.S. statutory rate applied to
income from continuing
operations before taxes $2,577.4 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%

Differential arising from:
Foreign earnings
Tax exemption for Puerto

(945.1) (12.8) (10.0) (10.2)

Rico operations (98.0) (1.3) (1.6) (0.9
State taxes 188.6 25 1.3 1.7
AJCA 766.5 10.4 — —
Other 2432 3.3 2.4 1.6

$2,732.6  37.1% 27.1% 27.2%

Other includes the tax effect of minority interests, contingency
reserves, research credits, export incentives and miscellaneous
items.

Domestic companies contributed approximately 35% in 2005,
30% in 2004 and 34% in 2003 to consolidated income from
continuing operations before taxes.

Taxes on income from continuing operations consisted of:

Years Ended December 31 2005 2004 2003

Current provision

Federal $1,688.1 $1,420.0 $1,464.2
Foreign 739.6 530.9 611.3
State 295.9 161.3 254.8

2,723.6 2,112.2 2,330.3

Deferred provision

Federal 97.0 95.6 21.3
Foreign (134.0) (32.3) 96.5
State 46.0 (14.4) 13.9

9.0 48.9 131.7

$2,732.6 $2,161.1 $2,462.0
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Deferred income taxes at December 31 consisted of:

2005 2004
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
Other intangibles $ 36.0% 1582 $ 60.7 $ 286.1
Inventory related 628.1 266.9 749.7 473.0
Accelerated
depreciation — 1,539.1 — 1,479.7
Advance payment 338.6 — 338.6 —
Equity investments 104.5 676.1 189.3 548.7
Pensions and OPEB 151.3 789.9 168.6 811.9
Compensation related 151.9 — 182.5 —
Vioxx legal defense
cost reserve 241.1 — 205.2 —
Net operating losses 314.9 — 212.3 —
Other 1,208.9 426.3 1,144.4 314.2
Subtotal 3,175.3 3,856.5 3,251.3 3,913.6
Valuation allowance (17.6) — — —

Total deferred taxes $3,157.7 $3,856.5 $3,251.3 $3,913.6

Net deferred tax

liabilities $ 698.8 $ 662.3
Recognized as:

Prepaid expenses

and taxes $ (662.2) $ (652.6)
Other assets (68.5) (10.5)
Income taxes

payable 159.7 156.2
Deferred income

taxes and

noncurrent

liabilities 1,269.8 1,169.2

The Company has net operating loss (NOL) carryforwards
in a number of jurisdictions. The most significant of which is
the United Kingdom with NOL carryforwards of $633 million
which have no expiration date. A valuation allowance has been
established against certain Canadian NOL carryforwards
resulting from a legal entity reorganization.

Income taxes paid in 2005, 2004 and 2003 were
$1.7 billion, $1.9 billion and $2.0 bhillion, respectively. Stock
option exercises did not have a significant impact on taxes
paid in 2005. Stock option exercises reduced income taxes
paid in 2004 and 2003 by $121.7 million and $167.8 million,
respectively.

As previously disclosed, in October 2004, the AJCA was
signed into law. The AJCA creates temporary incentives for
U.S. multinationals to repatriate accumulated income earned
outside the United States as of December 31, 2002. In
accordance with the AJCA, the Company repatriated
$15.9 billion during 2005. The Company recorded an income
tax charge of $766.5 million in Taxes on Income in 2005
related to this repatriation, $185 million of which was paid in
2005 and $582 million of which will be paid in the first quarter
of 2006. This charge was partially offset by a $100 million
benefit associated with a decision to implement certain tax
planning strategies.

The Company has not changed its intention to indefinitely
reinvest accumulated earnings earned subsequent to
December 31, 2002. At December 31, 2005, foreign earnings
of $8.3 billion have been retained indefinitely by subsidiary
companies for reinvestment. No provision will be made for
income

taxes that would be payable upon the distributions of such
earnings and it is not practicable to determine the amount of the
related unrecognized deferred income lax liability. In addition, the
Company has subsidiaries operating in Puerto Rico and
Singapore under tax incentive grants that expire in 2015 and
2026, respectively.

The Company'’s federal income tax returns have been audited
through 1992. As previously disclosed, the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) has substantially completed its examination of the
Company'’s tax returns for the years 1993 to 1996 and on
April 28, 2004, in connection with its examination, the IRS issued
a preliminary notice of deficiency with respect to a partnership
transaction entered into in 1993. On December 13, 2005, the
Company received a final notice of deficiency with respect to the
transaction with regard to the 1993 tax return. Specifically, the
IRS disallowed certain royalty and other expenses claimed as
deductions on the 1993 tax return. The preliminary notice
proposed disallowing similar type expenses on the 1994-1996 tax
returns. The Company anticipates receiving a similar preliminary
notice of deficiency for 1997-1999. If the IRS ultimately prevails in
its positions, the Company’s income tax due for 1993 would
increase by approximately $60 million plus interest of
approximately $60 million and penalties of approximately
$12 million. For the years 1994-1999, the tax would increase by
approximately $910 million plus interest of approximately
$520 million. The IRS will likely make similar claims for years
subsequent to 1999 with respect to this transaction. The potential
disallowance for these later years, computed on a similar basis to
the 1993-1999 disallowances, would be approximately $540
million plus interest of approximately $60 million. The IRS has
proposed penalties on the Company with respect to all periods
that were the subject of the preliminary notice of adjustment and
the Company anticipates the IRS would seek to impose penalties
on all other periods.

In October 2005, the IRS issued summonses to several
current and former executives of the Company in connection with
this matter. The IRS began interviewing these individuals in
December 2005.

The Company vigorously disagrees with the proposed
adjustments and intends to aggressively contest this matter
through applicable IRS and judicial procedures, as appropriate.
Although the final resolution of the proposed adjustments is
uncertain and involves unsettled areas of the law, based on
currently available information, the Company has provided for the
best estimate of the probable tax liability for this matter. While the
resolution of the issue may result in tax liabilities which are
significantly higher or lower than the reserves established for this
matter, management currently believes that the resolution will not
have a material effect on the Company’s financial position or
liquidity. However, an unfavorable resolution could have a
material effect on the Company’s results of operations or cash
flows in the quarter in which an adjustment is recorded or the tax
is due or paid.

In January 2006, the IRS issued a summons requesting
certain information in connection with a minority interest equity
financing transaction entered into in 1995. Merck intends to
cooperate with the terms of the summons.
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18 Earnings per Share

The weighted average common shares used in the
computations of basic earnings per common share and
earnings per common share assuming dilution (shares in
millions) are as follows:

Years Ended December 31 2005 2004 2003

Average common shares
outstanding
Common shares issuable (1)

2,197.0 2,219.0 2,236.7
3.4 7.4 16.4

Average common shares
outstanding assuming dilution  2,200.4 2,226.4 2,253.1

@) Issuable primarily under stock-based compensation plans.

In 2005, 2004 and 2003, 242.4 million, 233.1 million and
203.4 million common shares issuable under the Company’s
stock-based compensation plans were excluded from the
computation of earnings per common share assuming dilution
because the effect would have been antidilutive.

19 Comprehensive Income

The components of Other comprehensive income (loss) are
as follows.

After

Pretax(® Tax Tax

Year Ended December 31, 2005
Net unrealized gain on derivatives

$ 936 $ (38.3)$ 553

The components of Accumulated other comprehensive
income (loss) as follows:

December 31 2005 2004
Net unrealized gain (loss) on derivatives $15.6 9$(65.7)
Net unrealized gain on investments 59.5 9.2
Minimum pension liability (22.5) (15.5)
Cumulative translation adjustment relating to

equity investees (0.3) 26.1

$52.3 $(45.9)

At December 31, 2005, $6.0 million of the net unrealized gain
on derivatives is associated with options maturing in the next
12 months, which hedge anticipated foreign currency
denominated sales over that same period.

20 Segment Reporting

The Company’s operations are principally managed on a
products basis. The Merck Pharmaceutical segment includes
products marketed either directly or through joint ventures. These
products consist of therapeutic and preventive agents, sold by
prescription, for the treatment of human disorders. Merck sells
these human health products primarily to drug wholesalers and
retailers, hospitals, government agencies and managed health
care providers such as health maintenance organizations and
other institutions.

All Other includes other non-reportable human and animal
health segments. Revenues and profits for these segments are
as follows:

Net loss realization 44.0 (18.0) 26.0
Derivatives 137.6 (56.3) 81.3 Merck
Net unrealized gain on Pharm- Al
investments (23.5) 1.6 (21.9) aceutical Other Total
Net loss realization 71.1 11 72 Year Ended December 31, 2005
Investments 476 27 50.3 Segmentrevenues $20,678.8 $1,146.0 $21,824.8
Minimum pension liability (11.9) 49 (7.0) Segment_proflts o 13,157.9 1,122.5 14,280.4
5 - - Included in segment profits:
Cumulative translation adjustment Equity income from affiliates 1,0065 399.0 1,4055
relating to equity investees (40.6) 142  (26.4) Depreciation and
$1327 $ (345% 982 amortization (148.8) (4.2)  (153.0)
Year Ended December 31, 2004 Year Ended December 31, 2004
Net unrealized loss on derivatives $(117.8) $ 48.2 $ (69.6) Segment revenues $21,591.0 $1,123.7 $22,714.7
Net loss realization 64.2 (26.3) 37.9 segment profits 13,560.3 1,131.3 14,691.6
Derivatives (53.6) 21.9 (31.7) Included in segment profits:
Net unrealized gain on Equity income from affiliates 512.8 307.7 820.5
investments (38.4) (9.6) (48.0) Depreciation and amortization (151.8) (4.3) (156.1)
Net income realization (89.7) 36.8  (52.9) Year Ended December 31, 2003
Investments (128.1) 27.2 (100.9) segment revenues $21,128.3 $1,128.6 $22,256.9
Minimum pension liability (7.2 2.3 (4.9) Segment profits 13,504.8 1,078.3 14,583.1
Cumulative translation adjustment Included in segment profits:
relating to equity investees 40.2 (14.1) 26.1  Equity income from affiliates 304.0 245.8 549.8
$(148.7) $ 37.3 $(111.4) _Depreciation and amortization (143.5) (4.0) (147.5)
Year Ended December 31, 2003
Net unrealized loss on derivatives $ (87.6) $ 35.9 $ (51.7)
Net loss realization 51.5 (21.1) 304
Derivatives (36.1) 14.8 (21.3)
Net unrealized gain on
investments 105.0 (33.8) 71.2
Net income realization (114.3) (3.2) (117.5)
Investments (9.3) (37.0) (46.3)
Minimum pension liability 4245 (192.6) 231.9

$379.1 $(214.8) $ 164.3

(1) Net of applicable minority interest.
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Segment profits are comprised of segment revenues less
certain elements of materials and production costs and
operating expenses, including components of equity income
(loss) from affiliates and depreciation and amortization
expenses. For internal management reporting presented to the
chief operating decision maker, the Company does not allocate
the vast majority of indirect production costs, research and
development expenses and general and administrative
expenses, as well as the cost of financing these activities.
Separate divisions maintain responsibility for monitoring and
managing these costs, including depreciation related to fixed
assets utilized by these divisions and, therefore, they are not
included in segment profits.

A reconciliation of total segment revenues to consolidated
Sales is as follows:

Years Ended December 31 2005 2004 2003
Segment revenues $21,824.8 $22,714.7 $22,256.9
Other revenues 187.1 223.9 229.0

$22,011.9 $22,938.6 $22,485.9

Other revenues are primarily comprised of miscellaneous
corporate revenues, sales related to divested products or
businesses and other supply sales.

Sales @ of the Company’s products were as follows:

Years Ended December 31 2005 2004 2003
Zocor $ 4,381.7 $ 51965 $ 50114
Fosamax 3,191.2 3,159.7 2,676.6
Cozaar/Hyzaar 3,037.2 2,823.7 2,486.0
Singulair 29756 2,622.0 2,009.4
Proscar 741.4 733.1 605.5
Primaxin 739.6 640.6 628.9
Vasotec/Vaseretic 623.1 719.2 763.7
Cosopt/Trusopt 617.2 558.8 484.4
Cancidas 570.0 430.0 275.7
Maxalt 348.4 309.9 324.2
Propecia 291.9 270.2 239.0
Vioxx — 1,489.3 2,548.8
Vaccines/Biologicals 1,103.3 1,036.1 1,056.1
Other 3,391.3 29495 3,376.2

$22,011.9 $22,938.6 $22,485.9

(1) Presented net of discounts and returns .

Other primarily includes sales of other human
pharmaceuticals, pharmaceutical and animal health supply
sales to the Company'’s joint ventures and revenue from the
Company'’s relationship with AZLP, primarily relating to sales
of Nexium and Prilosec. Revenue from AZLP was $1.7 billion,
$1.5 billion and $1.9 billion in 2005, 2004 and 2003,
respectively.

Consolidated revenues by geographic area where derived are
as follows:

Years Ended December 31 2005 2004 2003
United States $12,766.6 $13,472.0 $13,321.1
Europe, Middle East and Africa  5,203.5 5,440.8 5,341.3
Japan 1,637.9 1,668.2 1,600.9
Other 2,403.9 2,357.6 2,222.6

$22,011.9 $22,938.6 $22,485.9

A reconciliation of total segment profits to consolidated
Income from continuing operations before taxes is as follows:

Years Ended December 31 2005 2004 2003
Segment profits $14,280.4 $14,691.6 $14,583.1
Other profits 175.3 24.6 156.6
Adjustments 615.3 481.3 453.5
Unallocated:
Interest income 480.9 300.1 308.7
Interest expense (385.5) (293.7) (350.9)
Equity income (loss) from
affiliates 311.6 187.7 (75.6)
Depreciation and
amortization (1,555.1) (1,294.6) (1,166.7)

Research and development
Other expenses, net

(3,848.0) (4,010.2) (3,279.9)
(2,711.0) (2,112.3) (1,577.2)

$ 7,363.9 $ 7,974.5 $ 9,051.6

Other profits are primarily comprised of miscellaneous
corporate profits as well as operating profits related to divested
products or businesses and other supply sales. Adjustments
represent the elimination of the effect of double counting certain
items of income and expense. Equity income (loss) from affiliates
includes taxes paid at the joint venture level and a portion of
equity income that is not reported in segment profits. Other
expenses, net, include expenses from corporate and
manufacturing cost centers and other miscellaneous income
(expense), net.

Property, plant and equipment, net by geographic area where
located is as follows:

December 31 2005 2004 2003
United States $10,460.8 $10,712.9 $10,383.3
Europe, Middle East and Africa  1,963.7 2,012.8  1,846.3
Japan 585.1 605.8 599.1
Other 1,388.6 1,382.2 1,340.3

$14,398.2 $14,713.7 $14,169.0

The Company does not disaggregate assets on a products
and services basis for internal management reporting and,
therefore, such information is not presented.
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Management’'s Report

Management’s Responsibility For Financial Statements
Responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of the Company’s
financial statements rests with management. The financial
statements report on management’s stewardship of Company
assets. These statements are prepared in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles and, accordingly,
include amounts that are based on management’s best
estimates and judgments. Nonfinancial information included in
the Annual Report has also been prepared by management
and is consistent with the financial statements.

To assure that financial information is reliable and assets
are safeguarded, management maintains an effective system
of internal controls and procedures, important elements of
which include: careful selection, training and development of
operating and financial managers; an organization that
provides appropriate division of responsibility; and
communications aimed at assuring that Company policies and
procedures are understood throughout the organization. A staff
of internal auditors regularly monitors the adequacy and
application of internal controls on a worldwide basis.

To ensure that personnel continue to understand the
system of internal controls and procedures, and policies
concerning good and prudent business practices, the
Company periodically conducts the Management'’s
Stewardship Program for key management and financial
personnel. This program reinforces the importance and
understanding of internal controls by reviewing key corporate
policies, procedures and systems. In addition, the Company
has compliance programs, including an ethical business
practices program to reinforce the Company’s long-standing
commitment to high ethical standards in the conduct of its
business.

The financial statements and other financial information
included in the Annual Report fairly present, in all material
respects, the Company’s financial condition, results of
operations and cash flows. Our formal certification to the
Securities and Exchange Commission

Audit Committee’s Report

The Audit Committee, comprised of independent directors, met
with the independent registered public accounting firm (the
independent auditors), management and internal auditors to
assure that all were carrying out their respective
responsibilities. The Audit Committee discussed with and
received a letter from the independent auditors confirming their
independence. Both the independent auditors and the internal
auditors had full access to the Committee, including regular
meetings without management present.

The Audit Committee met with the independent auditors to
discuss their fees and the scope and results of their audit work,
including the adequacy of internal controls and the quality of
financial reporting. The Committee also discussed with the

is included in the Company’s Form 10-K filing. In addition, in
May 2005, the Company submitted to the New York Stock
Exchange (NYSF) a certificate of the CEO certifying that he was
not aware of any violation by the Company of NYSE Corporate
Governance Listing Standards.

Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
adequate internal control over financial reporting, as such term is
defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f). Management conducted
an evaluation of the effectiveness of internal control over financial
reporting based on the framework in Internal Control-Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). Based on
this evaluation, management concluded that internal control over
financial reporting was effective as of December 31, 2005 based
on criteria in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by
COSO. Management’s assessment of the effectiveness of
internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2005
has been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an
independent registered public accounting firm, and
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP has issued a report on
management’s assessment of the effectiveness of the
Company'’s internal control over financial reporting, which is
included herein.

I
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Richard T. Clark

Chief Executive Officer
and President

Judy C. Lewent
Executive Vice President
and Chief Financial Officer

independent auditors their judgments regarding the quality and
acceptability of the Company’s accounting principles, the clarity
of its disclosures and the degree of aggressiveness or
conservatism of its accounting principles and underlying
estimates. The Audit Committee reviewed and discussed the
audited financial statements with management and
recommended to the Board of Directors that these financial
statements be included in the Company’s Form 10-K filing with
the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Rochelle B. Lazarus
Thomas E. Shenk
Wendell P. Weeks

Peter C.Wendell
Chairperson
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting

To the Stockholders and the
Board of Directors of Merck & Co., Inc.:

We have completed integrated audits of Merck & Co., Inc.’s
2005 and 2004 consolidated financial statements and of its
internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2005, and an audit of its 2003 consolidated financial
statements in accordance with the standards of the Public
Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Our
opinions, based on our audits, are presented below.

Consolidated financial statements

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets
and the related consolidated statements of income, of retained
earnings, of comprehensive income and of cash flows present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Merck &
Co., Inc. and its subsidiaries at December 31, 2005 and
December 31, 2004, and the results of their operations and
their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2005 in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted
our audits of these statements in accordance with the
standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit of financial statements includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, and evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

Internal control over financial reporting

Also, in our opinion, management’s assessment, included in
the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal Control
Over Financial Reporting, that the Company maintained
effective internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2005 based on criteria established in Internal
Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission
(COS0), is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on
those criteria. Furthermore, in our opinion, the Company
maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control
over financial reporting as of December 31, 2005, based on
criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework
issued by the COSO. The

Compensation and Benefits Committee’s Report
The Compensation and Benefits Committee, comprised of
independent directors, approves compensation objectives and
policies for all employees and sets compensation for the
Company’s executive officers. The Committee seeks to ensure
that rewards are closely linked to Company, division, team and
individual performances. The Committee also seeks to ensure
that compensation and benefits are set at levels that enable
Merck to attract and retain highly qualified employees. The
Committee views stock ownership as a vehicle to align the
interests of employees with those of the Company’s

Firm

Company’s management is responsible for maintaining effective
internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of
the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our
responsibility is to express opinions on management'’s
assessment and on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted
our audit of internal control over financial reporting in accordance
with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained
in all material respects. An audit of internal control over financial
reporting includes obtaining an understanding of internal control
over financial reporting, evaluating management’s assessment,
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control, and performing such other procedures as we
consider necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorizations of management and directors of the company;
and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over
financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods
are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Florham Park, New Jersey PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

February 24, 2006

Consistent with the long-term focus inherent in the Company’s
R&D-based pharmaceutical business, it is the policy of the
Committee to make a high proportion of executive officer
compensation dependent on long-term performance and on
enhancing stockholder value.

William G. Bowen
Johnnetta B. Cole
William N. Kelley

Lawrence A. Bossidy
Chairperson



stockholders.
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Selected Financial Data @)

Merck & Co., Inc. and Subsidiaries
(% in millions except per share amounts)

2005@ 2004® 2003@ 2002 2001 2000

Results for Year:
Sales $22,011.9 $22,938.6 $22,485.9 $21,445.8 $21,199.0 $20,009.5
Materials and production costs 5,149.6 4,959.8 4,436.9 4,004.9 3,722.6 3,273.0
Marketing and administrative

expenses 7,155.5 7,238.7 6,200.3 5,652.2 5,700.6 5,725.5
Research and development

expenses 3,848.0 4,010.2 3,279.9 2,677.2 2,456.4 2,343.8
Restructuring costs 322.2 107.6 194.6 — — —
Equity income from affiliates (1,717.1) (1,008.2) (474.2) (644.7) (685.9) (764.9)
Other (income) expense, net (110.2) (344.0) (203.2) 104.5 57.2 69.8
Income from continuing operations

before taxes 7,363.9 7,974.5 9,051.6 9,651.7 9,948.1 9,362.3
Taxes on income 2,732.6 2,161.1 2,462.0 2,856.9 2,894.9 2,766.7
Income from continuing operations 4,631.3 5,813.4 6,589.6 6,794.8 7,053.2 6,595.6
Income from discontinued

operations, net of taxes — — 241.3 354.7 228.6 226.1
Net income 4,631.3 5,813.4 6,830.9 7,149.5 7,281.8 6,821.7
Basic earnings per common share

Continuing operations $ 211 $ 2.62 $ 2.95 $ 3.01 $ 3.08 $ 2.86

Discontinued operations — — A1 .16 .10 .10

Net income $ 2.11 $ 2.62 $ 3.056)0 $ 3.17 $ 3.18 $ 2.96
Earnings per common share

assuming dilution

Continuing operations $ 2.10 $ 2.61 $ 2.92 $ 2.98 $ 3.04 $ 2.80

Discontinued operations — — A1 .16 .10 .10

Net income $ 2.10 $ 2.61 $ 3.03 $ 3.14 $ 3.14 $ 2.90
Cash dividends declared 3,338.7 3,329.1 3,264.7 3,204.2 3,156.1 2,905.7
Cash dividends paid per common

share $ 1.52 $ 1.49 $ 1.45 $ 141 $ 1.37 $ 1.21
Capital expenditures 1,402.7 1,726.1 1,915.9 2,128.1 2,401.8 2,471.0
Depreciation 1,544.2 1,258.7 1,129.6 1,067.5 949.7 803.0
Year-End Position:
Working capital $ 7,745.8 $ 1,731.1 $ 1,957.6 $ 2,011.2 $ 1,417.4 $ 3,643.8
Property, plant and equipment

(net) 14,398.2 14,713.7 14,169.0 14,195.6 13,103.4 11,482.1
Total assets 44,845.8 42,572.8 40,587.5(6) 47,561.2 44,021.2 40,154.9
Long-term debt 5,125.6 4,691.5 5,096.0 4,879.0 4,798.6 3,600.7
Stockholders’ equity 17,916.6 17,288.2 15,576.40) 18,200.5 16,050.1 14,832.4
Financial Ratios:
Income from continuing operations

as a % of sales 21.0% 25.3% 29.3% 31.7% 33.3% 33.0%
Net income as a % of average total

assets 10.6% 14.0% 14.9% 15.5% 17.3% 17.9%
Year-End Statistics:
Average common shares

outstanding (millions) 2,197.0 2,219.0 2,236.7 2,257.5 2,288.3 2,306.9
Average common shares

outstanding assuming dilution

(millions) 2,200.4 2,226.4 2,253.1 2,277.0 2,322.3 2,353.2
Number of stockholders of record 198,200 216,100 233,000 246,300 256,200 265,700
Number of employees 61,500 62,600 63,200() 77,300 78,100 69,300

@ Prior year amounts have been reclassified to reflect separate line item presentation of Restructuring costs.

(@ Amounts for 2005 include the impact of net tax charge primarily associated with the AJCA repatriation, restructuring actions and additional Vioxx legal defense

costs.

(3 Amounts for 2004 include the impact of the withdrawal of Vioxx and Vioxx legal defense costs.
@ Amounts for 2003 include the impact of the implementation of a new distribution program for U.S. wholesalers.

() Amount does not add as a result of rounding.

() Decrease in 2003 primarily reflects the impact of the spin-off of Medco Health.
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MERCK & CO., INC. SUBSIDIARIES

The following is a list of subsidiaries of tB®mpany, doing business under the name stated.

Name

as of 12/31/05

Exhibit 21

Country or State
of Incorporation

AMRAD Pharmaceuticals Pty. Lt

Aton Pharma, Inc

Banyu Pharmaceutical Company, L

Blue Jay Investments C.'

BRC Ltd

Charles E. Frosst (U.K.) Limite

Chibret A/S

Chibret Pharmazeutische Gm|

Chine-MSD HIV/AIDS Public Private Partnership, Ir
Chippewa Holdings LL(

Cloverleaf International Holdings S..

CM Delaware LLC

Comsort, Inc

Coophavet S.A.&1

Coordinated Patient Care Scandinavia
Crosswinds B.V

Dieckmann Arzneimittel Gmbl

European Insurance Risk Excess Limi
Farmaco-Companhia Farmaceutica, L
Farmasi-Produtos Farmaceuticos, L
Financiere MSD S.A.<

Fontelabc-Produtos Farmaceuticos, Lc
Fregenal Holdings S./

Frosst Iberica, S.A

Frosst Laboratories, In

Frosst Portugues— Produtos Farmaceuticos, Lc
Hangzhou MSD Pharmaceutical Company Lim?
Hawk and Falcon L.L.C

Infodoc AS?

International Indemnity Ltc

Istituto Di Richerche Di Biologia Molecolare S.p.
Istituto Gentili S.p.A./Inc

Johnson & Johnsc— Merck Consumer Pharmaceuticals Comp?

KBI Inc.

KBI Sub Inc.

KBI-E Inc.

KBI-P Inc.

Kiinteisto Oy Viistotie 11

Laboratoires Merck Sharp & Dohi-Chibret SNC
Laboratorios Abello, S.A

Laboratorios Biopat, S./

Australia
Delaware
Japar
Netherlands
Bermuda
Great Britain
Denmark
Germany
China
Delaware
Luxembourg
Delaware
Delaware
France
Norway
Netherlands
Germany
Ireland
Portugal
Portugal
France
Portugal
Panam:
Spain
Delaware
Portugal
China
Delaware
Norway
Bermuda
Italy
Italy/Delaware
New Jerse)
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Finland
France
Spain
Spain




Name

Country or State
of Incorporation

Laboratorios Chibret, S.£

Laboratorios Frosst, S./

Laboratorios Medichip S.L

Laboratorios Neurogard, S..

Laboratorios Quimic-Farmaceuticos Chibret, Ld
Maple Leaf Holdings SRI

MCM Vaccine Col

Medco de Mexico Managed Care S. de R.L. de |
Medco Holdings S. de R.L. de C.

Medco Servicios de Mexico, S. de R.L. de C
Merck and Company, Incorporat

Merck Borinquen Holdings, Int

Merck Capital Resources, Ir

Merck Capital Ventures, LL(

Merck Cardiovascular Health Compa

Merck Enterprises Canada, L

Merck Finance Co., Inc

Merck Foreign Sales Corporation L

Merck Frosst Canada Lt

Merck Frosst Compan

Merck Frosst Finco LI

Merck Hamilton, Inc

Merck Holdings Il Corp

Merck Holdings, Inc

Merck Institute for Vaccinolog

Merck Investment Co., Ina

Merck Liability Management Compat

Merck LMC Cash Management (Bermuda) L
Merck LMC Cash Management, Ir

Merck Oncology Holdings, Inc

Merck Resource Management, |i

Merck Respiratory Health Compa

Merck SH Inc.

Merck Sharp & Dohme (Argentina) In
Merck Sharp & Dohme (Asia) Limite

Merck Sharp & Dohme (Australia) Pty. Limit
Merck Sharp & Dohme (China) Limite
Merck Sharp & Dohme (Enterprises) B.
Merck Sharp & Dohme (Europe) Ir

Merck Sharp & Dohme (Holdings) B.)
Merck Sharp & Dohme (Holdings) Limite
Merck Sharp & Dohme (1.A.) Corj

Merck Sharp & Dohme (International) Limite
Merck Sharp & Dohme (Investments) B.
Merck Sharp & Dohme (Ireland) Lt

Merck Sharp & Dohme (Isra— 1996) Company Ltc

Merck Sharp & Dohme (ltalia) S.p.s

Merck Sharp & Dohme (Lebanon) S.A.
Merck Sharp & Dohme (Middle East) Limite
Merck Sharp & Dohme (New Zealand) Limit

Spain
Spain
Spain
Spain
Portugal
Barbados
Pennsylvani:
Mexico
Mexico
Mexico
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Nevada
Canad¢
Delaware
Bermuda
Canade
Canade
Canad¢
California
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Bermuda
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Nevada
Delaware
Delaware
Hong Kong
Australia
Hong Kong
Netherlands
Delaware
Netherlands
Great Britain
Delaware
Bermuda
Netherlands
Bermuda
Israel

Italy
Lebanon
Cyprus
New Zealanc




Name

Country or State
of Incorporation

Merck Sharp & Dohme (Panama) S

Merck Sharp & Dohme (Philippines) In

Merck Sharp & Dohme (Puerto Rico) Lt

Merck Sharp & Dohme (Singapore) L

Merck Sharp & Dohme (Sweden) A.

Merck Sharp & Dohme Asia Pacific Services Pte |
Merck Sharp & Dohme B.\

Merck Sharp & Dohme Chibret A.(

Merck Sharp & Dohme Comercializadora, S. de R.LCdé.
Merck Sharp & Dohme d.o.

Merck Sharp & Dohme de Espana, S

Merck Sharp & Dohme de Mexico S.A. de C
Merck Sharp & Dohme de Venezuela S.F

Merck Sharp & Dohme Farmaceutica Lt

Merck Sharp & Dohme Finance Europe Limi
Merck Sharp & Dohme Gmb

Merck Sharp & Dohme Holdings de Mexico, S.A. de C
Merck Sharp & Dohme IDEA, Inc

Merck Sharp & Dohme Industria Quimica e Veterindiiimitada
Merck Sharp & Dohme inovativna zdravila d.c
Merck Sharp & Dohme International Services B
Merck Sharp & Dohme Ireland (Human Health) |
Merck Sharp & Dohme island |

Merck Sharp & Dohme L.L.C

Merck Sharp & Dohme Limite

Merck Sharp & Dohme Luxembourg (Holdings) S.a
Merck Sharp & Dohme Manufacturir

Merck Sharp & Dohme O.L

Merck Sharp & Dohme of Pakistan Limit

Merck Sharp & Dohme Peru SF

Merck Sharp & Dohme Quimica de Puerto Rico,
Merck Sharp & Dohme Research L

Merck Sharp & Dohme S. de R.L. de C

Merck Sharp & Dohme S./

Merck Sharp & Dohme SA

Merck Sharp & Dohme Sl

Merck Sharp & Dohme Tunisie S¢

Merck Sharp & Dohme, Limitad

Merck Sharp Dohme llaclari Limited Sirke

Merck Technology (U.S.) Company, Ir

Merck Ventures, Inc

Merial (IA) LLP 1

Merial (Thailand) Ltc!

Merial Animal Health Co. Ltd!

Merial Animal Health Ltct

Merial Argentina SA?

Merial Asia PTE, Ltd?

Merial Australia PTY LTD!

Merial B.V.1

Merial Belgium?

Panam:
Philippines
Bermuda
Bermuda
Sweder
Singapore
Netherlands
Switzerlanc
Mexico
Croatia
Spain
Mexico
Venezuele
Brazil

Great Britain
Austria
Mexico
Switzerlanc
Brazil
Slovenia
Netherlands
Ireland
Iceland
Russian Federatic
Great Britain
Luxembourg
Ireland
Estonia
Pakistar
Peru
Delaware
Bermuda
Mexico
Morocco
France
Latvia
Tunisia
Portugal
Turkey
Nevada
Delaware
Puerto Ricc
Thailand
China

Great Britain
Argentina
Singapore
Australia
Netherlands
Belgium




Name

Country or State
of Incorporation

Merial Colombia S.Al
Merial Distribution SAS!
Merial GmbH?

Merial Hong Kong Limitect
Merial Inc.?

Merial International Trading (Shanghai) Co., L1

Merial Italia SpA?

Merial Japan, Limited

Merial Korea Ltd?

Merial Laboratorios SA

Merial Limited/LLC 1

Merial Nanjing Animal Health Co. Lt
Merial New Zealand Limite?

Merial Norden A/St

Merial Philippines, Inct

Merial Portugues— Saude Animal LDA?
Merial SA1

Merial SAS?

Merial Saude Animal LTD/L

Merial Taiwan Co., Ltd?

Merial Venezuela , C.A1

ML Holdings (Canada) Inc

MSD (Nippon Holdings) B\

MSD (Norge) A/S

MSD (Proprietary) Limitec

MSD (Thailand) Ltd.

MSD Australia Pty Ltc

MSD Australia Superannuation Pty L
MSD Brazil (Investments) B.\

MSD Chibropharm Gmbt

MSD Finance B.V

MSD Finance Mexico, LL(C

MSD International Holdings, Inq

MSD Ireland (Holdings) S.A

MSD Ireland (Investments) Lt

MSD Korea Ltd.

MSD Lakemedel (Scandinavia) Aktiebol
MSD Latin America Services Lt

MSD Latin America Services S. de R.L. de C
MSD Limited

MSD Magyarorszag Ki

MSD Mexico (Investments) B.\

MSD Overseas Manufacturing C
MSD Overseas Manufacturing Co. (Irelal
MSD Pharmaceuticals Private Limit
MSD Polska Sp.z.0.¢

MSD Sharp & Dohme Gmbl

MSD Somerset Ltc

MSD Stamford Singapore Pte L

MSD Technology Singapore Pte. L

Colombia
France
Germany
Hong Kong
Delaware
China

Italy

Japar
Korea
Spain

Great Britain/Delawar
China

New Zealanc
Denmark
Philippines
Portugal
Uruguay
France
Brazil
Taiwan
Venezuele
Canad¢
Netherlands
Norway
South Africa
Thailand
Australia
Australia
Netherlands
Germany
Netherlands
Delaware
Delaware
Luxembourg
Bermuda
Korea
Sweder
Bermuda
Mexico
Great Britain
Hungary
Netherlands
Bermuda
Ireland
India
Poland
Germany
Bermuda
Singapore
Singapore




Name

Country or State
of Incorporation

MSD Technology, L.P

MSD Unterstutzungskasse Gml
MSD Ventures Singapore Pte. L
MSD Warwick (Manufacturing) Ltd
MSD-Essex Gmbt

MSDJ Holdings (Canada) In
MSD-SP Ltd.

MSP Distribution Services (C) LL?
MSP Distribution Services (R) LL?
MSP Marketing Services (C) LL?
MSP Marketing Services (R) LL?
MSP Singapore Company, LL!

MSP Technology (U.S.) Company, LL1

Neopharmed S.p./

P.T. Merck Sharp & Dohme Indone:
Pasteur Vaccins S.A
Readington Investments, Ir
Rosetta Inpharmatics LL
Ruskin Limited

Sanofi Pasteur MSD A/

Sanofi Pasteur MSD At

Sanofi Pasteur MSD Gestion S1
Sanofi Pasteur MSD Gmb
Sanofi Pasteur MSD Gmb
Sanofi Pasteur MSD Lt¢
Sanofi Pasteur MSD Lt¢
Sanofi Pasteur MSD N.V./S.;
Sanofi Pasteur MSD S./
Sanofi Pasteur MSD S.p.
Sanofi Pasteur MSD SN?
Seneca | LLC

Sharp & Dohme, S.A
STELLARYX, Inc.

Suomen MSD O

TELERX Marketing Inc

The MSD Foundation Limite
Thomas Morson & Son Limite
Tradewinds Manufacturing Sk
Transrow Manufacturing Ltct
UAB Merck Sharp & Dohmi
Variopharm Arzneimittel Gmbt

1own less than 100%

Delaware
Germany
Singapore
Bermuda
Switzerlanc
Canad¢
Great Britain
Nevada
Nevada
Nevads
Nevada
Delaware
Delaware
Italy
Indonesic
France

New Jerse)
Delaware
Bermuda
Denmark
Switzerlanc
France
Austria
Germany
Great Britain
Ireland
Belgium
Spain

Italy

France
Delaware
Spain
Nevada
Finland
Pennsylvanii
Great Britain
Great Britain
Barbados
Bermuda
Lithuania
Germany






EXHIBIT 24.1

POWER OF ATTORNEY

Each of the undersigned does hereby appoilAE. COLBERT and KENNETH C. FRAZIER and each bkm, severally, his/her true
and lawful attorney or attorneys to execute on betidhe undersigned (whether on behalf of the @any, or as an officer or director thereof,
or by attesting the seal of the Company, or othegvihe Form 10-K Annual Report of Merck & Co.,.Ifar the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2005 under the Securities ExchangefAkd34, including amendments thereto and alll@ihiand other documents in
connection therewith.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument has been dulgoaited as of the 28day of February 2006.
MERCK & CO., Inc.
By /s/ Richard T. Clark

Richard T. Clark
(Chief Executive Officer and Presider

/s/ Richard T. Clar! Chief Executive Officer and Preside
Richard T. Clark (Principal Executive Officer; Directo
/s/ Judy C. Lewer Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Offic
Judy C. Lewen (Principal Financial Officer
/s/ Richard C. Henriques, . Vice President, Controlle
Richard C. Henriques, < (Principal Accounting Officer
DIRECTORS
/sl Lawrence A. Bossid /s/ Thomas E. Sher
Lawrence A. Bossid Thomas E. Shen

/s/ William G. Bower

William G. Bowen Anne M. Tatlock
/s/ Johnnetta B. Col /s/ Samuel O. Thie
Johnnetta B. Col Samuel O. Thie

/s/ Wendell P. Week

William B. Harrison, Jr Wendell P. Week
/s/ William N. Kelley /s | Peter C. Wende
William N. Kelley Peter C. Wende

/s/ Rochelle B. LazarL
Rochelle B. Lazaru







EXHIBIT 24.2

I, Debra A. Bollwage, Senior Assistanti®&tary of MERCK & CO., Inc., a Corporation dulyganized and existing under the laws of
State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that thie¥dhg is a true copy of a resolution adopted ateeting of the Directors of said Corporation
held in New York City, New York, on February 28,08) duly called in accordance with the provisiohthe BylLaws of said Corporation, ai
at which a quorum of Directors was present:

“ Special Resolution Ne- 2006

RESOLVED, that the proposed form of FA®AK Annual Report of the Company for the fiscahlyended December 31, 2005
presented to this meeting is hereby approved with ghanges as the proper officers of the Compuaitly,the advice of counsel, deem
appropriate; and

RESOLVED, that each officer and directdro may be required to execute the aforesaid F@+K Annual Report or any
amendments thereto (whether on behalf of the Cognpaas an officer or director thereof, or by ditegthe seal of the Company, or
otherwise) is hereby authorized to execute a p@ivattorney appointing Celia A. Colbert and Kenn€th-razier and each of them,
severally, his/her true and lawful attorney or atéys to execute in his/her name, place and steadhy such capacity) such Form 10-K
Annual Report and any and all amendments theretaay and all exhibits and other documents necgssancidental in connection
therewith and to file the same with the Securiied Exchange Commission, each of said attornelyate power to act with or without
the others, and to have full power and authoritgd@and perform in the name and on behalf of e&slaid officers and directors, or both,
as the case may be, every act whatsoever necessadyisable to be done in the premises as fultitarall intents and purposes as any
such officer or director might or could do in perso

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hero subscribed my signature and affixed the skdileoCorporation this 18 day of
March 2006.

[Corporate Seal] /s/ Debra A. Bollwage
Debra A. Bollwage
Senior Assistant Secretal







Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION
I, Richard T. Clark, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual reporfonm 10-K of Merck & Co., Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this reportsdug contain any untrue statement of a mater@ldaomit to state a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&s under which such statements were made, nigtadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3.  Based on my knowledge, the finandialesnents, and other financial information includethis report, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdth@ periods presented in this report;

4.  The registrant’s other certifying o#fir(s) and | are responsible for establishing aathtaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @efined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15
() and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controtsarocedures, or caused such disclosure contndlp@cedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly duritg tperiod in which this report is being prepared;

b)  Designed such internal control dugaincial reporting, or caused such internal aararer financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness ofrtgstrants disclosure controls and procedures and presénthis report our conclusions abc
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyeport based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any chaimgthe registrant’s internal control over finarai@porting that occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodikbal quarter in the case of an annual repog) tlas materially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the registrant’s intel control over financial reporting; and

5.  The registrant’s other certifying ofir(s) and | have disclosed, based on our moshres@luation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and matérmaeaknesses in the design or operation of intezaatrol over financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regisisaability to record, process, summarize and refioancial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, thratolves management or other employees who haignificant role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 13, 2006
By: /s/ Richard T. Clark

Richard T. Clark
Chief Executive Officer and Preside







Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION
[, Judy C. Lewent, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual reporfForm 10-K of Merck & Co., Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this reportsdoat contain any untrue statement of a mater@ldaomit to state a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&s under which such statements were made, nk#adisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the finandiaesnents, and other financial information includtethis report, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtfe periods presented in this report;

4.  The registrant’s other certifying offir(s) and | are responsible for establishing aathtaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))}%nd internal control over financial reportirag @efined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15
(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controts@rocedures, or caused such disclosure contndip@ocedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgubsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly duritg tperiod in which this report is being prepared;

b)  Designed such internal control dinreancial reporting, or caused such internal cgndwver financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness ofrstrants disclosure controls and procedures and preséntbis report our conclusions abc
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andgualures, as of the end of the period coveredibyéport based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any chaimgthe registrant’s internal control over finargigporting that occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodiikbal quarter in the case of an annual repo&) tias materially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the registrant’s inted control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying o#fi(s) and | have disclosed, based on our moshres@luation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theiteemmmittee of the registrant’s board of directfwspersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a)  All significant deficiencies and te@al weaknesses in the design or operation efiall control over financial reporting which
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regidfsaability to record, process, summarize and refioancial information; and

b)  Any fraud, whether or not materthht involves management or other employees wkie hssignificant role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 13, 2006
By: /s/ Judy C. Lewent

Judy C. Lewent
Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Offic







Exhibit 32.1

Section 1350
Certification of Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, the uigiegd officer of Merck & Co., Inc. (the “CompanyBHereby certifies that the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year esh@ecember 31, 2005 (the “Report”) fully complieshathe requirements of Section 13(a)

or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 thvad the information contained in the Report faptesents, in all material respects, the
financial condition and results of operations & Gompany.

Dated: March 13, 2006 /s/ Richard T. Clark

Name: Richard T. Clark
Title:  Chief Executive Officer and Preside







Exhibit 32.2

Section 1350
Certification of Chief Financial Officer

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, the uigiezd officer of Merck & Co., Inc. (the “CompanyBHereby certifies that the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year esh@ecember 31, 2005 (the “Report”) fully complieshathe requirements of Section 13(a)

or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 thvad the information contained in the Report faptesents, in all material respects, the
financial condition and results of operations & Gompany.

Dated: March 13, 2006 /s/ Judy C. Lewent

Name: Judy C. Lewent

Title:  Executive Vice President & Chief Financial
Officer




